
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY 


MrN:N:&:sO'l'A 
 PINE COUNTYBOAlW MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, August 18, 2015,10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes ofAugust 4,2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

East Central Regional Library Minutes - June 8, 2015 


G) 	 Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 Review Julv. 2015 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund July 31, 2014 JlIly 31,2015 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 2,703,601 4,544,273 1,840,672 

.... 

Health and Human 474,496 i 508,470 33,974 
Services Fund 

! Road and Bridge Fund 8,828,216 3,748,270 (5,079,946) 

Land Management Fund 1,035,697 1,459,754 424,056 • 
TOTAL (inc non-major 14,727,318 11,472,838 (3,254,480) I 

. funds) 

2. 	 Liquor Licenses 
Consider approval ofliquor licenses (on/off/Sunday) for September 1,2015 through August 31, 2016, 
subject to county board approval, for the following: Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City (On 
Sale and Sunday); Tanks Tavern-Cloverdale, 39109 State Hwy. 48, Hinckley (On Sale, Off Sale & 
Sunday); Nickerson Bar & Motel, 94430 Main Street, Nickerson (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday); Pine City 
Country Club, 10413 Golf Course Road SW, Pine City (On Sale & Sunday); Kurtz' Muffies on the Lake, 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Pagel 	 August 18,2015 



LLC, 13646 Muffles Lane, Grasston (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday); and Chengwatana Country Club, LLC 
29410 Beroun Crossing, Pine City (On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday). 

3. 	 Tobacco Licenses 
Consider approval of tobacco licenses, subject to county board approval, for new establishments: Casey's 
General Store in Sandstone and Murphy USA #7599 in Pine City. 

4. 	 Premises Permit & Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 
Consider approval of Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity from 
Pokegama Lake Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Kurtz's Muffies on the Lake, LLC, 
13646 Muffies Lane, Grasston (Pokegama Twp). 

5. 	 Agreement for Prosecution Services - City of Askov 
Consider approval of an Agreement for Prosecution Services between the County of Pine and City of 
Askov for prosecution ofmisdemeanor violations of the nuisance and blight ordinances contained within 
Chapter 8 ofthe City ofAskov's Ordinances and authorize Board Chair, County Auditor-Treasurer and 
County Attorney to sign. 

6. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Social Workers Rona Duvall and Patrick Meacham, effective 
August 23, 2015. 

7. 	 New Hire 
Approve the hiring of Jerry Kunze, Highway Maintenance Worker (B23), at an hourly rate of$14.35 per 
hour, step 1 of the 2014 wage scale, contingent upon a successful background investigation, with an 
expected start date of August 19,2015. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

The Facilities Committee met August 5, 2015. Minutes Attached. Information only, no additional board 
action necessary. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met August 11, 2015 and made the following recommendations 
(Minutes attached): 

HBS 
--::\cknowledge the retirement ofAccount Tech Carol Ferrie effective November 13,2015 and 

approve immediate backfill for job shadowing purposes up to Carol's retirement date. 
Assessor 

Acknowledge the resignation of Property Assessor David Anderson effective August 7,2015 and 
approve backfill. 

Jail 
-Approve a $1.00 per hour performance increase for Jail Administrator Rick Boland pursuant to 

Section 10.5 of the county Policies & Procedures manual, effective June 2,2015. 
Sheriff 

Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Leah Schmidt effective August 24,2015 and approve 
backfill. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 

August 18,2015 Pine County Board a/Commissioners 	 Page 2 

http:of$14.35


3. 	 Proposed Land Acquisitions by Minnesota DNR 
Consider approval of Resolution 20 IS-30 approving the acquisition by the Department ofNatural 
Resources ofthe following parcels ofland owned by Danford & Kathleen Erhart: PID 29.0020.001, 
29.0032.000,29.0033.000,29.0034.000, 29.0043.001, 29.0103.000 and 29.012S.000/split. 

4. 	 ECRDC Update 
Presentation by Robert Voss, Executive Director of East Central Regional Development Commission. 

5. 	 Economic Development - Business Subsidy Policy 
Presentation/discussion by Economic Development Coordinator Robert Musgrove relating to business 
subsidies and regulations and policies. 

6. 	 School Resource Officer - Pine City School District 
Consider approval of a contract between the Pine City Public School District and the Pine County 
Sheriffs Office for the Sheriff's Office to provide a full-time School Resource Officer (SRO), up to 40 
hours per week, to the School District. The District agrees to reimburse the Sheriff's Office for the 
assigned deputy. The term of this contract is one year commencing September 8, 2015. Authorize Board 
Chair, County Administrator and County Attorney to sign. 

7. 	 County Veterans Service Office Enhancement Grant 
Approve Resolution 201S-29 and County Veterans Service Office Enhancement Grant and authorize 
Board Chair, County Administrator and Veterans Service Officer to sign. This $10,000 grant will be used 
for outreach, assisting in reintegration of combat veterans, collaborating with other agencies for enhancing 
services provided to veterans, and other services, and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to 
SIgn. 

8. 	 Healthcare Procurement Process 
Update by Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss regarding the State of Minnesota's decision of 
prepaid medical assistance program and managed care organization providers for Pine County. 

9. 	 Vulnerable Children and Adult Plan Amendment 
Consider approval of the amended Vulnerable Children and Adult Plan and authorize Board Chair and 
County Administrator to sign. 

10. Agreement with MnDOT 
Consider approval of Resolution 201S-31 and revised Detour Agreement with MnDOT for bridge 
replacement on Trunk Highway 23 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

11. Commissioner Updates 
Meeting with Katie Draper of the Mille Lacs Band (8/4) 
Soil & Water Conservation District 
East Central Solid Waste Commission 
East Central Regional Library 
Arrowhead Counties Association 

12. Other 

Page 3 	 August 18,2015 Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



13. Upcoming Meetings -(Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, August 18,2015,8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 18, 2015,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 

City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Wednesday, August 19,2015,9:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
d. 	 GPS 45:93, Friday, August 21,2015,10:00 a.m., Hinckley City HalllCommunity Room, 106 1st 

Street SE, Hinckley 
e. 	 Snake River Watershed, Monday, August 24,2015,9:00 a.m., Kanabec County Courthouse, Mora, 

Minnesota. 
f. 	 East Central Regional Development Commission, Monday, August 24, 2015, 7:00 p.m., 100 Park 

Street So., Mora, Minnesota. 
g. 	 Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole, Tuesday, August 25, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. A portion of the meeting may be closed pursuant to M.S. §13D.05 
for the purpose ofdiscussion ofpending litigation and attorney/client privilege. 

h. 	 NLX, Wednesday, August 26,2015,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
i. 	 Northeast Regional Radio Board, Thursday, August 27,2015, 10:00 a.m., Jail Training Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
J. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 1, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Public Health Building, 


Sandstone, Minnesota. 


14. Adjourn 

Page 4 	 August 18, 2015Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, August 4,2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, 
Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Consent: 
Add 5B: Consider approval ofthe hiring ofPublic Health Nurse Joanna Kreber, effective August 10, 

2015, $23.01 per hour, C42, step 4, contingent upon a successful background check and 
merit system eligibility. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the July 21, 2015 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the July 28,2015 Special Meeting and Committee of 
the Whole. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report, July 2015 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 July, 2015 Disbursements 


Disbursements Journal Report, July 1,2015 July 31, 2015. 


2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Approve Applications for Abatement for: 
CF Pine City RE Holdco LLC, 1405 Main St. S, Pine City, PID 42.0003.003, pay 2013 
Jay & Lori Schrann, 35225 Parkview Dr., Sturgeon Lake, PID 33.0181.000, pay 2015 
Henry & Norma Hoffman, Hoffman's Oak Lake Campground, Kerrick Twp., PID 16.8900.113, pay 2015 

3. 	 Approval of 2015-2016 Liquor Licenses 
Approve September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016 Liquor License establishments with On, Off 
and/or Sunday requests: Marathon of Beroun, 18648 Beroun Crossing, Pine City, MN 55063 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 August 4,2015 



--Off Sale; West Beroun Liquor, LLC, 18070 Beroun Crossing Road, Pine City, MN 55063--0ffSale; 
Doc's Sports Bar & Grill, 34427 Majestic Pine Dr., Sturgeon Lake, MN 55783--0n Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday; Moose Lake Golf Club, 35311 Parkview Drive, Sturgeon Lake, MN 55783--0n Sale and 
Sunday; The Tavern in Duquette, 88159 State Hwy. 23, Kerrick, MN 55756--0n Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday; HalfWay Home Saloon, 60684 State Hwy. 23, Finlayson, MN 55735--0n Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday. 

4. 	 Application for New Tobacco License 
Approve application for a new establishment tobacco license - Northwoods Collection, LLC DBA: The 
Smoking Lamp. License period to be August 6,2015 through December 31,2015 with renewal to 
coincide with all county tobacco licenses. Subject to approval ofPine County Sheriff and no 
delinquent real estate taxes. 

5. 	 New Hire 
A. 	 Approve the hiring ofpart-time Deputy Sheriff Michael Shepard, effective July 27,2015, $23.31 

per hour, C42, step 3. 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of Registered Nurse Joanna Kreber effective August 10, 2015, $23.01 per 

hour, C42, step 4, contingent upon a successful background check and merit system eligibility. 

6. 	 Training 
A. Approve attendance by County Administrator David Minke and Human Resources Manager Matt 

Christenson to attend the Minnesota Association of County Administrators and Minnesota County 
Human Resources Management Association Fall Conference 2015, September 9-11,2015, 
Ruttger's Bay Lake Lodge, Deerwood, Minnesota. Registration $100 each; two-nights lodging and 
meals, double occupancy/$325.37, plus mileage. Total cost: $850.74 plus mileage. 

B. 	 Approve attendance by County Administrator David Minke and County Board Commissioner(s) to 
attend the 2015 Association ofMinnesota Counties Fall Policy Committee Meeting, September 17
18,2015, Breezy Point Resort, Pequot Lakes, Minnesota. Registration: $125 per attendee; 
Lodging: AMC Group Rates: $119 or $139 + tax per night depending upon room type. 

C. 	 Approve GISlEnvironmental Technician Joe Sanders to attend two days, and Land & Resources 
Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the second day only, of the MCCC Legal Description 
Workshop. The Legal Description Workshop is held September 21-22,2015 in St. Paul at the 
MCCC building. The cost of the workshop is $100 per day, for a total of$300. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 2015 Pine County Tax Forfeit Land Auction 

Commissioner Rossow stated the Land Committee met on July 21,2015 and reviewed and approved the 
parcels, appraised values, and sales terms and conditions for the properties to be sold at the September 18, 
2015 tax forfeit land auction. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-27,2015 Pine County Tax-Forfeit Land 
Auction Sale Terms and Conditions, and authorize the County Auditor-Treasurer to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Conveyance of Tax-Forfeited Property (City of Sandstone and Willow River) 
Commissioner Rossow stated the Land Committee reviewed and approved two tax-forfeited parcels to be 
offered for sale to the cities of Sandstone and Willow River. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-28,2015 Tax Forfeit Land Sale/City 
Conveyances to the City of Sandstone (PID 45.5306.000) and the City ofWillow River (PID 
47.0008.000), and authorize the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Ful! Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 August 4, 2015 

http:occupancy/$325.37


3. 	 Establishment of Pine County DWI Education Program 
Pro?ation Direc:or Terry Fawcett pr~vided information, and requested support from the board, relating to 
the :n::plementatton ofa DWI educatIOn program in Pine County. Fawcett stated currently Pine County 
partiCIpants travel to Anoka County to attending meetings. Fawcett stated the cost to be paid by each 
participant would be $100 with an estimated 100 participants the first year. Probation staff will facilitate 
the 4-hour class. 

4. 	 Vulnerable Adult Reporting Presentation 
Adult Services Supervisor Barbara Schmidt stated as of July 1, 2015 the State of Minnesota implemented 
Minnesota Adult Abuse Reporting Center (MAARC), a centralized system for reporting suspected 
maltreatment of vulnerable adults. Schmidt provided information as to Health & Human Services' 
procedures and involvement upon receiving notification ofpossible vulnerable adult abuse. 

5. 	 Revised Cooperative Agreement for Waste Pesticide Collection 
Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson stated since 2013 Pine County has had a contract with the 
Minnesota Department ofAgriculture for the reimbursement ofpesticides collected and disposed of 
through Household Hazardous Waste events. The Minnesota Department ofAgriculture has changed 
reporting requirements reducing the documentations required from the county. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the revised Cooperative Agreement for Waste Pesticide 
Collection and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 Establishment of Steering Committee - Comprehensive Plan Update 
At the July 28,2015 Committee of the Whole meeting, discussion was held regarding the appointment of 
two county commissioners, two/three Planning Commission members, and approximately five members 
of the public to the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee. County and Planning Commissioners will 
receive a per diem for attending the meetings and discussion was held as to receipt by citizen members of 
a per diem. Chair Hallan appointed Commissioner Ludwig and himself to the Comprehensive Plan 
Steering Committee. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve a $50 per diem to the citizen members of the Comprehensive 
Plan Steering Committee. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. Commissioner Updates 
Northeast Regional Radio Board: Chair Hallan attended the Radio Board meeting in Grand Rapids. 
Discussion was held regarding the new generation of radios/consoles in dispatch, and discussion of a 

different records management system. 
Snake River Watershed: Commissioner Mohr stated a coordinator was hired for education outreach 

through the Watershed. This position is grant funded. 
Law Library: Commissioner Mohr stated the Law Library is creating material for the Sheriff's Office to 

hand out to the public stating what public legal services are available. 
Central Regional EMS Committee: Commissioner Ludwig stated this was a standard meeting. 

Discussion was held regarding writing a strategic plan. 
GPS 45:93 None. 
Other: Chair Hallan stated Pine County's Fair went welL Hallan acknowledged 4-H Coordinator Lorelei 

Finley for her excellent work with the 4-H program. National Night Out was held in various cities 
throughout the county. 

8. 	 Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 August 4, 2015 



With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :05 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for August 18, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, 
Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

August 4,2015Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, August 4,2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, 
Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the July 21,2015 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the July 28, 2015 Special Meeting and Committee of 
the Whole. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report, July 2015 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, July 1, 2015 - July 31,2015. 

Approve Applications for Abatement for: 

CF Pine City RE Holdco LLC, 1405 Main St. S, Pine City 

Jay & Lori Schrann, 35225 Parkview Dr., Sturgeon Lake 

Henry & Norma Hoffman, Hoffman's Oak Lake Campground, Kerrick Twp. 


Approve September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016 Liquor License establishments with On, Off 
and/or Sunday requests: Marathon of Beroun, 18648 Beroun Crossing, Pine City, MN 55063 
--Off Sale; West Beroun Liquor, LLC, 18070 Beroun Crossing Road, Pine City, MN 55063--0ffSale; 
Doc's Sports Bar & Grill, 34427 Majestic Pine Dr., Sturgeon Lake, MN 55783--0n Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday; Moose Lake Golf Club, 35311 Parkview Drive, Sturgeon Lake, MN 55783--0n Sale and 
Sunday; The Tavern in Duquette, 88159 State Hwy. 23, Kerrick, MN 55756--0n Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday; HalfWay Home Saloon, 60684 State Hwy. 23, Finlayson, MN 55735--0n Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 August 4, 20 IS 



Approve application for a new establishment tobacco license Northwoods Collection, LLC DBA: The 

Smoking Lamp. License period to be August 6, 2015 through December 31,2015 with renewal to 

coincide with all county tobacco licenses. Subject to approval of Pine County Sheriff and no 

delinquent real estate taxes. 


Approve the hiring of part-time Deputy Sheriff Michael Shepard, effective July 27,2015, $23.31 per 

hour, C42, step 3. 

Approve the hiring of Registered Nurse Joanna Kreber effective August 10,2015, $23.01 per hour, 

C42, step 4, contingent upon a successful background check and merit system eligibility. 


Approve attendance by County Administrator David Minke and Human Resources Manager Matt 

Christenson to attend the Minnesota Association of County Administrators and Minnesota County 

Human Resources Management Association Fall Conference. Total cost: $850.74 plus mileage. 

Approve attendance by County Administrator David Minke and County Board Commissioner(s) to 

attend the 2015 Association of Minnesota Counties Fall Policy Committee Meeting. Registration: 

$125 per attendee; Lodging: AMC Group Rates: $119 or $139 + tax per night depending upon 

room type. 

Approve GIS/Environmental Technician Joe Sanders to attend two days, and Land & Resources 

Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the second day only, of the MCCC Legal Description 

Workshop. Total Cost: $300. 


Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-27,2015 Pine County Tax-Forfeit Land 

Auction Sale Terms and Conditions. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-28,2015 Tax Forfeit Land Sale/City 

Conveyances to the City of Sandstone (PID 45.5306.000) and the City of Willow River (PID 

47.0008.000). Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the revised Cooperative Agreement for Waste Pesticide 

Collection. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 


Chair Hallan appointed Commissioner Ludwig and himself to the Comprehensive Plan Steering 

Committee. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve a $50 per diem to the citizen members of the Comprehensive 

Plan Steering Committee. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 


With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :05 a.m. The next 

regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for August 18,2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 


Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board ofCommissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 August 4, 2015 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


Time: Monday, June 8, 2015 

Place: ECRl Headquarters, Cambridge 

Present: Board Members - Niemi, Don (Aitkin); Raisanen, James (Aitkin); Hommes, linda 

(Aitkin); McMahon, George (Chisago); Schlumbohm, William (Chisago); lee, Karen (Isanti); 

Misiura, Audrey (Isanti); Warring, Mike (Isanti); Anderson, Gene (Kanabec); Arseneau lee, lise 

(Kanabec); Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille lacs); Reynolds, Genny (Mille Lacs); Sauer, Tom 

(Mille Lacs); Steve Chaffee (Pine); Goddard, Carol (Pine) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRl); Lydon, Carla (Assistant Director, ECRl); Anderson, Shelly 

(Finance & Administrative Mgr, ECRL); Hawkins, Sarah (Resource librarian, ECRL); Carlson, 

Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRL) 

Absent Board Members: 

Byrne, Richard (Chisago); Jensen, Robert (Kanabec); Swanson, Margery (Pine) 

Call to Order: 

James Raisanen called June 8, 2015 meeting of the East Central Regional library to order at 

9:30a.m, 


Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions: No introductions 


Adopt/Amend Agenda: 


M/S/P: unanimous 


McM ahon/Reynolds 


Period for Public Comment - none 

Approval of Previous Minutes -S/11/15 

M/S/P: unanimous 

lee/McMahon 



Bills: May 2015 

M/S/P; unanimous 

Karen Lee/ Sauer - move to accept May 2015 bills as presented. 

Treasury Report 

Karen lee answers previous months question of why the over budget in "Miscellaneous"; due 

to paying lobbyist. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Karenlee/Kramersmeier 

Financial Reports: May 2015 

Need approval for Star 95 Car Wash for old billing over a 5 year span for car washes that Star 95 

discovered from an audit by a new employee. No invoices were ever submitted to ECRl. 

Questions/discussion on paying $205.60 bill 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Karen Lee/ McMahon- move to accept financial report as presented. 

ECRl Administrative Reports 

A. Directors Organizational Report 

Misselt: Branch Librarian Robin Suhsen's retirement party in Princeton was very nice, thanks to PAL5 

and Princeton Friends. Thanks also to Board member Carol Goddard for her help to organize welcome 

reception for Branch Librarian Carolyn Avaire in Hinckley. Hinckley has no Friends group. 

McMahon: Questions check that should be in Legacy not the General Fund on item D. 

B: Branch Highlights 

Lydon: May was a busy month with school tours promoting the Summer Reading Program. Lydon has 

also been working with Blandin projects. See written report for further details. 



Other Reports: 

Personnel Committee 


Goddard: refer to handout 


Reviewed new job descriptions for Technical Services which enables more efficient department 

functions due to cross training of duties. 


Misselt: Worked with Nystuen on the reorganization of Technical Services and Branch staff, speCifically 
Branch Assistants. 

Discussion 

Approve job descriptions for Technical Services staff. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Goddard/McMahon 

Misselt: Request approval of new wage scale. Overview of handout on salary adjustments 

Approval of salary adjustments 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Goddard/McMahon 

Misselt: Request action to approve step increases 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Niemi/Hommes 

CMLE: Board appointees Char Kramersmeier -will report at August meeting 

Old Business: - Equinox Contract 

Misselt: Requested risk analYSis review by MOT and received an e-mail from recommending a review 

with legal counsel prior to signing. The recommendations are from a risk management perspective. 

Motion for Misselt to consult with attorney on the Equinox contract 

Niemi/McMahon 

Motion for the Executive Committee to review 

MjS/P: unanimous 



Goddard/Karen lee 

New Business: 

Budget Adjustment: 

Misselt - Request approval of recommendation to re-allocate $6,000 from line item labeled "Books" to 

line item labeled "Other Media" to enable purchase of digital books to satisfy patron requests. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Niemi/Misiura 

RLBSS & Legacy application: 

Misselt: Requests approval to apply for Regional library Basic System Support and Legacy funds for FY 

2016. 

Warring/Niemi 

Approve June bills: 

Karen Lee: Do we hold bills for June until the August meeting or pay and not hold them? 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Sauer/Hommes - approve June bills, to not hold for August 

Trustee Issues: 


2015 Legislative Session - Informational/discussion 


Future agenda 

Next Meeting:. August 10th 

location: McGregor 

Motion to Adiourn: 

Time: 10:55 ;, m. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Reynoldsj Arseneau Lee 

Audrey Misiura, Secretary 

Marlys carlson, Recorder 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date 	 5 

County Board 
• 	 COMent Menu 

Regular Agenda 

Personnel Committee 

Otller---- 
2015 Cash BalanceAgeDda 

Auditor-Treasurer 

Background wormatioB DB Item: 

Action Requested: 

Flnauciallmpad: 



DiffERENCE 

22 ~ LAND 



**'*'** Pine County 
9:25AM CASH TIUAL ~U'f~ of 

1 fund 

l,1:I61,97 iU5 
1,35:UW.03 3,156,35l.,2!ii 

DIl!lbur:emetm 541.,aS6J~9-

742',1;53.1,3- !!\,452:,OO«Ut
jol.lll:W 6,131.429,78 

plDld TotllL " " 1,222,154,38 882",2'i$,31 4,544,21.2,12 

12 Hwrum Sem(:e~ 420 HllIH!I-1n{'OIUe 

2,On e.,OO~Ul!& 
ltKetptll "',911,36 198,652,16 
DIsbursements 56,409.55- 403,229.42

146,502,02- 1,116,a1l.56
joW':l'l& !nmlls 47,512.n 740,111:L11 

107,422:'10- 19,2&6..89 2,035,276,15 

12 Humu Semel:1$ 4.30 

1,96i,2l::t98
H~fpt!l 596,01 fi,10 1,640,192,29 
Dl$bur&e~lItl!l 44.a22,13~ 191,988.88
SSlS lOO,6!KU:l2- 1,1lI12,9IU,16

fJllrlel!: 
1,Q41,OOa,55

81,511,23 1,262:,200,37 
30J,!.RH,51 156,5011.59 1,804.12:8,39

12 H~allh &; Humu SiiMClillil 440 Cblldn!:nl> Collaborative (iHll\HlI) 

(tOO 
0,00 0,00 0.00 

Hew.th ,& Hwruu] Services 411 llWi:t) 

"I811i1,611i11~36 

Re~:lptl.! !lHi,542,88 176,183,32 
!}tl!b:lI.rl!l!D:lmt~ 9,2S9A1I1 '199,$44,28

51,216,10 4!!ii,04",$l
fume, 207,688.45 

http:156,5011.59
http:191,988.88
http:146,502,02-1,116,a1l.56
http:56,409.55-403,229.42
http:1,35:UW.03


***** Pine County ***** CATHY] 
8112/15 9:25AM TIlEASUREI..'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE of 

fI.uI.d Tow 

1:1 Read'" fund 

DhlbunJ;eawnt$ 

Entries 

f!'II.Dd. Tow " " 

14 DUch 

I!nm~' 
FWldTotal, .••. 

20 C(luntY~Wld(~ Il.dUllkl (!fir) Fund 

FwtdTobIl .. 

21 eOOMHz 

hlld Tow. , . , , 

22 Laind rood 

RKElptli 

1,511,221.17 

'1S9.1 

(tOO 

2,059,5<41,00 

2,019,41;UUI4 
2,n'11,56IiU:l&

lIcn,S11,(l4 m 

::t055.00~ 

Q,oo 

(UIO 

·OJ)O 

0,00 

201,!il4(t10 
948,21

7,603,12

'1.115,349.13

1 

1,1Ill/!Ull,S1 

1,1I44,944,l8~ 

800,823.13 

eS,91 

813.91 

(,t12 

0:12 

0.24 

0.00 

1 Z. l;;ro,48 

189.37 

0.00 

14fUJ41.81 
60,2.3$.01
55,684,66

1,280,122,<4'1

http:60,2.3$.01
http:14fUJ41.81
http:1.115,349.13
http:1,511,221.17


29 

County 
As 

FUDdTomL .... 629,194/111

(HMts) Agil'!m"1' f'Wld 440 Co{llilOOflllJ\'!,! rn&H1) 

Rerelpl! 

Di$l;rurlltmecnt$ 
J()unlal EI:Ilrl.~.$ 
Totfl • , , • , , 

PuDI:i Tomi , , .• , • 

5B,.31'L24 

53,31 

(tOO 

1,OOOJ)0
1'.1.00 

1,000.{JO

1,000.00

31,.11117.00 
£;0,941,00

44.43 
13,4(1!!M:i1

13,4(19,51 

44,902.1'17 

44,902.61 

Fund 

PuDl:iTo~ ..... 

Dlllli:lI.1n1ements 
JOllltl1al lElnn1e>! 

Fwld TomL " " 

(tOO 
(1,1)0 

0,00 

500.00
291U.l5 

200.15 4,.1.i)4.:U:j·a 

38 f[llla 

fntnes 

Jll.ItIld Tomi ... " 

O.Oll 

0.00 

!H,S11J,43 

51,510.43 5tumll.95 

DisbUrseuumts 1.:980.63- 11,2:15,811.26
JoumalEil.ml!:ll! 0,00 1M,ll2.8ljJ 

FmldToW .... , 311.,800,1':13- 45!U161:UiI3- 535,1Q3.:n 

2010 Integrated fb:umcial 

http:1.:980.63-11,2:15,811.26


5 

***** Pine County ***** 

8/12115 9:25AM TREASURFlt'S CASH TIlIA1 :BAlANCE As 

40 2(H2 G>(),C:I)U:l1hou~ Dtlnal 

11Is\mr:sement:!l 
Journal Entries 

Flmd TotiJ .• , .. 

41 :''l:)o:5 f{r~ Botubl 

Flu:I.d 'fotll! •••.. 

16 (~rouo HeIl!!:111ns fund ::iJI /95 {(;en) 

R~ ....iptll 

Dl:!lbw:s.em....ntll 

Jml.roll! E1nl1es 

Fwd Totw. , , . ;\ 

80 COW~f COU&tiOD!I AgeDt'V fund 

R&...~pt\\l 
D.!!ibul'!lelllent:l!, 

Pood Ta~ •••• , 

82 Tuell l\nd Ptl.laitiell ,!\gfuey Fumt 

~reipl!l 

Dtlllmr.!ll'Inentil 

J<m~ Rtl.trtt:'11 

Ftmd 'fen'ali ••••• 

8JG,41Q,G6 

0,00 

712.:30....76·· 

19,014,41 

963.191.'£16 

1&J,625AXl
0.00 

'I:rJ,82~UID-

0,00 

244.998,1.'11 
25l.1II1 ,46

4.,208.00 

4.tlJ4L65= 

10.• S11.1X1 
12.4l'l .. 40

U'.i59.n

1,02S.64·M~6 

12:6:163.84
2;O.063.M 

319,941,3(3 

9J5,Jfil),OO

!8'Ul1,4a 
J51,1lll52

0.00 

1,110,(124,14 
1.165,516..n

30,296.00 

34.143.42 

4S1.S:U.11 

IISS.4S"IA.:iO

613.1:19

ll).1I:r1.tl4Un 
12,051,151),04

9,054,833,83

:316,134.00

4alS.J:!!:!!. "14 

0.00 

611.561.34

18,400.58 

645,663,96 

M FAllt <:...xnral Dnli TIll!: ['nrce Ai~ntl' f'lll 
103,203.39 

l",,,,,,.,..i ... ld 2010 ~ntegrated. f'runancial S)"Stems 

http:103,203.39
http:18,400.58
http:611.561.34
http:316,134.00
http:4S1.S:U.11
http:34.143.42
http:30,296.00
http:12:6:163.84
http:4.,208.00


**1t** Pine County ***** 
8112115 9:25AM .,...,.....'" CASH As 

12!l1,O8.131let't.~P~!il 

103,131.1!I0
i'nttil!t 241 •.00- 411.60

fmldTotll ..•. 3un3.5c3 2:5,822.13 129.028.~2 

89 H&HI Pund 
6.JkIIf$,21 

Rl.!'Celpt!l 112.. 8U!.21 400.,538.28 
DllbullU!ments H,181.14~ 11 ;l,324.04

329,524.96~ 

TotaL ..... 38.6$%';1,38 4!J)57.S9 

ftmd. Total •.... 6.3168.21 25,895..13 38,68!iU8 45,051,59 

Funds ......- 9.8!li8.890S1 

Reteipt$ 5.114.. 244.00 38.522.895,79 


4.31110.220.88- 26.091.935.61
190,650.1;12- 1.512,.1.114

l'\!Iyroil 1.254A10.12- 9.~.1!j1.il4-

Jotlrnlti 0.00 1.261.33
ToW 1 U113,94H19 11,412.831.28 

http:11,412.831.28
http:1.261.33
http:4.31110.220.88-26.091.935.61
http:6.3168.21
http:4!J)57.S9
http:329,524.96
http:l,324.04
http:H,181.14
http:400.,538.28
http:2:5,822.13
http:00-411.60


Approval Liquor · ."..-:. 

Depa 

10 

FORM 
5 

lS 

Sec!temtber 1 5 

Other 

Requested: 

FiBaDcml Impact: 



Off 




10 

Approval of Tobacco Licenses 

FORM 

5 

BaekgroBod Dlorm:lIltMJD on 
2 tOtliSKiCO II""A!"\~A(:! 

ActiOD Requested: 

Finaoeiallmpaet: 



Date 

Personnel Committee 

Other _____ 

Depa 

FORM 
2015 

Baeqrouud IDlonoatloD on 
P~~ea~lma Lake 

13646 

Action Requested: 

Finaneiallmpact: 



1« 

GAMBLING BANK ACCOUNT INfORMATION; MUST Be IN MINNESOTA 

1004695 

55063 



Load 

enfo~~nt 
iCOO"Imis$io~ d 
agel!~ fT',ay 







PINE COUNTY 
MlNNli:90TA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 18, 2015 

[l] County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Agreement for Prosecution Service~I_____ 

DepartpI,ent: ~ttorney 
- V'... 

..f~'. 

Background information on Item: 

The City of Askov is requesting prosecution services from the Pine County Attorney's Office. An 
Agreement has been reached wherein the City of Askov will pay $100.00 per case file submitted 
to the County Attorney's Office for review or charging of violations of blight and city nuisance 
ordinances. 

This Agreement will continue until either party terminates, with our without cause, upon a 90 day 
notice in writing. During the term of the Agreement, the County will not increase the fees 
stipulated in this Agreement. : 

The County Attorney's Office will provide prosecution services in the same manner as other 

criminal prosecutions delated to the County Attorney by law. 


Action Requested: 

Review and approval by County Board 

Financial Impact: 

This will be income generated for the Pine County Attorney's Office to be used in staffing or 
other prosecutorial purposes. 



AGREEMENT FOR PROSECUTION SERVICES 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the COUNTY OF PINE and the 

PINE COUNTY ATTORNEY, hereinafter referred to as the "County," and the CITY OF 

ASKOV, MINNESOTA, hereinafter referred to as the "City," both political subdivisions of the 
State of Minnesota; 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes § 484.87 subdivision 3, allows for the City to enter into an 

Agreement with the County Board and the County Attorney for the County to provide such 

prosecution services for criminal offenses that occur within the City. These "prosecution 

services" under this Agreement include only the following: prosecuting misdemeanor violations 

of the nuisance and blight ordinances as contained within Chapter 8 of the City ofAskov's 
Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, logistically, functionally and financially such an Agreement is mutually beneficial 
to both the County and City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and understandings contained 
herein, the County and City enter into the following Agreement: 

1. 	 TERM AND COST OF THE AGREEMENT 

a. 	 The County will provide the City with the prosecution services for the above

referenced blight and nuisance cases that occur within the jurisdiction of the City 

beginning August 1, 2015. This Agreement will continue for the term of one 

year. Any Agreement for prosecution services for future years will be finalized 

'by January 1 of the year such service is to commence. If such an Agreement is 

not reached, this Agreement will expire at the end of the term. 

b. 	 Beginning August 1,2015, the City will pay $100.00 per case file submitted to 

L1.e COll.'1ty for review or chargh'1g of violations of theaoove-refereneed 

ordinance, said money to be used to fulfill this Agreement, including the payment 

of the salary, benefits, and other costs incurred by the County in performance of 

its obligations. The County will bill the City for services. 

c. 	 The County will provide all prosecution services, administrative services, 

overhead, secretary and paralegal support in fulfilling its obligations under and for 

the term of this Agreement. The City will designate an official as the nuisance 

commissioner under the ordinance, and shall investigate, conduct follow-up and 

provide the County with all evidence so that the matter may be appropriately 

prosecuted. The nuisance commissioner shall remain the County's point of 

contact with the City on these cases, and shall advise as to the progress of the 



cases and the appropriateness ofany agreements. The City will cover all costs 
associated with the perfonnance of the nuisance commissioner's duties. The 
nuisance commissioner is responsible for delivering a complete case file to the 
County for review. 

2. MODIFICATION 

Any alteration, modification, amendment or waiver of provisions of the Agreement shall 
be valid only when it has been reduced to writing and signed by representatives of all 
parties. 

3. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

Either party may tenninate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 90 
days notice, in writing, delivered by certified mail or in person to the City Administrator 

for the City or the County Attorney for the County. During the term of this Agreement, 
the County will not increase the fees stipulated in this Agreement. Unless a separate 
written agreement is reached, on expiration or termination of this contract, the City's new 
attorney(s) will undertake representation of the City in all matters then filed, pending, or 
otherwise before the Court as a result of the County's representation of the City. On 
expiration or termination ofthis contract, at the City's request, the County will 

electronically duplicate and deliver files that were the subject of representation pursuant 
to this agreement to the City in the electronic fonnat that suits the business needs and 
practices ofthe County. 

4. INTEGRATION 

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein and 

that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties 

relating to the subject matter. 

5. SERVICES SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED 

The Parties acknowledge and agree that as a tenn or condition of this contract, the 


County will not provide representation to the City of criminal prosecution related matters, 

if any, venued in any federal district, federal appellate court, or state appellate court. 

Further, the Agreement does not include any services for the City by the County which 

are civil in nature or outside the scope ofthe nuisance and blight ordinances, or otherwise 


not related to the prosecutorial function. 




6. PROSECUTORIAL DISCRETION 

The County agrees that the County Attorney and Assistant County Attorneys shall 

provide the prosecution services in the same manner as other criminal prosecutions 

delegated to the County Attorney by law. The County Attorney shall have full discretion 
to assign cases for prosecution by Assistant County Attorneys, and utilize the services of 
non-attorney personnel of the County Attorney's office in preparation, processing and 
management of cases. The County Attorney shall exercise complete prosecutorial 

discretion on all matters pertaining to the prosecutions, including charging of violations, 

plea negotiations, trial, or dismissal of cases. The prosecutorial discretion of the County 
Attorney shall be coextensive with that provided by ~f1C Constitution and the Statutes of 
the State ofMinnesota in all other prosecutions within the jurisdiction of the County 
Attorney's Office. The County may decline a case file for charging; however, the County 
will coordinate with the nuisance commissioner on cases that are declined. 

7. RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION 

The Parties further acknowledge and agree that the County will not indemnify in any way 
or defend civil claims for damages or any other causes(s) of action alleging wrongdoing 
by the County on behalf of the City, whether in federal or state court, if any, arising in 
relation to the any criminal prosecution undertaken by the County on behalf of City. The 
City remains solely responsible {or defense ofsuch claims. including but not limited to 

civil litigation expenses, settlement costs, and court ordered awards. 

8. DATA PRACTICES 

The provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes § 
13.0 1 et. seq. and other applicable provisions of state and federal law pertaining to 
disclosure and retention of data, and confidentiality shall apply to their full extent in all 

matters delegated to the Pine County Attorney under this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City, by motion duly adopted by its governing body, caused 
this Agreement to be signed by its Mayor and attested by its Administrator; and the County of 
Pine, by resolution of the Pine County Board of Commissioners, has caused this Agreement to be 
signed by the Chair Person and Coordinator of said Board, and by the Pine County Attorney, 

effective on the date and for the duration as above-referenced. 



Dated: 7 , ~oc IS 

Dated: _________ 

Dated: _________ 

CITY OF ASKOV 

By: I" - :;;;:;e '-" 
'Mayo 

AttetJ/J/&Lt/lL !!J~ 

City Administrator 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By: 
Stephen M. HaHan, Chair 
Pine County Board 

By: 
Cathy 1. Clemmer 
County Auditor 

PINE COUNTY ATTORNEY 

By: 
Reese Frederickson 
County Attorney 



PINECOUNT'f 

MiNNllSorA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_8_/1_8_/2_0_1_5______ 

[Z] County Board 
111 Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mlnsO 15111111s0 Othel·D 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Grant regular status to HHS employees 

~rtment: _H_H_S_________________ 

(\~b:M.. ,£t;0 
Department Head signatu re 

Background information on Item: 
Rona Duvall and Patrick Meacham began their employment with HHS on February 23, 2015. 
They have done an excellent job during their probationary time and both have proven to be an 
asset to the organization. Their probation period ends in August. 

Action Requested: 

Grant regular, full-time status to Rona Duvall and Patrick Meacham effective August 23,2015. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



PlNECOUNT'Y 
MlNNi:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 18, 2015 

~ County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins._X_ 10 mins. 15 mins._ Other 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other ------

Agenda Item: Approve hiring of Highway Maintenance Worker 

Background information on Item: 

On June 24, 2015 and July 29, 2015, interviews were conducted with nine candidates for the Highway 
Maintenance Worker position. The interview panel consisted ofHuman Resources Manager Matt 
Christenson, Fleet Supervisor Ed Eiffier, Maintenance Supervisor Terry Clementson and Maintenance 
Supervisor Todd Booker. 

Jerry Kunze proved to be a qualified candidate through this process and has accepted an offer contingent 
on board approval and a successful background check. The background check is currently in progress. 
This position is a full-time AFSCME Road and Bridge Maintenance union position. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of Jerry Kunze, Highway Maintenance Worker (B23), at an hourly rate of$14.35 per 
hour, step 1 of the 2014 wage scale. The offer is contingent upon a successful back ground investigation 
with an expected start date of August 19, 2015. 

Financial Impact: 

$14.35/hr (budgeted position) 

http:of$14.35


MINUTES 

of 


Pine County Facilities Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, August 5, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 


Commissioners' Conference Room 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Members present: Commissioner Matt Ludwig, Commissioner Josh Mohr 

Others Present: Pete Umbreit, Lead Maintenance Worker; David Minke, County Administrator 

Commissioner Ludwig called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

Agenda Additions: Card readers for other Pine County buildings 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Agenda as amended. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Minutes of the July 6,2015 Facility Committee 
meeting. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

1. 	 Card Readers 
Lead Maintenance Worker Pete Umbreit reviewed that IT Supervisor Ryan Findell is looking at 
installation of card readers for the Pine Government Center (four exterior doors and four interior 
doors). The cost is approximately $2,000 per door. 

Discussion was held as to: 
a. possibility of installation of fewer card readers 
b. 	auto timers for locking/unlocking of public doors 
c. using of prox cards versus keys -- more about increased security versus savings. 

2. 	 Old Hospital Complex in Sandstone 
Sandstone Mayor Carl Steffen inquired if the county would be interested in purchasing the old 
hospital complex (hospital, clinic, nursing home). The complex is approximately 70,000 square 
feet and currently has some tenants. It was determined that the county does not have a need for the 
space. The County's role may be to assist, through involvement of the economic development 
coordinator, the owner in marketing the property or identifying potential reuse possibilities. 
Commissioner Ludwig stated he would like to keep the idea of a new building in the future for 
HHS in Sandstone. 

3. 	 Other 
a. 	 The Committee inquired as to the status of the fencing at the Sandstone Impound Lot. 

Commissioner Ludwig requested an update on the impound lot be placed on the September 
Facilities Committee agenda. 

b. 	 The Committee discussed the 20-acre parcel of county land north of the Hinckley industrial 
park. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


August 11, 2015 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 

Members: Commissioner Chaffee 

Commissioner Rossow 
Present: County Administrator David Minke, County Attorney Reese Frederickson, County Sheriff Jeff 
Nelson, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, Human Resources Manager Matt Christenson 

A. 	 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 

B. 	 The agenda was approved with the following additions: 

a. 	 3(a) - Approve a $1.00 per hour increase for Jail Administrator Rick Boland effective June 2,2015. 

b. 	 3(b) Acknowledge the resignation ofDeputy Sheriff Leah Schmidt effective August 24,2015 and 

approve backfill. 

C. 	 The minutes from the JUly 14,2015 Personnel Meeting were approved. 

1. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Acknowledge the retirement ofAccount Tech (B22) Carol Ferrie effective November 13, 2015 and 

approve immediate backfill for job shadowing purposes up to Carol's retirement date. HHS Director 
Becky Foss presented information on a request to acknowledge the retirement ofAccount Tech 
Carol Ferrie and approving immediate backfill for job shadowing purposes up to Carol's retirement 
date. Additional personnel costs will be made up in 2016 due to the incoming employee's lower 
starting wage. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend acknowledging the retirement ofAccount Tech 
(B22) Carol Ferrie effective November 13, 2015 and approve immediate backfill for job shadowing 
purposes up to Carol's retirement date for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion 
carried 2-0. 

2. 	 Assessor 
a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of Property Assessor (B24) Dave Anderson effective August 7, 2015 

and approve backfill. Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder presented information on the 
resignation ofa Property Appraiser and a request for backfilL Discussion was held as the potential 
applicant pool for the Property Appraiser position in Pine County. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend acknowledging the resignation ofProperty Assessor 
(B24) Dave Anderson effective August 7,2015 and approve backfill for approval, Commissioner 
Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

3. 	 Other 
a. 	 Approve a $1.00 per hour increase for Jail Administrator Rick Boland effective June 2, 2015. 

Sheriff J effNelson presented information on a request for a $1.00 per hour performance increase for 
Jail Administrator Rick Boland. Discussion was held as to the budget impact of the action. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend a $1.00 per hour increase for Jail Administrator 
Rick Boland, pursuant to Section 10.5 of the county Policies & Procedures manual effective June 2, 
2015 for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

August 11, 2015 Personnel Minutes 	 Page 1 



b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Leah Schmidt effective August 24, 2015 and 
approve backfill. Sheriff JeffNelson presented information on a Deputy resignation and 
corresponding backfill. Discussion was held as to current PC SO staffing and the status of the 
current hiring process. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval acknowledging the resignation of 
Deputy Sheriff Leah Schmidt effective August 24, 2015 and corresponding backfill for approval, 
Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Springsted classification and compensation study update. Human Resources Manager presented 
information on the pending classification and compensation study being completed by Springsted. 

d. 	 Labor negotiations update. Discussion was held as to the current status oflabor negotiations. 
e. 	 2016 personnel budget update. County Administrator David Minke presented information on 

pending 2016 personnel staffing requests. 

4. 	 The meeting was adjourned at 10:15 a.m. 

Page 2 August 11, 2015 Personnel Minutes 



· PlNE COUNTY 
MlNNIi:!$OT A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 18, 2015 

[l] County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
ij] Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsJ.f1 OtherO 

D Personnel Committee 

[] Other ___________ 

Agenda Item: County Board review of proposed Land acquisitions by Mn DNR 

Auditor-Treasurer Deparh~t: 

Background information on Item: 
In accordance with M.S. 97 A.145, Subd 2, a letter regarding the Pine County Board review of proposed land 
acquisitions for Rutledge and V & S 1 Wildlife Management Area expansion was sent to Cathy Clemmer for 
presentation to the County Board. The Rutledge area (Slade property) covers 480 acres consisting of 7 tax 
parcels with a 2016 Estimated Market Value of $215,500.00 and $1,688.00 for the 2015 real estate taxes. The 
V & S 1 Wildlife Management Area expansion (Erhart property) covers 381 acres consisting of 7 tax parcels 
with a 2016 Estimated Market Value of $470,200.00 and $6,162.00 for the 2015 real estate taxes. 

Estimated PIL T funds to be received for the acquisition and removal from the tax rolls is a total of $9,180.00. 

The Erhart acquisition requires a county board resolution approving the acquisition. 

Chris Balzer, Area Wildlife Manager for the MN DNR will be in attendance at the board meeting to answer any 
questions or concerns. 

Action Requested: 

Approval of Resolution for the Erhart property 

Financial Impact: 

http:9,180.00
http:6,162.00
http:470,200.00
http:1,688.00
http:215,500.00
http:minsJ.f1


Minnesota Deportment of Natural Resources 

1604 Highway 33 South 

Cloquet, MN 55720 
218-878-5665

MNDNR 

July 23, 2015 

Cathy J. Clemmer, County Auditor-Treasurer 
635 Northridge Drive NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Re: 	 County Board review of proposed land acquisitions for Rutledge and V & S 1 WMAs. 

Dear Ms. Clemmer and Pine County Commissioners, 

The Minnesota DNR is in the process of acquiring two parcels in Pine County to be developed as Wildlife 
Management Areas (WMA). 

1) 	 The Jamie Slade Property is a 480 acre parcel that will be purchased by Pheasant Forever (PF) 

and the Minnesota Sharp-Tailed Grouse Society (MSGS) using a Lessard Sams Outdoor Heritage 

Council (LSOHC) grant. This parcel would then be donated to the DNR and would become part 

of the Rutledge WMA. 

2) 	 The second parcel is owned by Danford and Kathy Erhart. This parcel is 381 acres and would be 

purchased directly with DNR funds. This parcel would become part of the V & S 1 WMA. 

In accordance with Minnesota Statutes 97 A.145, Subd. 2, the DNR is required to notify the county board 
of lands we intend to purchase, and obtain a county board resolution approving the acquisition. For the 
Erhart parcel this is the process we must follow. For the Slade property, since the land would be acquired 
by a private party (PFIMSGS), and then donated to DNR, we are not required to obtain a county board 
resolution. However, since the ultimate result is more state-owned land in the county we want to make 
sure the board is supportive of this effort. The purpose of this letter is to provide the Pine County Board 
of Commissioners with information concerning the .lands that DNR and/or PFIMSGS are proposing to 
acquire and to schedule a time when we could meet with the board to answer any questions. 
Below I have summarized some background information for the two parcels/WMAs: 

Rutledge WMA: 
• 	 The Rutledge WMA is 360 acres at this time. 

• 	 The Jamie Slade Tract would add 480 acres to the Rutledge WMA for a total of 840 acres. 

• 	 The overriding management objective for this WMA is to protect critical brushland\openland 

habitiat with an emphasis on sharp-tailed grouse habitat. 

• 	 Other wildlife species also use and benefit from these brushland habitats including: deer, 

waterfowl, sandhill cranes, furbearers, woodcock and a variety of small mammals. 

• 	 Species of greatest conservation need that depend or use brushland habitat include: bobolink, 

loggerhead shrike, short eared owl, yellow rail, eastern meadowlark, American bittern, northern 

harrier, golden winged warbler, Henslow's sparrow, Le Conte's sparrow, Nelson's sharp-tailed 

sparrow, and American woodcock. 

www.dnr.stote.mn.us 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
o PRINTED ON RECYClED PAPER (ONAINING AMINIMUM OF 10% POST·CONSUMER WASTE 

http:www.dnr.stote.mn.us


Minnesota Deportment of Noturol Resources 
1604 Highwoy 33 South 

(Ioquet, MN 55720 
218-878-5665

MNDNR 
• 	 Sharp-tailed grouse numbers have been declining in East Central Minnesota and the brushland 

habitat in or near the Rutledge WMA may provide an important link to maintaining sharp-tail 

numbers in Northern Pine County. 

• 	 Rutledge WMA is mostly used by hunters, trappers, and birdwatchers. 

Jamie Slade Tract: 
• 	 This 480 acre parcel is located in sections 20 and 21 ofT44N, R19W. 

• 	 An active sharp-tailed grouse lek occurred on the property until 1996. 

• 	 This parcel is part of an actively managed brushland management area (BMA) that includes 

significant private cooperation and past investment in habitat improvement work dating back to 

the mid 1990's. Mr. Slade has been very cooperative in these past habitat improvement 

projects . 

• 	 Payable 2014 property taxes =$1,692. 

• 	 The estimated State in-lieu of tax payment (PILT) would be $2,430 (3/4 of 1% of appraised 

value), based on a recent appraisal of $324,000. 

V&Sl WMA: 
• 	 The V&S 1 WMA is currently 220 acres. 

• 	 The Erhart Tract would add 381 acres to this WMA for a total of 601 acres 

• 	 The V&S WMA contains high quality wetlands and riparian forest 

• 	 V&S WMA is mostly used for hunting, fishing, canoeing, trapping, and bird watching 

• 	 It provides good opportunities for hunting deer, bear, waterfowl, and turkeys close to the Pine 

City. 

Erhart Tract: 
• 	 This tract is 381 acres in sections 2,3,10 and 11 in T38N, R22W. 

• 	 It contains or abuts to more than 1.75 miles of the Snake River. It contains a large complex of 

diverse riparian wetlands and old river channels. This habitat supports diverse fish, wildlife, and 

mussel populations. 

• 	 This tract will expand upon the recreational opportunities already provided by V&S 1 WMA. 

• 	 This tract would connect the V&S 1 WMA to the Kraft WMA creating a larger protected corridor 

along the Snake River. 

• 	 Payable 2014 property taxes = $5,822 without the house and the 4.47 acre parcel it sits on. 

• 	 The estimated State in-lieu of tax payment (PILT) would be $6,750 (3/4 of 1% of appraised 

value), based on an agreed to purchase price of $900,000 (this also excludes the building site as 

this will be retained by the Erhart's). 

www.dnr.slole.mn.us 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
o PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER CONAINING AMINIMUM OF 10% POST·CONSUMER WASTE 

http:www.dnr.slole.mn.us


Minnesota Deportment of Natural Resources 

1604 Highway 33 South 

Cloquet, MN 55720 
218-878-5665

MNDNR 
These acquisitions provide a unique opportunity to enhance and protect critical brushland and riparian 
habitat in Pine County. 

Currently there are 17 WMAs in Pine County for a total of 5,801 acres. These WMAs provide significant 
outdoor recreation for the people of Pine County as well as people living statewide or beyond. The 
hunters, trappers, rice harvesters, berry pickers, bird watchers, hikers and others who use WMAs in Pine 
County, and the contractors we hire to develop and improve access facilities and wildlife habitat on them, 
all provide revenue and economic benefits to the local economy. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. I look forward to meeting 
with the County Board to discuss this project. Thank you for considering our request. 

Si*ff~ 
CHris Balzer 
Area Wildlife Manager 

www.dnr.slole.mn.us 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
o PRINTEO ON RECYCLED PAPER CONAINING AMINIMUM OF 10% POST·CONSUMER WASTE 

http:www.dnr.slole.mn.us


- Gustafson 
UMBER 

(320) 384-6550 
(320) 384-7476 

PO Box 368 
201So~61 
Hinc~ MN 55037 

~~-------------------

(320) 629-6607 
(320) 629-3210 fax 
1100 Holstein Dr. t\1 E 
Pine City, MN 55063 

'O(ljll 

....."1 
'6'l 
~" I 

I 
~ 
~ I 

-I 
..v I 

I 
~ 
..q/, I 
.. " I 
~; - I 

• 



0 
0 

~ 

':< 

0 

~ 

1000 

. _;: _ .:..J:,.:. -: ~-~ - ..... '" 
Dick &'Gwyn poe~z :" " 
(320) 629-3819 

.t;: ~,-."," , 

." - ;. r 

~. '10600. Country Drive 
. . :,'Piri'e Gity, ryIN 55063 
,.... -. 

80 1 
G<rald 

Bengston ~ 

_T?l._ ../ 

148,5 EI 
Lyle&Joan i~ 

Sikkink 
. ...,
I;;, 

'-'-';3~~ 
52 

,~ Ph(320) 233-7151 
".~. Fx'(320) i33-:7175 

Elaine H. Steeg 
68508 Michaelson Rd N . 
FiDlayson, MN 55735 

Certified General Appraiser licen'se #4002934 

~ 

( 

t 

( 

C 

~ 



Nearest Intersection: 
Swanson Rd. and Pioneer Rd.Slade Acquisition - Rutledge WMA 
Nearest 911 Address: 
74699 Pioneer Rd. 
Askov, MN 55704Slade Tract ~*zSize: 476.86 GIS AcresPine County - Norman Township 

Rutledge WMA Boundary 
Geographical Scale tTl 

.-..- ..L.._J Project Proposal Boundary T44N - R19W - Sec. 20, 21DEPARTlIEHT OF - - Miles 
NATURAL o 0.050.1 0.2 0.3 0.4Rutledge WMA Tracts 



Pine County V&S 1 WMA 
Pine County 

T39N R22W Sections 34 & 35 
T38N R22W Sections 1, ~ , 3,10, & 11 

~ h; f Ii 
Legend 

- u.s. Trunk Highway 

- County Highway 

•• , Township or Other Road 

I PLS Section Line 

~ ~A Project Boundary 

o State Wildlffe Management Area Boundaries 

!:]ownerShip Tract 

WMA Project Proposal Land Cover 

~BI1JSh 
~ Cropland - C 

ESa Developed, barren ares - X 

~Grassland - G 

~Hayland (tame) - HT 

[3 Hayland (wild) - HW 

o Mefsh - M 

QMarshlWater - MW 

o Open Water - OW 

0 Pasture- P 

DTrees-T 

10 
Kraft WMA 

Pine County V&S 1 WMA 



Pine County 

Board of County Commissioners 


Review of Proposed State Land Acquisition 

Re":3£)\u!\b"'\ ~\S- 3D 

In accordance with Minnesota Statutes 84.944, Subd. 3 and 97A.145, Subd. 2, the 

Commissioner of the Department ofNatural Resources on August 18,2015 provided the county 

board with a description of lands to be acquired by the State ofMinnesota for inclusion in the 

Pine County V &S 1 WMA. 

Lands to be acquired are described as follows: 

See attached Exhibit A 

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of Pine County on August 

18,2015 that the State's proposed acquisition of the attached described property be approved. 

This resolution was presented by Commissioner _ .. ~_______, seconded by 

Commissioner _________ and upon vote was duly adopted. 

I, Cathy J. Clemmer, County Auditor-Treasurer of the County of Pine, State of Minnesota, 

certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct excerpt of the minutes of the Board of 

County Commissioners, County of Pine, State of Minnesota held at Pine City, Minnesota, on the 

18th day ofAugust, 2015. 

Cathy J. Clemmer 
Pine County Auditor-Treasurer 
Pine County, Minnesota 



Exhibit A -DRAFT LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Pine V &S WMA (WMA00418) 


Acquisition NO.160181 

Danford W. and Kathleen A. Erhart 


Pine County 


That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter Section 1 described as follows: 
Beginning at the northeast comer of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence 
south along the east line of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 425 feet; thence 
west parallel to the north line of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 270 feet; 
thence South 28 degrees West 250 feet; thence southwest 940 feet, more or less, to a point on the 
west line of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter which is 430 feet north of the 
southwest comer of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence north along said 
west line to the northwest comer of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence east 
along the north line of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter to the point of beginning 
and there terminating. 

AND 

The North Halfof the Southeast Quarter Section 2, the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 2 EXCEPT the south 700 feet of the west 500 feet, the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 2 EXCEPT that part described as follows: Beginning at the southeast comer of said 
Southwest Quarter; thence north along the east line of said Southwest Quarter 700 feet; thence 
deflecting 105 degrees to the left 700 feet, more or less, to the westerly shore of the Snake River; 
thence southeasterly along said westerly shore 750 feet, more or less, to the south line of said 
Southwest Quarter; thence east along said south line 180 feet, more or less, to the point of 

beginning and there terminating. 

AND 

The north 150 feet of the south 190 feet of the east 75 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the 

Southeast Quarter Section 3; 

AND 

That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, which lies easterly of 
the following described Line "A", Line "A" is described as follows; Beginning at a point on the 
north line of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, distant 500 feet easterly of the 
northwest comer of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence southwesterly 
1020.73 feet, more or less, to a point on the west line of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter distant 900 feet southerly of said northwest comer; thence southerly along said west line 

Page 1 of2 



422.79 feet, more or less, to the southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter and Line "A" there terminating, EXCEPT that part of the west 600 feet of said Southeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, which lies southerly of the following described line: Beginning 
at the northeast corner of the south 289 feet of said west 600 feet; thence westerly to the 
northwest corner of the south 123 feet of the west 100 feet of said Southeast Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter and there terminating, EXCEPT from the aforementioned EXCEPTION, the 
south 123 feet of the west 100 feet of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter. 

AND 

That part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter Section 10, which lies easterly of the 
west 600 feet lying northerly of the Snake River. 

AND 

The Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter Section 11 which lies northerly ofthe Snake 
River, the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter Section 11 which lies northerly and 
westerly of the Snake River, and that part of West Half of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 

Quarter Section 11 described as follows: Commencing at the most easterly corner of Lot 6, 
Block 1, of the recorded plat of BEARS EAR 1 ST ADDITION; thence on an assumed bearing of 
North 63 degrees 20 minutes 45 seconds East 66.0 feet to a point of curvature on the easterly line 
of said BEARS EAR 1ST ADDITION and the point of beginning; thence North 63 degrees 20 
minutes 45 seconds East 104.17 feet, more or less, to the east line of said West Half; thence 
northerly along said east line 387.48 feet, more or less, to the northeast corner of said West Half; 

thence westerly along the north line of said West Half a distance of 313.3 3 feet to the easterly 
line of said BEARS EAR 1ST ADDITION; thence southerly along said easterly line 483.21 feet, 

more or less, to the point of beginning. 

ALL in Township 38 North, Range 22 West, Pine County, Minnesota. 

Page 2 of2 



REVOLVING LOAN FUND 

The East Central Regional Development 
Commission (ECRDC) established a Loan 
Fund for business development. It is de
signed to offer fixed asset financing for 
new, expanding and relocating busi
nesses. 

Projects must be located within the 
following counties: 

• Chisago 

• Isanti 

• Kanabec 

• Mille Lacs 

• Pine 

The Loan Fund includes both Federal 
EDA and local dollars contributed by 
several communities or jurisdictions as 
matching funds. 

BowDaddy Archery Company 
Jenn Russell-ECRDC Economic Development Direc

tor, William Johnson-Loan Recipient and Robert 
Voss, ECRDC Executive Director 

Revolving Loan Fund loan made to 
Sandstone Area Go/fColirse. 

EAST CENTRAL REGIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 

COMMISSION 

The ECRDC is a public agency whose 
board members are represented by offi
cials appointed by county boards, town
ships, municipalities, school boards, and 
citizens at large. 

"The mission of the ECRDC is to provide 
services and resources which enhance the 
ability of the regions residents and units of 
government to effectively problem solve 
and establish a quality of life desired by 
the citizens ofthe region." 

Economic Development 

100 Park Street South 


Mora, MN 55051 

Office: (320) 679-4065 #29 


Fax: (320) 679-4120 

www.ecrdc.org 


ECRDC 

REVOLVING 


LOAN FUND 


Revolving Loan Fund loan made to Freedom 
Center in Princeton. Pictured (I-r) Jennifer Rus
sell-ECRDC Economic Development Directo/~ 
Cheryl Minks -Owner, Robert Voss-ECRDC Ex
ecutive Director, Cindi Naumann - Owner, Mark 
Karnowski-Princeton City Administrator, and 
Ben Montzka-ECRDC Chairman 

East Central Regional 

Development Commission 


100 Park Street South 

Mora, MN 55051 


(320) 679-4065 #29 


http:www.ecrdc.org


INELIGIBLE COSTS 
• 	 Professional fees 
• 	 Acquisition or improvements of real 

property for subsequent leaSing 

PARTICIPATION CRITERIA 
• 	 Exhausted traditional financing oppor

tunties 
• 	 Leverage new investment by a local 

lender 

RLF Loan Recipient 

Wild River Veterinary Clinic-Pine City 


PURPOSE OF THE LOAN 
To create or retain permanent, private• 
sector full-time jobs in the region 
To provide capital for business devel• 
opment and expansion within the re
gion 
To leverage other public and private• 
investment in order to achieve maxi
mum number of jobs per loan fund 
dollar 
To bolster the tax bases of local• 
units of government 

ELIGIBLE COSTS 
• 	 Acquisition and/or improvements 

of land, buildings, plant and equip
ment 
New construction or renovation of• 
existing facilities 
Demolition and site preparation• 
Machinery purpose• 

• 	 Borrower's equity contribution of at 
least 10% ofthe total project cost 

• 	 Goal is to create or save one (1) full 
time job for every $10,000 in Loan 
Fund dollars 

TERM OF THE LOAN 
• 	 Average loan 3 to 5 years 

MAXIMUM LOAN 
• 	 No more than 49% of the cost of a 

project that does included local 
bank participation 

INTEREST RATES 
• 	 Comparable with banks 
• 	 Interest may be charged on a stepped 

or graduated schedule 

LOAN FEES 
• 	 1 % of 10aHand legal fees 
• 	 All origination fees will be used only 

for the administration of the fund 

COLLATERAL 

REQUIREMENTS 
• 	 No unsecured loans are made 
• 	 Loans will be collateralized by any 

assets and any possible security 
positions deemed appropriate by 
the Loan Committee 

NEED CRITERION 
• 	 It is the policy and purpose of the 

RLF Committee to provide gap fi 
nancing to business projects that of 
fer job creation and private invest 
ment gains to the regional economy. 

LOAN ApPLICATION 
• 	 To receive the full loan application 

packet and guidelines, please con
tact. 

ECRDC OFFICE 

Economic Development 
(320) 679-4065 #29 

RLF Loan Recipient 
Star Quality Glass - Cambridge 



.AROC 

221 West 1st St. 

Dulu th, ~lN 55802 

21s.m·S545 
www,ardc.org 

II West Cmtral Initiative 
WOO Western Ave. 
P.O. Box 318 

Fergus Falls, MN 36538 

118-739-2239 

www.wdf.org

II NWRDC 
1095. Minnesota 51. II RSDC 

Warren, MN 56762 200 1st SI. i'<1l 

218-74%733 Suite 2 

www.nwrdc.org Staples, ~lN 56479 


118-il9JI.3233 
IIHRDC www.regionfive.org 

4034thStNW 
P.O. Box9C6 ECRDC 
Bemidj~ MN 56619 100 Park 51. S. 


Mora, MN 55051
218414-1732 

www.hrdc.org 320-679-4063 


www.ecrdc.org 

II MetCoul1cil 
www.metcouncil.org 

Non-ROC area 

II UM\lROC 

323 W, Schlieman Ave. 

Appleton, MN 56206 

320·289·1981 
WW'N.umvrdc.org 

II MMDC 
333 6th :it SW 

Suite 2 

Willmar, MN 56lO1 

320-235-11504 
www.mmrdc.org 

aSiDC 

2401 Broadway Ave. 

Suite 1 

Slayton. M.N 56172 

507-836-8547 
www,swrdc.org 

.RNDC 
10 Ovic Center Plaza 

Suite 3 

P.O. Box 3367 

Mankato, MN 56002 

5(]7·387·5643

www.rndc.org 


OVER 

P1annfug and 

Call your local ROC about their services today! 

http:www.rndc.org
http:www,swrdc.org
http:www.mmrdc.org
http:WW'N.umvrdc.org
http:www.metcouncil.org
http:www.ecrdc.org
http:www.hrdc.org
http:www.regionfive.org
http:www.nwrdc.org
http:www.wdf.org
http:www,ardc.org


Pine County Economic Development projects included in the 2011·2016 Region 
7E Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) 

Askov 
• 	 Upgrading of roads and infrastructure to accommodate further development. 

Hinckley 
• 	 Development of a 34 acre regional park. 
• 	 Infrastructure for the development of a retirement housing complex. 
• 	 Acquire land to facilitate a train depot and related parking for a proposed for passenger rail 

line between the Twin Cities and Duluth. 
• 	 Redevelopment in several parts of the City to mitigate properties and accommodate future 

commercial and light industrial growth. 

Pine City 
• 	 Capitalize on City's location on lakes and rivers by developing water front areas. 
• 	 Extend municipal water I sewer infrastructure to areas in the City not served by these 

utilities. 
• 	 Provide remedial cleanup to Brownsfield sites within the city. 
• 	 Upgrade and develop the City's housing stock. 
• 	 Build out portion of Twin Cities - to - Twin Ports Trail. 
• 	 Upgraded signage to advertise business development infrastructure. 
• 	 Connectivity to the planned Northern Lights Express passenger rail line. 
• 	 Planning for a creation of regional sports complex. 
• 	 Create program to redevelop blighted properties. 
• 	 Create office liT Business Incubator. 

Pine Technical College - Pine City 
• 	 Construct Advanced Technology Center to assist with training much needed workers for the 

region. 
• 	 Construct a center for the young child. 

Sandstone 
• 	 Provide infrastructure for development of a medical campus to include construction of a 25 

bed critical access hospital, assisted living and extended care facility and ancillary business 
such as clinics, hotels, restaurants, etc 

• 	 Acquire and rehabilitate land to construct a regional passenger rail station as well as 
overnight maintenance and cleaning facility for these passenger trains. 

• 	 Upgrade and expand community's water, wastewater and storm water facilities to allow for 
further development. 

• 	 Expand infrastructure from the medical campus to a 184 acre city owned business park with 
freeway frontage. 





Thank you for taking time to 
review the East Central Re
gional Development Com
mission's 2014 Annual Re
port. Each year the Com
mission prepares a report 
highlighting our accomplish
ments toward fulfilling its 
miSSlOn. This report in
cludes programs, projects, 
and related financial infor
mation for the period start
ing on July 1,2013 and end

ing on June 30, 2014. This report shows the past year 
was filled with much activity and accomplishments that 
collectively moved the region forward. You'll see in 
this report the accomplishments are many! 

In April, the region celebrated the grand opening of the 
Entrepreneur Center & Technology Business Incubator 
at Pine Technical College which received $1.8 million 
in federal funding from U.S. Economic Development 
Administration (EDA). The ECRDC was also awarded 
another 3 year planning grant from EDA which helps us 
continue implementing our regional economic develop
ment strategies and allows our communities access to 
federal funding for eligible projects. Our assistance to 
Mille Lacs County in completing a major comprehen
sive planning project last year sparked further interest in 
developing a county-wide economic development plan 
which the ECRDC will also help facilitate. 

Our staff assisted the City of Princeton in completing a 
federally funded Safe Routes to School Planning 
(SRTS) project which paved the way for a successful 
infrastructure grant. Our success with the SRTS pro
gram has sparked further interest and we will be assist
ing the City of Hinckley and Kanabec County on similar 
planning efforts next year. 

The ECRDC just completed its ninth year partnering 
with the MN Dept. of Public Safety implementing traf· 
fic safety measures in Kanabec and Isanti Counties. 
We're happy to report that Kanabec County experienced 
no traffic fatalities last year due, in part, to this program 
which involves local schools, engineers, law enforce
ment, and emergency services personnel. 

We are truly excited about the exciting projects that lie 
ahead. Our partnership with MnDOT is making it possi
ble for us to work with local leaders to update plans for 
the S1. Croix and Evergreen Veteran's Scenic Byways in 
our region. It is our hope that this work will identifY 
important improvements can be made along these routes 

and enhance tourism opportunities for the entire area. 
With help from the MN Dept of Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management, our office is also working 
closely with several of our counties in updating their 
Hazard Mitigation Plans to better prepare for natural 
disasters. 

After 7 Y2 years, it was somewhat sad that we bid fare~ 
well to our Economic Development Director Jordan 
Zeller who accepted a position with the MN Dept. of 
Employment and Economic Development last Novem
ber. We wish Jordan all the best in his new position. 
The Commission did, however, welcome Jennifer Rus
sell as our new Economic Development Director in May 
and extend our best wishes as she embarks on her new 
career here at the ECRDC. 

The East Central Senior Resource Center (ECSRC) con
tinues to perform at an impressive rate. The Senior 
LinkAge® program assisted over 3600 senior clients 
and their families with a wide range of inquiries includ
ing medical insurance, transportation, home health care, 
and nutrition. The Caregiver Consultant program, as
sists caregivers of older adults to find resources in their 
community that support and enhance their role as care
givers. The Caregiver program has been quite popular 
in the region and is on track to serve nearly 1800 clients 
this year! 

On behalf of the Commission, I want to take this oppor
tunity to thank outgoing Commission Members Les 
Nielsen (Kanabec County), Janelle Troupe (Kanabec 
County Public Interest), and Channa Tastides (Rush 
City Schools) for their service to the Commission. 
Also, a warm welcome to our newly appointed Com
mission Members Kathi Ellis (Kanabec County), Karen 
Amundson (Mora Area Chamber of Commerce), and 
Tom Lawlor (Chisago Lakes Schools). 

Of course, a hearty thanks to the ECRDC Board, the 
various advisory committees, and the staff for another 
great year! The ECRDC's success could never happen 
without the tremendous support and encouragement of 
these wonderful folks! 

Yours most sincerely, 

Robert Voss 
Executive Director 



ADOPTED 

Bl.lDGET 

FY2014 


AGENCY"''IDE REVENlJ-:ES(by sOll~ct::) 

.. ~..........C.=.:::o.ll.:::n:tyT<l:~.~..~vy.. .................~..... 

.~C'~tra1~fNCouncil on i\.s:it1s (CMCOA) 

.~ ..~~~1!(}!ll~Qe.:y~l?pmentAdministration 

...........~M!'!Qe£t.~fI!'l:ll~p()~ti~. 
. .. .1\11':4.l)g>t{)gl?1l?!it}.s..ai~ty 

Contrac.~ .I>!oj.(!c.t.~evenue. 

United 
............ L ..•.•...•~.~.. 


VmOllS Other Sources 33,240 

Revolving Loan Fund 66,000 

Total Revenges 

~Gl':~~Y:WIDE L"'{PE~1)ITIJRES(bypr{)gr<l!Il) 

General Fund 

ECt)!lorlli~1::>t;'l(!l<>!>trlC!flti\.dministration 

T~sport<i1:iOilISafety 

... Revolving Loanf1ln£l:. 

Administration 

Loans Disbursed 

ACTUAL 

L1IfAlJDITED 


FY2014 


}70,096 

..... ~~~,.166 

55.310 

....}?~Q.QQ... 

.... }Qlj:!~... .. 

... 44,~9.. 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

FY2015 


.....	~Z~,I41 

253,864 

?1,6~8 

... 61,127 

71,900 

o 

.~~,563 26,540 

..... ?~.,~53 61,000 

...... ..88~q,~?~ ... 901,975 

113,772 

4OJA24 

.1 Iii:,735 

154.649 .... ,,:'. 

.55,000 

Fiscal Ye:arendedJune 2014(l!Ii3,umted) 


Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015 (p~ected) 


114,941 

397,584 

118,229 

9,152 

60,000 

882,428 

Increase $ 18,440 

$ 27,699 



The East Central Regional Development Commission 
(ECRDC) is a public agency. The board members are repre
sented by officials appointed by county boards, townships, 
municipalities, school boards and citizens at large. 

The ECRDC is funded through a local tax levy and planning! 
program grants and contracts from state agencies, federal 
agencies and foundations. 

The mission is to provide leadership and direction through 
creative problem solving. We do this by initiating projects 
and programs that lead to creative solutions to regional 
problems, providing technical assistance and identifying and 
deve loping available resources. We serve in a leader-ship 
role as an advocate for East Central Minnesota to bring about 
positive change. 



Revolving Loan Fund loan made to Freedom Center in Prince
ton. Pictured (I-r) Jennifer Russell-ECRDC Economic Develop
ment Director, Cheryl A/inks -Owner, Robert Voss-ECRDC 
Executive Director, Cindi l"v'aumann - Owner, Mark Karnowski-
Princeton City Administrator, and Ben LVlontzka-ECRDC Chair
man 

VALL""E ADDED COMMUNITY DEVELOPlVIENT 
INITIATIVES: The ECRDC provided local assis
tance to various economic development groups and lo
cal government. 

REVOLVING LOAN FUND (RLF): The ECRDC 
RLF provides gap financing for businesses looking to 
open, expand or relocate to Mille Lacs, Pine, Isanti, 
Chisago & Kanabec Counties. The ECRDC employs 
the RLF as a tool in recruiting new businesses, main
taining and expanding existing ones, creating and re
taining good paying jobs and strengthening the eco
nomic base of East Central Minnesota. The RLF cur
rently has 12 active loans. 

Signs promoting the ECRDC RLF were created and 
were designed to be placed in the RLF borrower busi
nesses to help promote the RLF. A "barnstorming" 
marketing tour of Banks, Credit Unions and City Halls 
in Chisago County took place in early November 2013 
to promote the RLF program. Efforts will continue un
der the new leadership of Jennifer Russell to re-connect 
with the local lenders and partners in the region. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSIllPS: 
The ECRDC partners regularly with the following or
ganizations: Cambridge Development Alliance, East 
Central Minnesota Workforce Partnership, Central !\lIN 
Workforce Investment Board, Central rvIN Housing 
Partnership, ECMN Business Services Board, GPS 
45:93 and City / County Administrators & Economic 
Development Professionals. Example ofpositive results 
gleaned from these meetings include: marketing initia
tives, regional business assistance directory, and a re
gional website. The ECRDC also said farewell to Jor
dan Zeller the previous Economic Development Direc
tor and thanked him for his years of service. We wel
comed our new Economic Development Director, Jen
nifer Russell in May 2014. 

COMML"NITY PLANNING: The ECRDC assisted 
Mille Lacs County in their Comprehensive Plan and 
was awarded a contract to assist with their County Eco
nomic Development. Partnering with our Transporta
tion department, we will be supporting work on the St 
Croix Scenic Byways Corridor Management Plan. 

GPS 45:93 COLLABORATION: The ECRDC con
tinues its economic development part
nership with the GPS 45:93 in attracting 
high technology firms to Region 7E. 
Proiects this past vear include the

GPS:4S'S3 ~ .I 
ground breaking, ribbon cutting and 
project completion of the "virtual busi

ness incubator" located at Pine Technical College in 
Pine City. The purpose is to connect local entrepreneurs 
with the kind of services they need to grow their busi
nesses. GPS 45:93 is working with Chamber of Com
merce, banks and other local partners to support busi
nesses in the region who have the potential to expand 
and add jobs if they can get the right support and ad
vice. 



"Pine Technical College's new Entrepreneur Center and 
Technology Business Incubator in Pine City" 

COJ\ilPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOP
MENT STRATEGY (CEDS) I EDA PLANNING 
GRANT: The ECRDC is implementing our five 
year CEDS. The CEDS catalogs the region's cur
rently and historical demographics and economic 
conditions, identifies weaknesses and threats, and 
identifies strategies that have the potential to help 
mitigate these roadblocks to the region's prosperity. 

The ECRDC received another EDA three year 
Planning Grant totaling $157,884. The ECRDC 
does much to advance productivity, innovation and 
entrepreneurship in their region through collabora
tion with their partners. This Planning Grant will 
help the ECRDC to continue their efforts in making 
the region thrive. 

Pine Technical College's 

business incubator, Pine 

Innovation Center, offi

cially opened its 7,500 

square-footfaGility with a 

ribbon cutting ceremony 

on Friday, April 18. The 

Pine Innovation Center is 

located at 585 Hillside 

Avenue Southeast in Pine 

City. 


The Comprehensive Economic Development Strat
egy (CEDS) process is designed to guide the eco
nomic growth of the region. The CEDS is required 
in order to qualify for Economic Development Ad
ministration (EDA) Planning Grant Assistance un
der its public works, economic adjustment, and 
most planning programs; and is a prerequisite for 
designation by EDA as an economic development 
district (EDD). Multiple surveys were conducted 
of local government and community leaders for 
completion on projects in process, and future infra
structure, housing, and economic development 
needs that may require EDA assistance. 

Polaris Industries research and development facil
ity located in Wyoming MN, recently completed an 

addition of 145,000 square feet to their facility. The 

City of Wyoming, originally received EDA infra

structure funding for the Polaris development and 

this second phase represents its ongoing success. 

They opened the expansion August of 2013 and 


. have a total of 403 employees as of December 30, 

2013. 



MICRO LOAN FUND: The ECRDC continues its 
partnership with the Region Five Development Com
mission based in Staples, MN, in creating and micro
lending program to serve the ten counties served by 
our two Regional Development Commissions. This 
micro-loan fund was created by the USDA Rural De
velopment's Rural Microentrepreneur Assistance Pro
gram (RMAP). This micro-loan fund nicely comple
ments our EDA Revolving Loan Fund, Currently, 
there have been three loans approved and closed on 
from this fund in Region 7E. 

Rf,AAP serves bUSInesses In 
the following ten coontles: 

MCaS$ -Mllie Lacs 
-Crow Wing -Morrison 
-Chisago ·Pine 
-lsan!1 -TOdd 
·KanOl:)ec ·Wadena 

SCORE: The ECRDC continues to market their sat
ellite office of the St. Cloud chapter of SCORE. 
SCORE provides one-on-one counseling to entrepre
neurs and those wanting to start a business on a vari
ety of topics free-of-charge. SCORE also facilitates 
business related educational classes to assist entrepre
neurs with sharpening their business skills. 

SCORE~ 


City Administrators/Clerks gather to discuss key issues taking 
place in Region 7£ 

ADlVIINISTRATORS CITY/COUNTY CLERKS, 
& ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROFES
SIONALS MEETINGS: 
The ECRDC organizes a City Administrator meeting 
quarterly to discuss mutual key issues occurring in the 
Region 7E communities. Past topics include financing 
opportunities for local units of government and busi
ness, grants and financing for infrastructure improve
ment, and regional marketing initiatives. The City 
Administrator meetings have evolved into a best prac
tices approach to city economic development. Issues 
and speakers are selected that will provide insight that 
will assist local governments with solving key issues 
in zoning, planning, economic development, and 
housing. The next meeting will be planned for Octo
ber 2014. 

Dan Buller! presents financing programs offered by the Initia
tive Foundation. Facilitated a Financial Resource Summit at 



ECSRC Volunteers and Staff-Eileen Stitz, Sharon Toenies, Anita 
Sparks, Harriet Johnson, Jayne Mund, Fran Caron, Kay Calendar, 
Amy Tvedt, Frannie Nelson. Rosie Westmoreland, Betty Jean Ladela 
and Ella Martins 

The East Central Senior Resource Center serves 
older adults, their families, the communities where 
they reside, and the providers of the services and 
pro-grams they access, The mission -Fostering 
development of and access to resources for older 
adults in East Central Minnesotall, sums up the 
work of the East Central Senior Resource Center 
(ECSRC). 

The paid staff of the ECSRC includes director 
Penny Simonsen, outreach coordinators Amy 
Tvedt and Frances Nelson, and caregiver consu.lt
ants Jayne Mund, Anita Sparks, and Lynda Hayek. 
Volunteer staff remain vital to the work of the 
agency. Sixteen volunteer staff assist with every 
aspect of the day-in-day-out work of the ECSRC. 

In 1965 the U.S. Congress enacted legislation 
known as the Older American's Act. The Act au
thorizes Area Agencies on Aging (AAA) to fund 
local public and non-profit organizations to de
velop/expand ser-vices for persons over 60. 
Through a contract with the Central Minnesota 
Council on Aging, the ECSRC provides services 
through three broad program areas: development 
of senior programs; caregiver services; and infor
mation, referral and assistance services. 

Resource Guide-
A Listing of Services 

for Older Adults 


Each year the ECSRC publishes 

a resource guide containing in

formation about services avail

able to seniors in the region. 

Copies of the resource guide are 

available through the Center and many locations 

throughout the region. 


The guide, supported by paid advertisement offer 

local service providers an opportunity to finan

cially support the well-recognized publication. 

Service provider listings remain free of charge as a 

public service of the Center. Over 6,000 copies 

were distributed last year to older adults and their 

families. 


Caregiver Services 
The ECSRC expanded the amount of caregiver 
counseling services available to caregivers 
throughout the region. Caregiver consultants offer 
help to caregivers to manage and live their life 
while caring for another person, offers caregivers 
expert advice, assists caregivers to develop their 
unique personal action plan, connects caregivers to 
community resources, helping them see all avail
able options and helps caregivers identify strate
gies and solutions to remain as a caregiver longer. 
Over 300 caregivers were served, and more than 
2,000 hours of direct client contact reported. 

Soup In Pie held the last 
Wednesday ofeach month 
at the Isle Recreation Educa
tion Center. This is an op
portunity to inform and dis
cuss issues alder adults and 
their families are facing. 

http:consu.lt


Frances Nelson, left, of the East Central Senior Resource Center, 
helped Dave Andert navigate the Internet, while volunteer Rasey 
Westmoreland guided Dianne Langhoff on how best to use a 
computer. 

Photo by Adam Hoogenakker 

Information, Referral and Assistance Services 
The ECSRC is part of a statewide network known as 
the Senior LinkAge Line®--a telephone based infor

. mation and assistance service. Trained staff assist 
clients in locating a variety of services. Staff pro
vides one-on-one assistance with accessing prescrip
tion drug programs (including Medicare Part D), 
understanding medical bills, insurance claims and 
Medicare cover-age. The individualized help is ob
jective and confidentiaL The information, referral 
and assistance services at the ECSRC responded to 
1,146 people face-to-face and another 8,539 via 
phone. 

In addition to the phone-based work, over forty pres
entations were offered on a variety of topics includ
ing teaching older adults the basics of computer use 
and navigating the internet to access information-
including about Medicare. The "New to Medicare" 
classes provide planning assistance for people ap
proaching their 65th birthday, and preparing to enroll 
in Medicare. Published yearly the ECSRC resource 
guide contains information about many of the ser
vices available in the region. ECSRC staff also as
sisted over 200 individuals in the application for 
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 
(SNAP). 

Development of Senior Programs 
Senior service provider networks in each county of

fer an opportunity for providers of aging services 

from government, non-profit and for-profit sectors 

to come together. The networking events, while in

formal in nature, offer opportunities for new partner

ships and more communication between service pro

viders and development of new services. Over 250 

persons participated in the monthly events. 


The State of Minnesota through the MN Dept. of 

Human Services has funding available to agencies, 

businesses and organizations through the Commu

nity Services/Service Development (CS/SD) 

funds-with the intent of the resources to be put to

ward assisting older adults to remain independently 

in their communities longer and thus reducing the 

rate of nursing home admissions by increasing the 

availability of community-based services. The 

ECSRC worked closely with agencies, businesses 

and organizations to submit applications for CS/SD 

and other appropriate funding to develop new senior 

community-based services in the five county region. 


ECSRC staff acted as technical assistance for sev

eral ACT on Alzheimer's projects-- a community 

development initiative designed to heighten commu

nity awareness of the 

disease. The communi

ties of Wyoming, Cam

bridge and Onamial 

Wahkon/Isle partici

pated in the process. 


The ECSRC offers ser

vices tailored to older 

adults (and their fami

lies) who may begin

ning to exhibit signs of 

being at risk for nursing 

home placement. Staff 

work closely with indi

viduals to help find ser

vices that best fit the 

individual's life style 




A Town Hall meeting was held December 5th at the Cambridge 
City Hall. Charles Zelle, Minnesota Commissioner of Trans
portation, discussed transportation issues in Minnesota. 

Transportation Funding 
The ECROC assists MniDOT with implementation 
of the Federal Transportation Bill. During this past 
fiscal year, the ECROC conducted a two year solici
tation process for Region 7E. 

Local federal projects were solicited in four of the 
five counties for FY 18 & 19. The TAC identified 
more than $2 Million in ATP 3 projects which in
cluded public transit vehicle replacements and sev
eral road projects in Kanabec and Mille Lacs coun
ties. In addition, $1 Million for a Cambridge project 
was transferred to Isanti County CSAH 9 project 
which connects two major roads in the region. 

Through the Metro A TP process Chisago County 
projects were brought forth for consideration. Tran
sit vehicle replacements and one major road project 
(CSAH30) were programmed. In all, well over $3 
Million in local projects were identified for funding. 

One traffic safety project to add a turn lane on High
way 65 by the Purple Hawk golf course was com
pleted. 

Statewide Projects 

The ECROC assists IVINIDOT in implementation of 

statewide activities. During this past year, RDC staff 

completed a mileage verification project in the re

gion for a number of roads. 

The Transportation Planner started a functional clas

sification process with the county and city engineers. 

Several proposed changes are being reviewed. 


Staff has participated on a Local Program Team to 

provide input to MnlDOT on the A TP process in

volving several programs including the Transporta

tion Alternatives Program (TAP). 


Northern Lights Express 

Staff continued its participa

tion in meetings for devel
opment of the NLX passen- NOR.THERNUGHTSEXPRESS 


ger rail service through Re
gion 7E. Northern Lights 

Express (NLX) is a proposed passenger rail project 

between the Minneapolis Transportation Interchange 

station and the City of Duluth, along Highway 65 

and fnterstate 35. 


Children at the Ogilvie Elementary 

School took the Pledge to Buckle Up. 




(TZD) Toward Zero 
Deaths Program 
The ECRDC imple
mented traffic safety 
initiatives in Isanti and 
Kanabec Counties. The 

Mission of these programs is to reduce fatal and 
serious motor vehicle crashes. This initiative is 
supported with funds through the Office of Traffic 
Safety of the Minnesota Dept. of Public Safety. 

lvIora High School studnets took the Pledge 
to never text and drive. 

The programs are involved with supporting the 
law enforcement mobilizations such as Click It or 
Ticket seat belt campaign and Impaired Driving 
enforcement wave. One significant accomplish
ment in Isanti County has been the successful im
plementation and continuation of the Isanti County 
Safe Cab program. This past year, more than 2200 
rides were given under this program. At the same 
time, impaired driving arrests significantly re
duced in the county. 

The Safe Cab program is a unique collaboration 
between private business and local and regional 
government. Safe Cab has enabled Isanti County 
to achieve one of the highest reduction-of-DWls in 
Minnesota over the past few years. Safe Cab has 
also become a model for other rural communities 
in Minnesota. 

Transportation Advisory Committee 
The ECRDC coordinates a regional transportation ad
visory committee which provides recommendations to 
the Commission on transportation matters such as lo
cal projects for funding or functional classification 
changes. The Committee is comprised of members 
from all five counties. This past year several meetings 
were conducted and recommendations developed for 
ECRDC ratification. 

Loren Davis with the Gram{v Lions presented jltfichele 
Bollenbeck a checkfor Teen Skills Driving Course in 
St. Cloud a project with the Kanabec County Safe 
Roads program. 



Area 1980 1990 2000 2010 2013 Est. 

Chisago County 25,717 30,521 41,101 53,887 53,743 

Isanti County 23,600 25,921 31,287 37,816 38,231 

Kanabec County 12,161 12,802 14,996 16,239 16,009 

Mille Lacs County 18,430 18,670 22,330 26,097 25,817 

Pine County 19,871 21,264 26,530 29,750 29,108 

Region 7E 99,779 109,178 136,244 163,789 162,908 

Minnesota 4,075,970 4,375,099 4,919 5,303,925 5,420,380 

Population Projections 

Area 2000 2020 2035 

Chisago County 41,101 75,600 96,080 

Isanti County 31,287 57,710, 74,250 

Kanabec County 14,996 19,710 21,360 

Mille Lacs County 22,330 35,970 42,390 

Pine County 26,530 34,320 37,030 

Region 7E 136,244 223,300 271,100 

Minnesota 4,919,476 5,943,240 6,446,270 

Labor Force Projections 

Area 2000 2020 2035 

Chisago County 21,840 42,390 51,440 

Isanti County 17,120 32,530 39,840 

Kanabec County 7,657 10,570 10,750 

Mille Lacs County 11,272 19,060 21,450 

Pine County 12,766 17,520 17,850 

Region 7E 70,655 122,070 125,230 

Minnesota 2,691,709 3,278,820 3,360,740 

60,000 


40,000 


20,000 


0 
Chisago Isanti Kanabec Mille Lacs Pine 

III 1980 25,717 23,600 12,161 18,430 19,871 

01990 30,521 25,921 12,802 18,670 21,264 

2010 53,887 37,816 16,239 26,097 29,750 

2013 est 43 1 16,00 25,817 29,108 



£ltisaio 
Isanti 

Kanabe£ 



Region 7E 
,,,,,,,,_.,,,, -,~,-~~"~'" 

Chisago and Isanti 'Economic Dev Participated in "Make It In America Tour" with Congressman Nolan 
Counties 

Isanti County Economic Dev Participated in "Make It In America Tour" with Congressman Nolan 

Region 7EEconomic Dev ;Oreater MN Development Plan 

Region 7E !Economic Dev Participated in Economic Development Administration site visit 

Region 7E 

Region 7E 

ECSRC 

ECSRC 

Senior Surf events 

,New to Medicare Classes held throughout the region 

Region 7E ECSRC 'Hosted monthly Senior Network meetings 
'" 

Mille Lacs County Transportation jSafe Routes to Schools for Princeton School District 

Region 7E ECSRC ,CSSD, Community Services/Service Development application assistance to several 
;organizations 

--, -~~"-'-'<'--

Region 7E ECSRC :Senior linkAge Line® services provided to over 3,600 callers 
i 

Region 7E ECSRC Participated in Braham Pie Day 

Region 7E ECSRC Caregiver consulting 

Region 7E ECSRC "New to Medicare" classes held throughout the region 

Wyoming, Chisago ECSRC ACT on ALZEE\tIERS community planning activities 

County 

Region 7E Economic Dev 

Kanabec County :TZD 

Region 7E ,Transportation 

Chisago ,Transportation 

Chisago, Isanti, and 
Pine Counties 

Transportation 

Region 7E ,TZD 

Region 7E TZD 

Region 7E ECSRC 

Presenter at the Financial Resource Summit held at the Spring Brook Golf Course 

'Participates in Isanti County EDA 

Zero Deaths/Safe Roads Coordinator 

:Safe Cab Program 

Zero Deaths/Safe Roads Coordinator 

Implementing Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) involving three federal 
programs· Scenic Byways, Safe Routes to Schools, and Transportation Enhancements 

Participated in updating Chisago County Transportation Plan 

Participate in development ofNorth em Lights Express Passenger Rail 

Click It or Ticket mobilization campaign for June 

Speed Enforcement mobilization campaign for July 

:Supplement Nutrition Assistance Program outreach 



Region 7E 

iACT on ALZEIiVlERS community planning activities 

Region 7E iECSRC ,Train and retain the 16 ECSRC volunteers to provide good quality customer service usincr 
information and a Also recruit new volunte:rs 

ofannual resource guide 

Region 7E EDA 

Kanabec County 

Kanabec County 

Region 7E 

Region 7E 

Pine County' 

Pine County 

[santi County 

Region 7E 

Region 7E 

TZD 

TH8 Task Force participant 

Review Committee 

Review Committee 

TZD 

lEconomic 

~£?,:v:I()~Ill~nt 
Economic 

P~:'~:~()P!:l:~t .. 
Economic 

Development 


Economic 

Development 


Community 
'Development 

Transportation 

Community 
Development 

in the East Central Broadband Summit 

yIN Housing Partnership board 

;Community Economic Development Administration grant application opportunities 

Region 7E 

Region 7E 

Region 7E 

Region 7E 

Region 7E Transportation 

Chisago County :Transportation 
~ ~ c "'~'''~'l'''''''««~rl'-- --,,-~" 

[santi/Kanabec oTransportation 

Chisago County 

County 

12 active Revolving Loan Fund Loans through Region 7E 

Micolending Loans with 2 in Region 7E 

Board member and fiscal agent 

vl"n"'JP" Comprehensive Economic Development Strategies for Region 7E 

Manages MnlDOT planning grant for transportation for Region 7E 

"vll.)('.'''''~ in Chisago County's transportation planning meetings 

;TH65 Task Force participant 

Teen/Parent Driver's Education classes 

JOBZ Administrator 

Corps of Retired Executives satellite office 

o·':,Gsisted Pin~ County as they worked toward creating a county baseieconomic develop

ment program 

. 'Ass"isted Pine Technology in obt~i~ing EDA grant for Technol~gy Incubator in Pine City 

Updated the [santi County Hazard Mitigation Plan 


Administer Transportation Alternative Program 


Participated in regional housing study 




, Transportation 

1V111"",,,,,-," 

'Initiated and participated in the I Got Caught seat belt program held at the Mora and 

Region 7E ECSRC Provided Rapid Screen training for senior services staff 

Region 7E Economic "Bam Storming" marketing tour of Banks, Credit Unions, and City Halls 

Isanti County 

Isanti County 

Region 7E 

. Isanti / Kanabec 

Isanti 

:Pine County 

Region 7E 

TZD 

TZD 

,Counties 
,~ 

'Po,r/'i,('i... "tl> in Pine County Transit Advisory Committee 

Appointment to the SHIP committee 

.~.",~~i~~e,~~~~~~~£~ls.,., 
Initiated and participated in the I Got Caught seat belt program held at the Cambridge High 

will be reworking Hwy 65 at the Purple Hawk Golf Course to improve safety 

verification meeting held with local units of government 

Promoted Speed and Impaired Driving mobilizations 

~. 

Mock car crash, Braham Area High School 

Assisted Mille Lacs and [santi Counties on the county based economic development 

,..Jl~o.¥rams , 
Hosted l'vInDOT Town Hall meeting with lVInDOT Commissioner Charles Zelle at 

Cambri~~:c:itY!"fall 
Participated as a regional representative on the Mille Lacs County Economic Development 
Taskforce 

"",~,,,, .. 
lenrlerltal Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) outreach. 40 education sessions, over 

actual and more than 40 a]:!Jlications submitted. 

Updated Isanti County Hazard Mitigation Plan 

- ~ ~~ 

Technical assistance for the Safe Routes to Schools planning grant application 

ACT on ALZEfMERS community planning activities 

,~> ~ ~- y-" -', 

Economic Development District 

'St. Croix Scenic Byways planning grant 

,veterans Evergreen Memorial Drive Scenic Byways planning grant 
'?- "". ,', '"' 

Income Survey to become eligible for USDA Rural Development help to obtain a warning 
weather alert siren 
;"~'--=",,"..,.,,-

Worked with City of Milaca officials to assist the owners ofCoin-tainer in rebuilding after 
"afire destroyed their business 

Technical assistance for the Safe Routes to Schools planning grant application 

Region 7E 

Region 7E 

Mille Lacs County 

Chisago/Isanti 
:Counties 

Isanti County 

Hinckley, Pine 

S:~~~l1ty 
Isle, Mille Lacs 

COul1ty......~.. . 
Region 7E 

Chisago County 

Pine County 

Pease, Mille Lacs 
County 

Milaca, Mille Lacs 
Coul1ty 

Ogilvie, Kanabec 
County 

Economic 

D~~:!?El!l:l1t 
, Transportation 

Economic 

Devel~,el!l~nt 
ECSRC 

Community 
Dey:l~pment 
Transportation 

ECSRC 

Economic 

Deve!~p~:nt 
, Transportation 

Transportation 

Community 
Deve!()p~ent 

Economic 
Development 

Transportation 



Chisago County ;Transportation 

FY20 18/19 Transportation Project - 3 Chisago County vehicle replacements 

18/l9 Transportation Project - Recondition of CSAH 19 to CSAH 17 

Participate in Metro A TP process 

..,'n .. "' .....~t" in District 3 A TP process 

Pine County Transportation Participate in District 1 ATP process 

County Sn,nn~:()rf~fI billboard on Hwy 65 south of Isanti 

Region 7E TZD Distracted Driving campaign 

Respite Care Program - continue adult day programs and in-home respite services 

Region 7E Transportation :Effort underway to obtain Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery 

Kanabec County ECSRC 

Isanti County TZD 

Kanabec County 

.MilIe Lacs County 

Pine County 
~",~",~e,~~"'v""V"',,V~ 

Kanabec and Mille 

C()UE1y~"vw " 
7E 

Region 7E 

TZD 

ECSRC 

ECSRC 

Economic 
"V!?~,,,:~lopment 

Economic 

Deve~~!'I?:~!,,~ 
Region 7E Economic 

,,' P~~e,lo£!:lew~! ,"" '" 
Mille Lacs County Economic 

,.Qe~el()pl'l1:~t 
Princeton, Mille Lacs Economic 
C<:ur:tl': pevelopment 

Technical assistance for the Safe Routes to Schools planning grant application 

Hosted and displayed an Outreach Booth at the Chisago County Fair 

Technology Basics held at the Ogilvie Senior Dining Site 

Fatality Review Committee 

Fatality Review Committee 

Participated in Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe Associate Well ness Fair 

Participated in Hinckley for the Mille Lacs Band Senior Expo 
eN''''''v''''''''"'''' 

Took part in the Operation Community Connect in Milaca and Mora 

Business Resource Directory 

Hosted quarterly city administrator/clerks luncheons 

Successfully submitted 3-year EDA Partnership Planning Grant 

", 

Contracted with Mille Lacs County to develop a county economic development plan 

Assisted on a proposal to recruit Evektor Aircraft 



ECRDC Executive Director 

Jennifer Russell 
CommunityfEconomic Development Direc
tor 

Bob Bollenbeck 
Transportation Planner 
Isanti Co. TZD Coordinator 

Penny Simonsen 
East Central Sr Resource Center Coordinator 

Michele Bollenbeck 
Kanabec County TZD Coordinator 

Anita Sparks 
Caregiver Consultant 

Jayne Mund 
Caregiver Consultant 

Lynda Hayek 
Caregiver Consultant 

Amy Tvedt 
ECSRC Outreach Coordinator 

Frances Nelson 
ECSRC Outreach Coordinator 

Tammie Bremer 
Finance Officer 

Trish Rydlund 
Office Manager 

(320) 679-4065 x29 

robert.bol lenbeckraecrdc .org (320) 679-4065 x24 

(320) 679-4065 x23 

(320) 679-4065 x30 

an ita.sparks(c7'.ecrdc.org (320) 679-4065 x35 

(763) 552-3255 

(320) 679-4065 x34 

amv.tvedtZiecrdc .org (320) 679-4065 x32 

Senior linkAge Line® - 1-800-333-2433 

(320) 679-4065 x28 

Senior linkAge Line® - 1-800-333-2433 

tamm ie.bremer i (1.ecrdc .0["1l (320) 679-4065 x26 

(320) 679-4065 x25 



ANNUAL REPORT 

EAsT CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT CO~IMISSION 


1 00 PARK STREET SOUTH 

MORA, MN 55051 


JUNE 30,2014 




-------

PINE: COUNTY 
MlNNIilSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 18, 2015 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
~egular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins._X_ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Business Subsidies and Business Subsidy Policies 

County Administrator, Economic Development Office 
Department: ______________________________________________ __ 

@.~Department ea nre 

Background information on Item: 

The purposes herein are (1) to brief the Board on business subsidies and regulations and policies 
governing business subsidies and (2) to seek input from the Board on the development of a business 
subsidy policy for Pine County. 

Action Requested: 

Discussion and guidance 

Financial Impact: 

None 



8/12/2015 


Government Business Subsidy 

Policies 


Overview and discussion 

Pine County OfficE! of Economic Development 

What is a subsidy? 

• A subsidy is a form of financial aid or support 

extended to an economic sector (or an 

institution, business, or individual) generally 

with the aim of promoting economic and 

social policy - Webster's 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

What is a government business 
subsidy? 

Examples 

• Tax breaks: 
- Sales tax 

Property tax 


- Franchise tax 


- Income tax or income tax credit 


Pine County Office of Economic Deveiopment 

Intent 

• 	 Brief the Board on business subsidies and 

subsidy policies 


• 	Engage in a policy-level discussion for Board 

input and direction 


• Set next steps 

What is a business subsidy? 

Minnesota Statute 116J.993: 
"A business subsidy means state or local 

government agency grants, contribution 
or personal property, real property, 
infrastructure, the principal amount of a 
loan at rates below those commercially 
available to the recipient, any reduction or 
deferral of any tax or any fee, any 
guarantee of any payment under any loan, 
lease, or other obligation, or any 
preferential use of government facilities 
given to a business. 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

What is a business subsidy? 

Examples: 

• Direct cash: 

- Forgivable loans 

- Revolving loan fund: low interest debt usually tied 
to collateral 

- Grants to match private investment 

- Minnesota DEED programs (usually a form of 


Federal direct grants (e.g., NSF for R&D) 


Pine County Office of Economic Development 

1 



What is a government business 
subsidy? 

Examples: 

• 	Access to facilities or land or infrastructure 
improvements 

Business incubators: lower rents, support 
programs 

-Industrial parks: land at low cost in designated 
zones 


Infrastructure improvements: water, sewer 


service to a property, roads 


Why do subsidies? 

5. Help provide access to services for residents 
of the jurisdiction; 

6. Retain the business if it is at risk of relocating 
outside of the jurisdiction; 

7. 	 Improve housing: 
Improve housing stock variety, 

Improve ownership alternatives, 

Stabilize and improve neighborhoods, 

Provide affordable housing 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Business subsidy policies 

• 	Set out what that unit of government will or 
won't do in terms of incentives for business 

• Opportunity for a governing board to have a 
conversation at the strategic level about how 
it can grow the economy 

• Establish a menu of possible incentives, 
decide on what outcomes it wants those 
incentives to achieve 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

8/12/2015 


Why do subsidies? 

For a compelling public purpose or public good: 

1. Increase or preserve tax base; 

2. Create or retain jobs; 

3. 	 Provide or help acquire, finance or construct 
public facilities; 

4. Help develop or renew blighted areas; 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Why do subsidies? 

8. 	 Diversify the economic base; 

9. 	 Improve transportation; 

10. Prop up an important industrial sector; 

11. Competitive posture or edge 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Statutory basis in Minnesota 

• Minnesota Statute 116J.993 

• Minnesota Statute 1161.994 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

2 



8/12/2015 


Statute 116J.993 

• 	 Definitions of terms: benefit date, grantor, LGA, 

recipient, residence, state government agency 


• 	 23 guidelines on what is not included or covered 

as a business subsidy 


- Less than $150,000 


- Redevelopment property polluted by contaminants 


- Job readiness and training services 


- Assistance for energy conservation 


Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Statute 116J.994 

Must develop a subsidy agreement, which 
includes: 

- Description of the subsidy 

- Statement of the public purpose 

- Measurable, tangible goals 

- Financial obligation of recipient if goals not met 

- Statement pf why the subsidy is needed 

- Minimum 5 year commitment to operations I p~~::~ I 
- Information on parent corporation . J 

1&.,-1 
Pine County Office of Economic Development ~ 

Statute 116J.994 

For subsidies over $150,000 local unit must hold 

a public hearing 

Agreement must specify obligations of recipient 

for failure to fulfill the agreement 

Sets reporting requirements for recipients 

Sets reporting requirements for grantors 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Statute 116J.994 

Regulating local and state business subsidies 

• 	 Must meet a public purpose, such as 

increasing the tax base or creating jobs but 

allows flexibility for local govts. to define 

• 	 Must develop set of criteria after public 
hearing 

• 	 Must include a wage floor (but may 

deviate with documentation) 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Statute 116J.994 

Subsidy agreement must include: 

- Grants structured as forgivable loans 

- Assignment proportionally to each recipient if 
more than one 

Wage and job goals must include 

- Number of jobs created or retained 

- Wage goals for jobs created 

- Wage goals for jobs enhanced 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Who in ECMn has a business subsidy 
policy? 

Carlton County 

Chisago Cou nty 

Isanti County 

Mille Lacs County 

Cambridge 

Princeton 

Milaca 

North Branch 

Pine City - RLF Policy and Land Pricing Policy 

Hinckley wants us to do one so they can 

copy it 


3 



8/12/2015 


ECMn Subsidy Policies 

Discussion 

Does Pine County wish to begin drafting of a 
business subsidy policy? 

If so, what general principles and ideas does the 
Board wish to see in such a policy? 

Pine County Office of Economic Development 

Proposed next steps 

• Policy level discussion now 

• With Board consent, staff will begin 
development of a draft 

• September 1st meeting - in-depth discussion 
of policy and requirements 

• Public hearing - September 15th 

4 



PINE COUNTY 

MlNNlESOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 18, 2015 

[l] County Board 

D Consent Agenda 

[j] Regular Agenda 5 minsJ,f 110 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Approval of contract with Pine City Schools 

Department: _S_h_e_r_iff_________________ 

)//L2~~ cIuJ~,c tk/v7'Y 
6epartment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine City School District has paid for a deputy (School Resource Officer) for several years now. 
They wish to continue this service. This is a rewritten contract by the County Attorney for the 
requested services. In the past the school district had contracted for twenty (20) hours per 
week. The new contract now requests forty (40) hours per week. 

Action Requested: 

Request the board approve the contract and Chairman to sign. Contract as written also 

requires the County Administrator to sign as well. 


Financial Impact: 

None. The schoold district will reimburse the Sheriffs Office for the assigned deputy. 



PINE COUNTY SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER CONTRACT 


THIS AGREEMENT is between the PINE CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT (the 

DISTRICT) and the PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE (the PCSO), both political 

subdivisions of the State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS the DISTRICT agrees to purchase from the PC SO and the PCSO agrees to provide 

for the DISTRICT and to manage a School Resource Officer (SRO) Program in the DISTRICT 

consisting of up to one full-time School Resource Officer, their vehicles, supplies and equipment 

and the DISTRICT agrees to reimburse the PCSO for its expenses in providing the said SRO 

Program; and 

WHEREAS the DISTRICT and the PCSO desire to set forth in this SRO Agreement the specific 

terms and conditions of the services to be performed and provided by the SRO in the DISTRICT; 

NOW THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

A. 	 Goals and Objectives - It is understood and agreed that the DISTRICT and PCSO share 

the following goals and objectives with regard to the SRO Program in the schools: 

a. 	 To foster educational programs and activities that will increase student's 

knowledge of and respect for the law and the function of law enforcement 

agencies; 

b. 	 To encourage SROs to attend extra-curricular activities held at schools, when 

possible, such as PTA meetings, athletic events and concerts; 

c. 	 To act swiftly and cooperatively when responding to major disruptions and 

flagrant criminal offenses at school, such as, but not limited to: disorderly conduct 

by trespassers, the possession and use ofweapons on campus, the illegal sale 

and/or distribution of controlled substances, and riots; 

d. 	 To report serious crimes that occur on campus and to cooperate with the law 

enforcement officials in their investigation of crimes that occur at school; 

e. 	 To cooperate with law enforcement officials in their investigations of criminal 

offenses which occur off campus; 

1 



f. 	 To encourage SROs to provide traffic control at schools when deemed necessary 

for the safety and protection of students and the general public when the regular 

patrol officer/deputy is not available. 

B. 	 Employment and Assignment of School Resource Officers 

a. 	 PCSO agrees to employ up to one full-time SRO during the term of this 

agreement. The SRO shall be an employee of the PCSO and shall be subject to 

the administration, supervision and control of the PCSO, except as such 

administration, supervision and control is subject to the terms and conditions of 

this Agreement. 

b. 	 The PCSO agrees to provide and to pay the SRO's salary and employment 

benefits in accordance with the applicable salary schedules and employment 

practices of Pine County and the applicable labor agreement, including but not 

necessarily limited to: sick leave, annual leave, retirement compensation, 

disability salary continuation, workers compensation, unemployment 

compensation, life insurance, dental insurance, and medicallhospitalization 

insurance. The SRO shall be subject to all other personnel policies and practices 

of the PCSO and Pine County except as such policies or practices may have to be 

modified to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

c. 	 The PCSO, in its sole discretion, shall have the power and authority to hire, 

discharge and discipline the SRO. The PCSO will attempt to include the 

DISTRICT in the selection process of the assigned SRO. The PCSO shall hold 

the DISTRICT free, harmless and indemnified from and against any and all 

claims, suits or causes of action arising out of allegations of unfair or unlawful 

employment practices brought by SROs. 

d. 	 In the event the SRO is absent from work, the SRO shall notifY the peso. The 

PCSO will notifY the appropriate official at the DISTRICT. 

C. Hours 

a. 	 The maximum number of hours that a SRO officer shall be on duty within the 

District's Schools in a work week shall be 40 hours. Specific SRO duty hours at a 

particular school shall be set by mutual agreement between the DISTRICT and 

the PCSO. 

2 



b. 	 Generally the SRO shall be on duty within the DISTRICT during the school day, 

Monday thru Friday. 

c. 	 It is understood and agreed that time spent by SROs attending court and/or 

criminal cases arising from and/or out their employment as an SRO shall be 

considered as hours worked under this Agreement. 

d. 	 In the event of an emergency one or more SROs may be ordered by the COUNTY 

SHERIFF or hislher designee to leave their school duty station during normal 

duty hours as described above and to perform other services for the COUNTY 

SHERIFF. The time spent shall not be considered hours worked under this 

Agreement. 

D. 	 Basic Qualifications of a SRO - To be a SRO, an officer must fIrst meet all of the 

following basic qualifIcations: 

a. 	 Shall be a licensed peace officer and should have two years of law enforcement 

expenence; 

b. 	 Shall possess a sufficient knowledge of the applicable State laws, City and 

County ordinances, and DISTRICT polices and regulations; 

c. 	 Shall be capable of conducting criminal investigations; 

d. 	 Shall possess even temperament and set a good example for students; 

e. 	 Shall possess communication skills that would enable the officer to function 

effectively within the school environment. 

E. 	Duties of School Resource Officers 

a. 	 To protect lives and property; 

b. 	 To enforce State and Local criminal laws and ordinances, and to assist school 

officials with the enforcement of District Policies and Administrative Regulations 

regarding student conduct; 

c. 	 To investigate criminal activity committed on or adjacent to school property; 

d. 	 To counsel public school students in special situations, such as students suspected 

of engaging in criminal misconduct, when requested by the principal or the 

principal's designee or by the parents of a student; 

e. 	 To answer questions and conduct classroom presentations for students in the law 

related education field; 

3 




f. 	 To assist other law enforcement officers with outside investigations concerning 

students attending the school(s) to which the SRO is assigned; 

g. 	 To provide security for special school events or functions, such as sporting events, 

at the request of the DISTRICT; and 

h. 	 To monitor traffic during the arrival and departure of students on an as needed 

basis. Need is based upon law enforcement determination of actual need. 

F. 	 Chain of Command 

a. 	 As employees of the PCSO, SROs shall follow the chain of command as set forth 

in the PCSO Policies and Procedure Manual. 

b. 	 In the performance of their duties, SROs shall coordinate and communicate with 

the DISTRICT to which they are assigned. 

G. Training/Briefing 

a. 	 All SROs are required by to attend required PCSO training and meetings. 

b. 	 Training will be conducted to provide SROs with appropriate in-service training 

such as updates in the law, in-service firearm training, and in-service stun-gun 

training. The DISTRICT also may provide training in regulations and procedures. 

H. Dress Code - SRO's are required to wear a departmental uniform. 

I. 	 Supplies and Equipment - The PCSO agrees to provide each SRO with the following 

equipment: 

a. 	 Motor vehicles. The PCSO shall make available a standard patrol vehicle for each 

SRO. In addition, the PCSO agrees to: 

i. Maintain the vehicle used by the SROs; 

11. 	 Pay for gasoline, oil, replacement tires and other expenses 

associated with the operation of the vehicles; and 

111. 	 Purchase and maintain comprehensive general auto liability 

insurance on the vehicle. 

b. 	 Weapons and ammunition. The PCSO agrees to provide the standard issue 

weapons and ammunition in accordance with PCSO policy. 

c. 	 Office Supplies. The DISTRICT agrees to provide each SRO with the usual and 

customary office supplies and forms required in the performance of their duties. 

In addition, each SRO shall be provided a private office within the school 

4 




accessible by the students. Each SRO shall also be provided a computer~ printer 

and access to a private fax machine. 

J. 	 Transporting Students 

a. It is agreed that SROs shall not transport students in their vehicles except: 

i. When the students are victims of a crime, under arrest, or some other 

emergency circumstances exist; 

11. 	 When students are suspended and sent home from school pursuant 

to school disciplinary actions if the student's parent or guardian has 

refused or is unable to pick-up the child within a reasonable time period 

and the student is disruptive/disorderly and hislher continued presence on 

campus is a threat to the safety and welfare of other students and school 

personnel, as determined by the SRO or the DISTRICT. 

b. 	 If circumstances require that the SRO transport a student, then the DISTRICT 

must provide a school official or employee of the same gender of the student to be 

transported to accompany the officer in the vehicle. 

c. 	 If the student to be transported off campus is not under arrest, a victim of a crime, 

or violent or disruptive, the DISTRICT shall provide transportation for the student 

and the SRO may accompany a school official while transporting a student. 

d. 	 SROs shall notifY the DISTRICT before removing a student from campus. 

K. Investigation and Interrogation Procedures - The standard operating procedures (SOP) 

for the investigation of crimes and interrogation, search and arrest of students are as 

follows: 

a. 	 Interrogation Procedures. In the event a serious crime (as defined below) is 

committed at school or at a school activity, the principal or assistant principal 

with the assistance of the SRO should: 

i. Question any witnesses to determine that a crime was committed and who 

committed the crime. The SRO shall have the general authority to question 

or interrogate any student at school who may have information about 

criminal misconduct or the violation of the conduct policies of the 

DISTRICT. As a general rule, the interrogation should be conducted in 

cooperation with and in the presence of a school official but when 

5 




immediate action is necessary or in an emergency situation, the SRO may 

interrogate a student without the presence of a school official. 

11. 	 Question the person suspected of committing the crime. As a 

general rule, the suspect should not be arrested or placed "in custody" 

during the initial interview or interrogation. The suspect shall be informed 

generally of the purpose of the investigation and given an opportunity to 

present informally hislher knowledge of the facts. If the suspect wishes to 

invoke Miranda rights, then the questioning will end. 

b. 	 If a student is detained, placed in custody or arrested, the student must be advised 

ofhislher Miranda rights prior to further questioning by a SRO, to-wit: 

i. That he/she has the right to remain silent; 

11. That anything he/she says can be used against himlher in a court of 

law; 

111. That he/she may, upon particular circumstances, have a parent, 

guardian or custodian present during questioning; 

IV. 	 That he/she has a right to talk with an attorney before you ask any 

questions and he/she has a right to have hislher attorney present with 

himlher during questioning; 

v. 	 That ifhe/she cannot afford to hire an attorney, one will be 

appointed for himlher by the court before any questioning ifhe/she 

wishes; and 

VI. 	 That if he/she decides to answer now without an attorney present, 

he/she will still have the right to stop answering questions at any time. 

He/she also has the right to stop answering questions at any time until 

he/she talks to a lawyer. 

c. 	 A parent need not be present in order for the juvenile to waive hislher Miranda 

rights. See In Re Welfare ofL.R.B., 373 N.W.2d 334 (Minn. App. 1985). To 

determine whether the juvenile has the capacity to understand the nature ofhislher 

Fifth Amendment rights and the consequences of waiving those rights, the SRO 

should evaluate the juvenile'S age, maturity, intelligence, education, and 

6 




expenence. In Re Welfare oIME.P., 523 N.W.2d 913 (Minn. 1994), review 

denied Mar. 1, 1995. 

L. 	 Search Procedures - If the school official has reasonable suspicion for suspecting that a 

search of a student or a student's possessions will uncover evidence that the student has 

violated or is violating either the law or the rules of the school, the school official may 

search the student and the student's pockets, pocketbook, book bag, desk, locker, vehicle 

or any other similar location within the student's control. When requested by school 

officials, the SRO shall assist with the search in order to protect the safety of all persons 

involved in the search. If the search uncovers evidence of criminal misconduct, the 

evidence may be held for or turned over to the SRO. 

M. Reporting of Serious Crimes - If an investigation uncovers evidence of a serious crime 

as defmed in statute and DISTRICT administrative regulations, the school official shall 

notify the SRO, the student's parent/guardian and the appropriate school personnel. 

N. 	 Arrest Procedures - School Related Crimes 

a. 	 Juveniles. When a SRO arrests or takes ajuvenile into custody, he/she shall select 

the least restrictive of the following courses of action which is appropriate under 

the circumstances and meets the immediate needs of the juvenile and the school: 

i. Release 

11. Counsel and release 

lll. 	 Release into the custody of the juvenile'S parent, guardian or 

custodian 

lV. Referral to Health and Human Services 

v. Attempt to bring juvenile before the juvenile court 

VI. Seek a juvenile petition 

Vll. Seek a juvenile petition and request a custody order 

Vlll. Immediately take the juvenile into custody as required by law 

IX. Attempt to bring the juvenile before the court for the purposes of 

involuntary commitment. 

b. 	 Student over 16 years of age. When a SRO arrests or takes a person over the age 

of 16 into custody, he/she shall select the course of action which is appropriate 

under the circumstances and meets the immediate needs of the school. 

7 



c. 	 If circumstances permit, the SRO and principal shall mutually agree upon a time 

during the school day for the removal of the student from the school. The student 

shall be called to the office by the principal at that time. 

d. 	 If the school initiated the arrest of the student, the principal or his designee shall 

be responsible for notifYing the student's parents or guardians. Such notification 

by a school official shall be made as soon as possible, preferably prior to the 

actual removal of the student from campus. 

e. 	 If the SRO initiated the arrest, the SRO shall contact the student's parent as soon 

as practicable after the arrest of a student and shall notifY the parent/guardian of 

the reason( s) for the arrest. 

O. Arrest Procedures - Crimes Committed off Campus at School Bus Stops or While 

Students are Walking to and from School. 

a. 	 School officials generally do not have the legal authority or jurisdiction to 

discipline students or others for criminal misconduct or juvenile offenses which 

occur at school bus stops or on public streets as students walk to and from school 

unless such criminal misconduct or juvenile offense is the direct result of or a 

continuation of misconduct which occurred at schooL 

b. 	 Law enforcement officials are responsible for enforcing the law on public streets, 

including at school bus stops. Therefore, the SRO shall assist school officials and 

coordinate with the appropriate local law enforcement agency the investigation of 

crimes that occur at bus stops and while students are walking to and from school. 

P. 	 Investigation and Arrest Procedures - Other Crimes Committed off Campus. 

a. 	 Investigations Involving Students under the age of 14 

i. If law enforcement officials are having difficulty locating a student off 

campus, determine that time is of the essence or for some other reason 

deems it necessary to interview a student under age 14 at school during 

school hours: 

1. 	 The officer shall contact the school principal and/or SRO in 

advance and state the reason( s) to conduct an interview of a 

student at the school; 

8 




2. 	 The investigating officer or SRO shall notify the student's parent or 

guardian of the officer's desire to interview or interrogate the 

student at school; 

3. 	 Normally, students under 14 years of age will not be questioned at 

the school without notice to and the consent of the parent or 

guardian; 

4. 	 The officer, principal and parent (if the parent wants to attend the 

interview or interrogation) should mutually agree on a convenient 

time during the school day to conduct the investigation; 

5. 	 As a general rule, school officials should not be present during the 

interview ofthe student. However, at the request of a parent or 

guardian, a school official may be present when a student is 

interviewed. 

b. 	 Investigations Involving Students 14 Years ofAge or Older 

i. SROs and other law enforcement officials may interview and interrogate 

students 14 years ofage or older (suspects or witnesses) at school during 

school hours. 

11. 	 The SRO or investigating officer should contact the school 

principal in advance and inform him/her of the reason(s) to conduct an 

investigation within the school; 

111. 	 The SRO or investigating officer and the principal shall mutually 

agree on a convenient time during the school day to conduct the 

investigation; 

IV. 	 The SRO or investigating officer shall make a reasonable effort to 

notify the students' parents or guardians and to offer them the opportunity 

to be present during the interrogation. 

v. 	 Parental consent is not required to interview a witness and the 

presence of the student's parent, guardian or attorney is not required to 

interrogate a suspect. 

9 




VI. 	 As a general rule, school officials should not be present during the 

investigation. However, at the request of a student, SRO or investigating 

officer, a school official may be present during the questioning. 

Q. Bomb Threats - It is a felony to give false information concerning the placement of a 

bomb in a school building. School officials, the SRO and fire safety officials shall 

cooperate in the implementation ofprocedures in the event ofa bomb threat (see 

DISTRICT Emergency Procedures Manual). In all cases, the principal shall report such 

incidents to the superintendent and to the SRO. In the absence of physical evidence, it is 

the DISTRICTS decision to evacuate the schooL 

R. Controlled Substances 

a. 	 School officials shall notify the SRO in all cases involving all possessions, sales 

or distribution of controlled substances at school or school activities. 

b. 	 Any controlled substances or suspected controlled substances confiscated by 

school officials shall be turned over to the SRO for proper identification and 

eventual destruction. 

c. 	 If there is probable cause to believe that a student or any other person has sold or 

is selling controlled substances at or near a school, the SRO shall be notified and 

the SRO shall conduct an investigation in accordance with Sheriff's Office policy. 

S. 	 Riots and Civil Disorders 

a. 	 In the event a riot or civil disorder occurs on a middle or high school campus, the 

principal and the SRO shall discuss and agree upon a response to the situation. 

b. 	 If, in the opinion of the principal and/or SRO, additional law enforcement 

personnel are needed to restore andlor maintain order, the SRO will contact the 

appropriate law enforcement agency and request that assistance. The principal or 

his designee also shall notify the Superintendent. 

c. 	 The principal or his designee shall be prepared to respond to questions from the 

news media, parents and other members of the public as soon as order is restored. 

d. 	 Ifdeemed necessary by school and law enforcement officials, the media and the 

public may be restricted to an area off campus away from the disturbance until 

order is restored. 

10 



e. 	 The SRO or officer in charge shall consult with the principal about the need or 

decision~to arrest and/or remove students and other persons from the campus. 

However, law enforcement officials shall have the authority to arrest and remove 

any person who commits a crime in their presence. 

f. 	 The names ofjuveniles arrested or removed from campus should not be released 

to the news media. 

g. 	 Students engaged in misconduct may be suspended immediately without a pre

suspension hearing but arrangements shall be made by the principal to provide an 

opportunity for the students to be heard within 24 hours of their suspension. See 

local Policy. 

T. 	Access to Education Records 

a. 	 School officials shall allow SROs to inspect and copy any public records 

maintained by the school including student directory information such as 

yearbooks. However, law enforcement officials may not inspect andlor copy 

confidential student education records except in instances ofconsent, exigent 

emergency circumstances, or pursuant to a search warrant. 

b. 	 If some information in a student's cumulative record is needed in an emergency to 

protect the health or safety of the student or other individuals, school officials 

may disclose to the SRO that information which is needed to respond to the 

emergency situation based on the seriousness of the threat to someone's health or 

safety; the need of the information to meet the emergency situation and the extent 

to which time is of the essence. 

c. 	 If confidential student records information is needed, but no emergency situation 

exists, the information may be released only upon the issuance of a search warrant 

or subpoena to produce the records. 

U. 	 Term of Agreement - The term of this agreement is one year commencing on September 

8,2015. The Agreement shall be renewed and extended annually for additional and 

successive one-year terms unless notice of non-renewal is given by either party, in 

writing, prior to June 15th of the initial or any succeeding term. 

V. 	Consideration 

11 




a. 	 For and in consideration of the PC SO providing the SRO Program, the 

DISTRICT agrees to reimburse the PCSO for the actual hourly pay rate for the 

assigned SRO. 

b. 	 The said compensation shall be paid by the DISTRICT to the PCSO pursuant to 

quarterly PCSO invoices. 

W. Indemnification - The PCSO agrees to hold the DISTRICT its agent and employees free, 

harmless and indemnified from and against any and all claims, suits or causes of actions 

arising from or in any way out of the performance of the duties of the SRO officers or the 

SRO Program. 

X. 	 Evaluation - It is mutually agreed that the DISTRICT shall evaluate annually the SRO 

Program and the performance ofeach SRO of forms developed jointly by the parties. It is 

further understood that the DISTRICT's evaluation of each officer is advisory only and 

that the PCSO retains the final authority to evaluate the performance of the SROs. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed as of the ___ 

day ______, 2015, notwithstanding the date of the signatures of the parties. 

Wayne lIman 
Pine City Public Schools, Superintendent 

Je~N son 
Pll1e County Sheriff 

Stephen M. Hallan 
Pine County Board of Commissioners, Chairman 

David J. Minke 
Pine County Administrator 

Approved as to form and execution: 

12 



Reese Frederickson 
Pine County Attorney 

13 



PDlECOUNTY 
. .1 J.IIIJiHIWrA 

AGENDA REQU.. EST.FORM.i ... 
. '--, - .-,

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item:.,-___~____________.,_-_,__. 

Pine County Veteran Services 

Bafkgtc.ul1d~ol1nation on Item: 

lOU Veterans statistics 

1014 CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant report 

Action Reqoested: Request approval of resolution to enter intO the GnmtContracl 

Financial Impact: 
. 2014 Veterans statistics, 2014 Grant expenditures report, 2016 Grant Contract.. Resolution, 







Insurance 8. 
Indemnities 

30.815' 

Medical Cal'& 
Unique 

Patients"· 

116,827 

1 of:i! 



f:Y13 GEOGRAPHICt)ISiRISUTION OF VA eXPENOITURES (GOXl 

AITKIN 
CARLTON 
CHISAGO 
IsANlt···· 
KANABEC 

LACS 
PINe 

Unique 
Patients" 

14 
11· 
9 
8.6QO 
9,445 

16.301 
21;752 
2~:658 

1('12 



!=Y12 GEOGRAPHIC.. OISiJ~.ISUTION OF VA EXPENDITURES (GOX) 

InSl!fance " 
Indemnities 

1of2 



I 
CVSO Oncrational E,nhancementGranf 

, . .... ···Compliance Renort .. 
i 

i
.j 

1 

County Veterans Service Office Operational bl1;11aru~em,ent 

the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs 

not expended ru:e returned with this report.. 

Minnesota Department 

Date 

Business Phone # 



ffl~f~M'! ~''i:''~,-:-.r,.~''~'''~~''1'''4~--''''''''''''''~''''!'"'''~ '""''''~'''',~*~. ~ ~, tt::etll~~,'<:."'" .<1 I'!f:,····t"l""'"·.....".",.,_=~__......________ 

Minnesotapepartment of UA1·pr::;tn.::: 

FY14CVSO Opera~,h::matEnhancement Grant '-l:xpenditureForm 
'0 .\" ;;~' "", ,;','"'' " ',," "", /" , ' , 

form is for and is to be to with at the end ofthe tvde. 

county Fiscal 

ttems/servh:es purchased with 
funds 

Sales Tax Total 

....H"" (cost plus 

139.79 

1 
~,---~ 

4 56.75 

419 
NAtVSO r"",l .... ,,,,,, 

119.40 



Out. tfaLh ad Pine Pioli' " 53.03; -
Travel reimbur""" ... "" .. VAMC 5 trips $2$ 125.00 

Fr~d Bowen 
-..;..;......~-.:..--- ...... 

Gas for veterans Van August J37.46 

Gas for 1mber 28 

GaS for Van n...." .. ,. .... 307. 
, ....... 

·fol· vetetansVal November I"" 25 
••1. .,' .' ... : .... 

.'. 

Gas for vdta' a ••.:> Van Del::embet • ,I 
, 

171.79.. 
.,.' . '.' 

". '.' . 
Gas for \/1.1;1"t;;1 '" ,;> Vi January . 189 l7 

. '. I 

Gas for veterans Van feb. 
.;.. ,,' 

131AS 

Gas for Veterans Van March 123.11 
..J__".~,~".__.""'"'"-___", 

Gas for veterans Van il 112.42 
2,,(1 )jnion for IbowOancer 420,00 

.,. 

"-.-,",,"",,~,~, 

W""",,"."~~_,",;,.I¥,,"____ ,. .' 
". 

~.-"~"~-..~ . 
).;......4-.. .. ' . 

i-•...,"-..,.:<~•• 
.. 

1 ¥ \ ...__....:..;.,.."'~,;._"'~ 

, 

'.< 
'I I. 

'. " 

.• •·•. l. .' 

, "'_....---".,..._-......., >' . 

Amount ofCVSO .tJcfa"~;".Jai ,OO1.Q1 

-""-,,..~. 





RESOLUTION OF PINE COUNTY &-.01 s-aq 
BE ITRESOLVED by Pine County that the County enter into the attaChedGrant Contract. 
with the Minnesota Department ofVeterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following Progratl1: 
County Vete~ans Service.Office Operational Enhancement Grantpr.,gram. The grant l1l~ 
be used. to provide outreach to the 'cm;ntyfsveterans; to.88si8t in'thereintegrati()n ofcombat ..•••...~.... 
vetera:qsinto society; to collaborate with other social service agencies~ educational institutions,. 
an~ othe~c°Iml1unitr°rganizationsf()rthepurp<>sesortmllan9ingseryices Qft'~e4 toyeterflIlS; to <.; 

. ···red.ucehomeleSsnessamong veterariS; and to enhance theoperations ofthe counij veterans .. 
Service office. as specified in Minnesota La-w'S 2013 Chapter 142 Arti.cle 4." This Grant should 
not be used to supplant or replace other :funding. 

. .. .. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by Pine County that Ben Wiener. the County Veterans Service 
Officer, be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for the above-mentioned Progiam. 
oilbelliilfOf the County. . . . 

. . WHEREUPON the above resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the County Board this 
l'8tli day ofAugust. 2015. .. ' .' '. . 

":Jluihiirized Signature and Title 

PINE COUNTY 


I, David Minke,dohereby certify thatI am the custodiauofthe minutes ofall proceedings lmd' 
and l1el~ hythe County Board ofsaid Pine County,. that.llmve compared tb,e above.resolution'f 
with the original passed and adopted by the County Board ofsaid Pine COUlltyat a regglar 
meeting thereofheld on the I gtli day ofAugust, 2015 at .' . . .'. ..... . . • that.the 
above constitutes a true and correct copy thereof, that the same has not been amended or 
rescinded and is in full force and effect. 

'IN WTINESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto placed my hand and signature this 18th dav of 
August. 2015, and have hereunto affixed the seal of the County. . 

AuthorizedSignature and Title (SEAL) 



SWIFT ___ 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS . 


COUNTY VETERANS SERVIa:OFFICE OPERATIONAL ENHANCEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

This.~!agreement isbetw~the.~tate ofMinnesota,; actingthrougb its Commissioner oftheMJ:NNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS ("Staten or "MDVA") and Pine County. 1602 Hwt:23 No~ , 
Sandstone.MN, 55012 ("Granteetf). . . • .. .... • 

Recitals 
1 Under Minnesota Statutes §197 ~6()8. as amended by Minnesota Laws 2015, Chapter 77, Article 

31. Subdivision 2, the State is empo).veredto enter into> tllls grant 

The State is iIi need ofenhancing the operation ·ofthe County Veterans Service Offices .. 

used to enhance the operations ofthe Grantee's County Veterans Service Office under M1nnt~ta Stattrtes 

§197,608~ Subdivision4{a). and should not be used to supplant or replace other funding. 


3 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described 
agr~ment to the satisfactitm ofthe ~tate. ,Pursuant to Minnesota Statut~§16B.98 Sutldi1irlSllJP_." .. -:-c-__ .... 

Grantee agrees to minimize adnlinistratIve as a condition ofthis: grant. . 

t. Term ofGrant agreement 
1.1 	 Effective date: July 1, 2015 or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Mllooe!5eta 

Statutes §16C.05. subdivision 2,. whichever is later. 
The Grantee mnst not beginwork under this grant agreement until this contract is fully 
executed and the Grantee has been .notified by the State's Authorized RepresentatiV~to 
begin the work, except as permitted by Minnesota Statutes §16B.98, SubdiViSionU•. 

1.2 Expiration tlide:June 3~, 2Dl~ or until all obligations have been satisfactoruyfulfiUed,.. 
whichever occurs first' . . . .. .. . ... , 

SurviVal o/Tel'ltlS: The .following .clauses survive theexpir~tion or cancellation ofthi~ ~t 
agreement: 8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government DataPractices arid Intellectual :~;: 
PI-operty;12. Publicity and Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, J~risdiction". 8lld V~ue;tnd 15 
Data Disclosure. 	 . .. 

2. 	 Grantee's Duties 

.The Grantee. who is not a state employee. will: 


2.1 	 Comply with required grants management policies and procedures set fortbthrollgh Minn. Stat 
§16B.97. Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

2.2 	 Conduct the County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Orant Program by.· 
purchasing one, or more" ofthe allowable goods and services: as specified in the CVSO . 
Operational Enhancement Grant Items'ApprovedIDisapproved for Fiscal Year 2016. identified 
as Attachment A, which is attached and incorporated into this grant agreement .... 

2.3 	 Ifthe Grantee wishes to purchase a good or service not listed on the approved items list ofthe 
CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant Items ApprovedIDisapproved for Fiscal Year 2016, 
Attachment A, they shall submit n written req}lest to the State's Authorized Representative 
listing the item, the estimated cost, and how the item will benefit county veterans. The item 
may only be purchased with grant funds upon receipt ofwritten approval from MDVA. 

CVSO Enhancement Grant (Revision· July 1> 20IS) 	 MDVA 

http:Statut~�16B.98
http:Sandstone.MN


.' '.. . 

SWIFT'If___ 

2.4 Upon the conclusion ofthisProject, the Grantee shall submit a Final Progress and Financial 
Report to MDV ~ which shows all Tasks accomplished and separately accounts for all grant 
funds expended.. If the Grantee is eligible for a grant under this Program in the follo~ fiscal 
year.MDVA will not enter into a new grant agreement nor issue any payment,tllltiIme Final 
Progress and Fmancial Report for the current fiscal year has been received andapPtc)ved.The 
Grantee mustalso c:ertifycompliance by completing and submitting the CYSO~t)~ 
Enhancement Compliance Report, Attachment E which is attached and incorporated into this 
grant agr~ement. 

2.5 	 In the ev~t that anY'ProVision ofthe Grantee's charter or missio~ incorporated ~~sgrant 
agreement by reference~ is not consistent with any portion ofthe grant agreement, then the 
terms ofthis grant agreement supersede the inconsistent provision. ... .. .< 

2.6 	Comply with the requirements specified in the MDVA Grants Manual, Attachment F,wruch is 
attached and incorporated into this grant agreement. In the event that any provision oithe 
MDV A Grants Manua4 Attachment F is not consistent with any language ofthe grant. 
agreem~ then the terms •. ofthis grant agreement supersede the inconsistentproyis~on. 

2.7 	Ifat anytime during administering the grant, a personal or professional Conflict (ifll1terest 
situation becm,n~s.~.. the Grantee shall disclose that contlict inlmediatelyt9 tbeS~te 
Antborized Representative in writing (as provided for in the MDVA Grants: !vfanual,··· .. 
Attachment F, spe@callY the Conflict oflnterest Disclosure Form~AppendiKE}t<);~ne 
uco....."""'t"vA- A--+!ovn··1"~ 'rt~e"'-~-rtl 	 ~ -_:,',0 '~;,:-~,::-j{\--
. . 	 .u;"'''' ..... ""'u; .. .:l; ......"'/~~.1.... ;, .';, ..">;; 

2.8 Allow the State"atanYVil1.le~ to conduct periodic site visits and inspections to e~",~~ 
progress as specified intbe MDV A Grants Manual (Attachment F)'t inclndinga fiflat:,irispection 
upon program completion. 

3. 	 Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement~ In the 
performance ofthis grant agreement, time is of the ess:ence. 

4. 	 Consideration and Payment 
. 4.1 CtmSidel'tIIion.' Consideration for an services performed by Grantee pursuantto this:grapt 

agreement shall ~ paid by the State as fono\\>'S: . ..... ..'. .... .. .. .... ..•.. 
. 4.1JCompe~tltion~TheGrantee will be paid an AdvancedPaymentIUlllPSUIllofS10,OOO 

.	and mUst utilize funds for allowable goods and services as. specified in the CVSO 
Operational Enhancement Grant Items ApprovedlDisapproved for Fiscal Year 2016, 
Attachment A. To ensure compliance ~ith the duties listed in Clause 2 "Grantee's 
Duties:' Grantee win complete provided (Microsoft Excel Spreadsheets) Work Plan 
and Proposed Budget Expenditure Repo~ identified as Attacbment B whichis 

. attached and incorporated into this grant agreement, and Progress: RepOrt and Fmal 
Budget Expenditure Report, identified as Attachment C which is attached and 
incoiporated into this grant agreement. Grantee win submit Attachments. B and C to 
the State consistent with the requirements specified inthe MDV A Grants Manual. 
Attachment F. 

4.1.2 	 TrtiYel Expenses. Travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred 
by the Grantee as a result oftrus grant agreement is an allowable expense. The 
Grantee will report travel and subsistence expenses on the Travel Expense 
Worksheet, identified as Attachment D, which is attached and incorporated into this 
grant agreement~ or a similar worksheet as provided by the county, in the same 
manner and in no greater anIount than provided in the current "Commissioner's Plan" 
promulgated by the Commissioner ofMinnesota Management and Budget (MMB). 

2CVSO Enhancement Grant (Revision - July I, 2(15) 	 MDVA 

http:State"atanYVil1.le


Travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside Minnesota are notapprovedunless 
the Grantee has received the State's prior written approval for out ofstate travel. 
Minnesota will be considered the home state for determining whether travel is out of 
state~ 

4.13 	 TotIIIOlJIifllltion. The total obligation ofthe State for aU compensation and 
· reimbursements to the Grantee under this grant agreement wiU not exceed 
· S ~O,ooo(TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS). 

4.2 Payment 
4.2.1 	 Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee an Advance Paymentlump sum 

payment as. specified in Clause 4.1.3 upon execution ofthis Grant agre~tJlent. 
4.2.2 	 Eligible Project Costs. In order to be eligible for Project GtantFunds" cOst must be 

reasonable. necessary, and allocated to the Project~ permitted pyapproprlate State 
costprinciples, approved by the State and determined to' be eligible purSl.fant to 
Minnesota La\\t-g 2015, Chapter 77. Article I, Section 31. Subdivisio1l2,mid' this 
Grant~ement . .. '. ......... . 

4.2.3Ullexpentled Funds. Ifthe work specified in the Grantee's Duties is not completed, 
· or is completed without expending the budgeted total ofMJ:)Vf...grantfun~.'the. 

Grantee ~ban~ply MDVA grant funds towards the total cost}m'perly ex~Dded on 
theTasks~ed in the Grantee's Duties, and shall pmmptlYretum~theMIJYA' 
any fundsnot so expended. All advance payments on the grantmuSt bere«ooCiled 

.Within 1.2 months of issuance or within 60 days ofthe endufthe grant period" . 
whichever comes first. 

4.3 Contracting and Bidding Requirements. 
·4.3.1 	 Invoices. Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost $20,000 ormore 

must undergo a forma1notice and bidding process. 
43.2 	. Anyservices and/or materials that are expected to cost between $lO,O<)Qarid$19~999 

mt:tSibe scoped out in writing and offered to a minimumoItnree(3) bidders. 
433 	 Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $5,,.000andS,9,999 

mUst be competitively based on a minimum of three (3) verbal q)1otes. 
4.3.4 	 Support documentation ofthe bidding process utilized to contract servfces must be 

included in the Grantee's financial records, including supportdocumentatioll 
justifying a single/sole source bid" ifapplicable . 

4.3.5 	 . For projects that include construction work of $25~OOO or more, prevailing wage rules 
apply per; MinD. Stat. §§177.41 through 177.44 consequently, the bid request must 
statetbeproject is subject to prevailing wage. These rules require that the wages of 
laborers and workers should be comparable to wages paid for similar work in the 
community as a whole. A prevailing wage form should accompany these bid 
submittals. 

5. 	 Conditions ofPayment 
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant agreement must be performed to the State's 
satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion ofthe State's Authorized Representative and in 
accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances. rules, and regulations. The 
Grantee will not receive payment, or will return payment already received, for work found by the State 
to be UDSatisfaetory or performed in violation offederal, state, or local law. The Grantee win be bound 
to the current MDVA Grants Manual, Attachment F as provided by the State. 

cvso Enllimcentent Gnmt (Revis!oll- July 1, 20U) 	 MDVA 3 



SWIFf.,___ 

6. 	 Anthorized Representative 
The 8tatets AuthomCd Representative is Brad Lindsay, Deputy Commissioner~ Minnesota Department 
ofVeteransAffai~VeteranS Services Building, 20 West 121it Street,. St., PauI$ Minnesota 55155~651-
757-15~ bradJindsay@state.mn.us or his/her successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the 
Grantee' sperfCnllance and the autho.rity to accept the services provided tmder this. Grant agreement. 

The Grantee's AuthoriZed Representative is Ben Wiener. CVSO Pine County, 1602 Hwy 23North 
Sandstone, MN" 55012,(320)216-4250, ben.wiener@co.pine.mn.tis,orhislhersuccessor. lfthe 
Grantee's Authomed Representative changes at any time during this grant agreement" the Grantee must 
immooiately.notifythe State. 

7. 	 Assigoment,.Amendments, Waiver,. and Grant agreement Complete 
Assignmellt.1heGrantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this 
grant agreement without the prior 'written consent of the State, approved bY.the same parties who 
executed and approved this grant agreement, or their successors in office. . 

7.2 Amen~".Anyamendments to this grant agreement must be ill writing and will not be 
. effective uinil it has been executed and approved by the same parties ~rhoexecuted and approved 

t agreement, or their successors in office. . 
73 Waiver• ....... ) .... ').... Sta~failsto enforce any provision ofthls.grant agreement, that failure. does not 

waive~.~prt}vjsion.()rtheState's rightto enforce it. . • \ . ..••.. ....•.••.•........•..•. . . 
7A G,.iUd~IireIftC()mplete. This grant agreement contains aU negotiations and agreements 

betweenthe:-Syate. and the Grantee. No other understanding regardingtbisgrant agreeInent, 
whether written ororai, may be used to bind either party. . . . 

8. 	 Liability 
The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any 
claims or causes ofaction, including attorney's fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance 
ofthis grant agreetllent by.the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or employees. This clause will not be 
cOnstrped to bar anylm1femooies the Grantee may have for the State·s failure tothlfill its obligations 
under this. grant agreement. '. 

9.. State AuditS . 
Under Minn. Stat~ § 16B.98, SuM.8, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices ofthe Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction are 
subj~ to examination by the State andlor the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor,. as appropriate, for a 
minimum ofsix years ftom the end of this grant agreement, receipt and approval ofall final reports, or 
the required period oftime to satisfy all state and program retention requirements,.. whichever is later. 

10.. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
16.1 	 Got'emllU!ntData Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota 

Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the 
State under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created. cone~ received, 
stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement. The 
civil remedies ofMinn. Stat. §13.0.8 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause 
by either the Grantee or the State. Ifthe Grantee receives a request to release the data 
referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must immediately notify the State. The State will give 
the Grantee instructions concerning the release ofthe data to the requesting party before the 
data is released. The Grantee's response to the request shall comply with applicable law. 

cvso Enhan~Onmt (Revision· July 1,201S) 	 MDVA 4 

mailto:ben.wiener@co.pine.mn.tis,orhislhersuccessor
mailto:bradJindsay@state.mn.us


SWIFT 	___ 
10.2 	 Intellectual Property Rights 

10.2.1 	Intellectllal Properly Rights. The State owns aU rights,. title, and interest in all ofthe 
intellectual property rights, including copyrights~ patents, trade secr~trademarks, 

.. a;nd service marks in the works and documents Createdandpatti/or under this Grant 
Agreement . .The "works" means all inventions" llnprovements, discoveries (whether 
· or ootpa!entable), databases. computer programs~ reports, notes,. studies, . . .. .... 
photog;:aphs. negatives, designs, drawings,specificatiOns~ material~tapes•. and disks 
conceived. reduced to practice, created or originated by 'the c.n-antee, its employees, 
agents,. and subcontractors, either individually orjointlywith otherS in the . . . 
performance ofthis Grant Agreement. "Works" includes documents. The . 
· "documents'" are the originals ofany databas~ computer programs,. reports~notes, 
studi~s,photographs. negatives. designs, draWings, specificationS, materialS:;tapes, 
· disks, or other materials, whether in tangible orelectronic forms, prepared by the 
Gmntee"its employees, agents, or subcontractors,.. in the performance ofthis Grant 
Agreement. The documents will be the exclusive proPerty ofthe State and all such 
documents must be immediately returned to the State by the Grantee upon completion 
or cancellation ofthis Grant Agreement. To the extent possible, those. works eligible 
for copyright protection under the United States CopYright Act win be deemed to be 
~orks made for hire.;' The Grantee assigns alI righttitle~andinterest it maY have in . . 

'the worksand.the documents tothe State. The Grantee; ~atthe:r~ofthe 
State~~xecuteall papers and perform all otheract~ necesSary to tranSfer OtIe9ord the 
S~te~S: ownership interest in the works and docmnents. •e '. ••• • • 

ObligatiQns. . 
10.2.2.1 	 Notification. Whenever any inventio~ improvement, or discovery (whether 

or not patentable) is made or conceived for the first time or actually or 
consfmctively reduced to practice by the Grantee~including its employees 
and subcontractors. in the performance ofthis Grant agreement, the 
. Grantee will immediately give the SttLte"s.Authorized Representative 
written notice thereof. and must promptly furniSh tpeState' s Authorized 
Representative with complete information andlor'disclosure thereOli . 

. . Ri!presentation. The Grantee must perfOl1ll all acts,. atld.take all stepsIlecessary to 
ensure that all intellectUal property rights in1he .,orks and documents are tl1e sole 
property ofthe State. and that neither Gra~ee nor itsempJoyees, agents, or 
subcontractors retain any interest in and to the wow aJld documents. The Grimme 
represents and warrants that the works and documentsdonot and will notinfiinge 
upon any intellectual property rights of(';tber persons or entities. Notwithstanding 
Clause 8, the Grantee wilt indemnifY; defend, to the.extent permitted by the 
Attorney General; and hold harmless the St:ate,.at the Grantee's expense.. from any 
action or claim brought against the State to the extent that it is based on a claim . 
that all or part ofthe works or documents infringe upon the intellectUal property 
rights ofothers. The Grantee will be responsible for payment ofany and .a11 such 
d~ demands, obligations, liabilities. ~osts~ and damageSy including but not 
limited to, attorney fees. Ifsuch a claim or action arises,. or in the Grantee's or the 
State's opinion is Jikely to arise, the Grantee must, at the State's discreti~ either 
procure for the State the right or licenSe tousetbe intelleCtual property rightS at 
issue or replace or modify the allegedly infringing works or documents as 
necessary and appropriate to obviate the infiingemeut claim. This remedy of the 
State will be in addition to and not exclusive ofother remedies provided by law. 

MDVA 	 s 

http:St:ate,.at


SWIFT ~.~_ 
11. Workers' Compensation 

The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.J 81, Subd. pertaining to workers' 
c~on insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State 
employ~ that may arise under the Minnesota Workers~ Compensation Act on behalf of 
these employees and any claims made by any third party as a conSequence ofany act or oinission on the 
part ofthese employees are in no way the State's obligational responsibility. 	 . 

12. Publicity and Endorsement 
12.1 	 Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter ofthis grant agreement must identifY 

the State as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval 
from the State~s Authorized Representative. For purposes ofthis: provision, publicity includes 
notices,. :informational pamphlets, press releases, resear~ reports, signs" and similar public 
notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually orjointly with others, or any 
suOOontractors~ with respect to the program, publications,. or services provided resulting from 
this agreement. 

122 EniJonement • .The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or "'''''...N''"",., 

B. Goll:eniiag Law,. Jurisdiction, and VeRve 
Minnesota . . . without regard to its choice..-of-Iaw provisions, governs this: grant agreement Venne for 
~·allle~ ~gs: out ofthis grant agreement, or its breaC~ must,Qein the appropriate~ orfederal· 
copft/WIthoompetent jurisdiction in Ramsey County" Minnesota. . . 7~ • • •• ,. 

14. Tel'Dl1DatioD . 
" 14.1' TemilnlJlion by the State. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement with or 

,without cause, upon 30 days' written notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee 
wiIIbe entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily 
performed. 	 ~ 

14.2 	 TenninlJlionfor Cause. The State may immediately terminate this Grant agreement ifthe 
State finds: that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions ofthis Grant . 
agreement,. that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the 
ftmds.,were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled.;The State may take action to 
protect the intereSts ofthe State ofMinnesota, including the.refusal to disburse additional 
funds and requiring the return of all or part ofthe funds already disbursed. Ifthe Grantee 
does notcommence the Project within six (6) months ofthe effective date ofthis Grant 
agreement, as evidenced by the incurrence ofdocwnented expenses for eligible grant costs, 
then this Grant agreement shall be reviewed by MDVA, and may be terminated and the funds 
returnoo to MDVA to be reallocated. . 

143 	 TermJnfltionfor Insufficient Funding. The State may mediately terminate this Grant 
ContnlCt 
'.14.3.1 It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; 
14.3.2 Or, iffunding cannot be continued at aIeve1 sufficient to allow for the payment ofthe 
. 	 services covered here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the Grantee. 

The State not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and 
effective date oftermination. However. the Grantee wIll be entitled to payment, 
determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that 
funds: are available. The State win not be assessed any penalty ifthe Agreement is 
terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature" or other funding 
source, not to appropriate funds. The State must provide the Grantee notice ofthe 
lack of funding within a reasonable time ofthe State's receiving that notice~ 

CVSQ Enhancement Otani: (Revision ~ July 1, 2015) 	 MDVA 6 



SWIFT ___ 

IS. Data Disclosure . 
lJltder Minn. Stat.§ 270C.65.Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure ofits 
social security numbery federal employer tax identification nnmber~ and/or Minnesota tax identification 
number, already provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in 
the payment ofstate obligations. These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of 
federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and 
pay. delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

7CVSO Enhancement Grant (Revision ~ July 1, 201 S) MDVA 



SWlFT " __.___ 
APPROV)i'.J): 

1.. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
l~iIlml certifies thatfontfJJ Itave been encumbered 

lI9:~ire4hJt.Minnesota Statutes l6A.IS and 

t6C.Q5. 


2:. GRANTEE: Pine County· 
The. Grantee certifies that tlte appropriate person(s} 
~execuJedthe grant agreement on behalf ofthe 
Grantee as, required by applicable articies. bylaws, 

;te,lrOluti01:fS. or ordinances. 

Distributio!l; 
Agency 

GflIl1tee 

State's. Autborized Representative - PIloto Copy 


IICVSO Enhancement Grant (Revision - July 1. 2(t15) MDVA 



SWIFT 

ATTACHMENT A 

CVSOOperational Enhancement.Grant 
Items Approved/Disapproved - FY2016 

MinnesotaStatute t 197.60S. as ameaded. provk(es that th~PiW,mav be utilized for the following generai purposes. 

- TO' provide outreach tothe county's veterans.. 

- ToassiSt in the reintegration Ofeombat veterans into society. 


. •. TO' oollaborate with other.social service agendes~ eCiucational institutions. and 

other communityorpnJzations for the purposes iJfenhancing services effered to veterans.. 


- To reduce homelessness among veterans. 

-To'enhance the operatiOns of the countY veterans service·office~ 


OnIVthe items approved on this form are authoriZed for purchase using grant funds. The MDVAwiJl 
seek recovery from your countyfor any items noton thiSc list that have been purchased with grant 
funds. . 

EQUfJ'M~NT8cSUPPUES 

Teleconferencing equipment 
&.aptops/Tabfet PC's/l-Pad (Tn(;ludfng 
accessories) 
Personal computers - Desktop 

. Paper shredders or shredding (:ootracts 

TV!DVD combinations 

Prin~ers/Scanners Mobile broadband data access device/Hotspot. 
; (No monthly contracts Of fees.) . . 
Fax machines and i~lIation of initial phone lille
tNd montfTfy contracts or!ees.} ...... . 

Photo, cOl,lie~ (p'12 mont/llf?aseJ., 
(Including User maintenance agreements.) 

Office SUpplies related to administering the Office Furniture that is necessary and is directly 
CVSO grant (e.g. copy paper~ toner . related to a computerization,· organization and 
cartridgeS. ink cartridges, etc.). enhancement efforts {such as required furniture for 

new/increased staff, computer desk. printer stand, 
filing cabinets, etc.}. 

Headsets - Phone ONLY label printers and supplies 

, SOFTWARE 
Veterans Information/case Management 
SYstems and Software {Including user 
maintenance agreements.} 

050Enhancement Grant (Revision· July 1.20IS) MDVA If 



MARKETING 
Marketing expenses (Oispfay boards, radio 
airtime, TV airtime and newspaper ads, 
billboards, CVSO sblrt~ ,& j(l(;Kets (Must 

. , display the LinkVet logo) 

Expenses related to. the goa' of redudng 
Veteran homelessness (Must be pre~ 
approved) 
Training at local colleges -:- .ndudes all staff 
in CVSO Office and must rerate to the 
position of CVSO. {Must be pr~approvedl 
Expenses related ~ the tra"sportatior'l;of 
Vetef<lnS needing to accesstheir benefits 
(Including van/Vehi~le purchases fodhis 

. prima purpose, maintenance ... fuet, etc.) 
Medical expenses~() pay for 2nd opini()1'lS 
on previously denied VA disability claims. 

Expenses related to the reintegration of 
returning service members (Induding 
travel expenses to official reintegration 
events) 

Veteran Medallion Samples (VA Marker) 
(three sizes) to displ~y in th~ office 

Medical expenses to pay for21ld opinions 
on previously denied VA disabifity claims. 

Publicity Items (Magnets, Brochures, Challenge 
1Coins ... must include reference to LinkVet} 

Staff expenses for new/increased staff or ~o fUnd. 
staff that were previously hired utilizing·thisgrant"· 
that provide direct services to veteraf'lS. . 
Trave. expenses related to MACVSO I MDVAI 
USDVA sponsored training events. (Including 
transportation, lodging and registration fees) 
Required NACVSO Accreditation/aU/CVA Training 
-Must provide a ~Certificate of E:0mp1etion" ahe, .... 
training. (Trar/sportation$· Lodging and RegfstratignJ .. , 

Expenses related to "OUtreach" su~ll.as b~nefits.i 
fairs, town halls and seminars.>{Refreshmentf & .... 
trNer$soo.ao mustbe pre-approved} 
EmpJoyee Meals related to official travel far 

. required training are allawable as specified in . 
Chapter 15 - Expense Reimbursement per the State 
af Minnesota "Commissioners Plan" tocated at 
www.mn.gov/mmb Website. 
Expenses related to the Transportation ·ofVeterans 
needing to access their benefits (Including 
van/vehicle purchases for this' primary purpose, ., 
maintenance, fueeetc.) . . 
Expenses related to the collaborationwith: other ..... . 
social service agencies, educational institutions .. arid 
other community organizations forthe purposes0·' .......'. 
enhancing services offered to veterans. 

Note: A detailed Account. Activity Statemeniincluding t) 
Veteran Name, 2) Total Ool~, 3) Payee info and 4) 
Deser! tion is f uired for the Fina! Closeout Re It. 

MDVA 10 



PaymentS made toaffilfCi partvoo:behaff of a veteran, their survivors or their depel'ld~ts'SlJChas 
-

SWIFT._____ 

Also Approved: 
• 	 Reference materiafs(medical dictionaries, VA rules and regulations manuals, etc.,. 
• 	 Up to one vearpf extendedwarrnnties/extended maintenance contracts 01'1 equipment andlrefated -

software purchased during this grantcyde ONLY. 

"'NOTE: The maximum purchase price for certain items does NOT include tax or sbippingchars.es.T

• Direct assistance pa'fl'it~nts to veterans, their survivors or dependents. 
• 

mortgage, rent, lilutofoans" insurance, credit cards, etc. 

cvso ~Grnnt{Revision - July 1,2015) 	 MDVA 11 



Attachment B - Sample Only 


12CVSO Enhancement Otant (Revision - July 1, 2015) MDVA 



---SWIFT 

Attachment C - Sample Only 

CVSO ~Gnmt (Revision· July 1,2015) MDVA 13 




SWIFT ____ 

Attachment D-Example 

CVSO E~Grant (Revisioo -July t, 2015) MDVA 14 




SWIFT.___ 

AttachmentE 
• < 

CVSO Operational Enhan~em~nt 
Grant ComplianceR.~Dori 

<I h~eby certify that the County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant 

<mn<fs..reeeived from the Minnesota Department (i)fVet~Atraiciwere expendeti only on 

··iten1SlserviCes that are authorized and specified in the Items ApprovedIDi~pproved list of 

. approved expenditures that has been provided tOthls; countybythe Minnesota Department of 

'Veterans Affairs . 

. Anyremaining grant funds not expended arererumedwlththis report. The checklwarrant is 

made payable to the Minnesota Department ofVe~Affail:s in the amount of 

Signature ofCertifying Official Date. 

County . Business Phone # 

a 

CVSO Enhancement Grant (Revision - July 1. 2015) MDVA 15 



SWIFT ..__ 

Attachment F . 

Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs 


(MDVA) 


GRANTS MANUAL 


Fiscal Year 2016 (July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016) 

CVSO ~mentGrant (Revision -luly 1,20IS) MDVA 

·m;I ;_1 



SWIFT ___ 

Table of Contents Page 
.. rntrodudicn 3 

II. State Accounting System (SWIFT)Requirements 

. m. Grant Payments 
• Re.imbursement Payment.Requests 
• Advanced Payments 

IV. .' Grant Expense Supporting Doc~entatiOI1 6 

DOcuments to Be Kept on File 

VII. MDVA Grant Payment Schedule 

VIn. Commissioner's Plan (Travel and Meal Allowances) 

,.Appendix 

A; Reimbursement Payment Request Checklist 9 

.B: Advanced Payment Supporting Documentation Checklist 10 

.c: Reimbursem~nt Request Form 

0:, Advanced Payment Grant Expenditure Report Form 

E: COnflict of Interest Disclosure form 

cvso EnhancemetIt Onmt (Revision -1uly 1, lOIS) MDVA 



.' , 

.......' 

Note: The MDVA Fina~2eDMsionrese~~s~theri9ht to monitor gra~ts valued at less ~'n ~\';'.1A"V':·. . - . - , - . . 

S\v1FT#___ 

I. lDtroduetion 

The Finance Division within the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) provides con~ 
management services related to 9ra,nt programs. Contract management ensures oversight of gr.arofor 
program defiverables and meets the requirements of all federal and state laws and policies inCWding.~.'. 
Department of Administration's Office of Grants Management (9GM) procedures. CO[ltract Illan~~nt 

. aids recipients with financial compliance and ensures program consistency with appropriation laW/slate 
statute, grants policies, andappr()Ved budgets, work plans and finaf~eports. 

Thegxantee is responsible fQf,estabIishing and maintaining adequate internal financial control systems that follow 
generally accepted accounting and auditing principles. Any accounting issues not addressedin this manual are 
subjeCt to stateagency standards as interpreted by the StateYs internal auditors. All programs are SUbject to final 
audit. 

The Minnesota Office of Grants Management Policy (OOM) Policy Number 08-10 requires one 
monitoring visit during the course of the grant period for grants valued at over at $50.000. Monitoring wiU 
take prace either at the g~nteets office location. the MDVA Saint Paul Office, or via phone. Gralltee!j wilt 
be given adequate notice prior to monitoring. The purpose of monitoring is to: "'li;' 7 

,. , 

This manual was developedtiJ belp grantees administer their MDVA grants and to provide instruction on reporting 
eligible program expensesforAdvanced Payments and Reimbursement Payment Requests. However. ~manual 
will: not be able to address all issues and Potential'problems that may arise during the completion 

ForquestioDS reganii.gtile Gri!nt Agreeme,n\ Ameudmen~ReimburseDlent __, _..__,,- 9.nlllfnrAf:tflaJI,eet! 
'.... PaymentReques~ please~ntaet tile MDV~Grants Spedalistortlle State"s AUltbolrWd ~~epreSe.tamre.·. 

.--'; I 

CVso Enhancement Grant (ReviS.iOll-July l,20iS) MDVA 1,& 



S\\,IFT .,---
IL State Auouting System (SWIFT) Requiremeuts 

MDVA proeessesprogram, reimbursement payments through a system managed by Minnesota Managetilent and , 
.Budget (MMB). The preferred ~ethod ofpayment. is through the use ofan electronic fUJlds, tmnsf~(EfT)f.tired1y 
into the grantee'sdesignitedbanl®count. ElectrQnre transferreimbursements providetimel)t payments and . 
prevent the loss ofc~ecb eitherm.themail ,or by misdirection. In order to set up the elect.ronihttansfer payment 

m 

process,please contact MMB at 6SJ.;.2G1-81 06. , , 

The grantee will also need torequest a UserID to access the SWIFT e-Supplier portaito view Payolent 
inf~o~ , . 

, , 

• Go to http://suppJief~$\Wt.stateJnn.us 

~ At theSuppiierPortal'2'fEiave, the User 10 and Password boxes blank· 
,:/ - 0" - -, -;":".-." -'",.'/' -'. -;/ __ ,-"",-,, ", -', -, -, 

Click on the VendorRegj~rati()fllink' 
. :,,-,--'.(. '\,.".-> 

- Enter Vendor Name. TaXldentffication. Number (TIN) Type & Federal Tax 10 

Ente;SWlF(.vendor'()a~CUCk·find' (to findthe SWJFTVendor 10- go to 
http://www:-tWIlftfitate~p1ff~UsNenOOrs and enter the vendor number) 

ifa·~.i£)~~ii'~i,6edit;Prayed " 

- An, email wmbes~n;~ the hew User tOano password. 

Questions regarding this pr~s. can be sent to efthelpline.mmb@5tate.mn.ns. 

GRANTPAYMENlS 

In~caJrdance'Wlb:~~l\I1iririe.s~!-Offi~ofGrants Management 
, J>Clymentsfot MDVAg~af!ltl are reimbursement based unless Ao'var'lCe6 

grantee's (3rant A,greem~nt< '. 

A. Reimblll'SeDJe8t PaYD!~t ,.' , " . , '. '_, ,.'>u ,', ' '.'," 
•When a grant agr~mentis reimbursement-based, grantees must pay for prograrnexpenses 'u 

prior to seeking gra!1fpayment. Eligible expenses are then reimbursed, as QutJb:lt)~~,Grant 
Agreement appr~ budget. 

Reimbursement Payment Requests are submitted to the MDVA Grants Specialist or the State's 
Authorized RepreSEl~ative monthly, quarterly Of as specified in the Gram Agr$eJfr~nt. 

• Monthly (June, July, August etc.) 
• Quarterly (Q1- Juf·Sep. Q2 - Oct-Oec) 

MDVA 19 



.' " . 

SWIFT 

1. 	 Reimbursement Documents to Be Submitted 
'The grantee shal1"provide to the State the following information to re~ive grant 

'reimbUrsement payments, (or as instructed in the Grant Agreement): . 


• . Program Reimbursement Payment Request Form,. Appendix C 
. . 	 - . . 

This form must be completed and signed by an inmviduaJ who is au~ by the 
organization to submit reimbursement requests. 

• 	 Budget Expenditure Report, Attachment B 
<. -:--, • 	 • 

The BUd9~t Expenditure Report, Attachment B, provideS tile starting ~et 
amounts. the current requested reimbursement amount" and t~ ~iningbalance 
offu'1c!savailable, The Budget Categories are the ~amr! ~., those.fro'~l.U1eapprowd 
budget~ Only ~pproved budget items (expenses) will De eligible for reimbursement 

• Gra~~pe~ Supporting ,Documentation 

ExpenseSupporting Documentation must include.all receipts" rni,~at;JeJogs.invoices• 
. aOdpayi"OllJ8Cords .. This information is reqUiredtodetenni~eftt~!~(i9i~~~fthe 

... e~perl~s and to ensure expenses were made within'~.'Pe1lOctt!tigibleJor' " 
j;'~"..eimb~nt' 	 .' . . './;,!§ . ,,4p' 

; ~. ,- j 

2. 	 Fillal GrantCl~~ut 
• 	 In accordance with the Minnesota Office of Grants Management Policy (OGM) 

Policy Number 08-09, grantees are required to submit progress reports at feast, 
annuaDy.. The Final Report and Budget Expenditure Report. Attachment C,. the 
Veterans Service Organization Compliance Report Attachment Er• and supporting 

docurnentauonmust be submitted Wllhin 20b.~si~E7Sclays~ftE!r~e~~~t .. ! 
Agr~xm~nt Termination Date in order to allow the MDVAFinanee·SdEiQciatetime 
tJJJii.to ~View the paperwork, notify the grante~ oiany missingorincomPtete 
do~fltation,and process the request. , ... ' .. 

• The final reimbursement will be paid when the State determines that th.e Grantee 
hassati~factorily fulfilled all the terms oftheir gral1t agreement. 

~. 	Mv.treed Pament. . '. 
Grantees with: ari AdVanced Payment provision in their Grant Agreemen{.shall.receive a grant 
payment at the beginning of the grant period. As the grant fund are expended. grantees shall 
retai{llheir granlexpenditure supporting documentation (receipts. invoices, mifeage logs, payron 
reports and.Foof of payment) on file. 

1. 	 Advaneed Payment Documentation to be Submitted 
Grantees with the provision in their Grant Agreement anowing one or more installment shalt 
receive partial grant payments, usually 50%, at the beginning and again mid-way through of 
the grant period. 

20CVSO Erdumcement Grant (Revision· July 1, 2(15) 	 MDVA 

http:tJJJii.to


Gii~ntbtldgetexpenditureamountt and.thf;)remainr~g~I~~Of~~labre, 
···.·<~~~udaet Cat~ories are the same as th()se.~.tiJEi~~~ed~~·Otily 

'>approved budget items (expenses) wiD beefigibfe forreiijdxJrsSment ..• 

..... /> 

. 

SWIFT 

Grant expenditure supporting documentation is provided to the State after each payment 
installment has been expended, or as specified in the Grant Agreement. 

Paymef)l installments following the initial one shall be made by the state to the grantee . 
once the supporting documentation has been reviewed .and aceepfedbythe MOVAGrants 
~~ialistorth~ 8tat,,'s Authorized Representative. 

4 	 Gra~tiltequesl ro~PaYment Insmumcnt 
The. grante~sha(f provide to the State the following infonnation to receive su~uent grant 

. . 

... '.' .... ..•... 

payment installm~s: 	 . 

-Att"anced Payment Grant Expenditure RepQrtFonn,;App.ndixD 

SlIbsequentgiant payments shall be made after the a~()'1~d~ment~ haVE! been 
revlewediJodapproVed by the MDVA Grants Specfalist()ftile State"s Authorized 
RepresefltatiVe. 

., . 	 Budget ElcpeRdfture Report, Attachment B 
; -~. ~ 

T!t7BudgetSpreadsheet provides infonnation on~EJ~~.b~get~slthe 

Advanced Payment Supporting Documentatic>t{'t'" 

Program expenses must be documented with receipts. mileage Io9s. invoices, and 
payroll records. This infonnation is required to detennine the efigibirtty of the 
expenses and to ensure expenses were made within 1he~riOc:f eligibtefor 
reimbursement 	 '. 

3. ~J1B1sirGra.tCloSeout 
:Ina~rieew1h the Minnesota Office of G~ntslV1anagernem Policy {OOM} por~····> 
: Number 08-09, grantees are required to submit progress ""PortsatfeulannuaUy.The 

Final Report and Budget Expenditure Report,Attachment C,·the Veterans Service 
Or~anization Compliance Report, Attachment E, and supporting documentation must be 
submitted within 20 business days after the Grant AgreernentTerrninationDate in Qrder to 
allow theMDVA Finance adequate time Unit to review the paPerwork, notify the grantee of 
any mi~i('lg or incomplete doCumentation, and process the request 

IV. 	 Graut};xpp!SuPiHJriig Docpmeutatiou . ' . 
For aD grant payments (Reimbursement or Advanced Payment), supporting dOcumentatiQnmust 
explicitly state the date(s)that the services were performed in order to determine the date(s) faD witmn 
the period eligible for reimbursement as specified in the Grant Agreement. 

Please insure that the following information is clearly indicated: 

• 	 Budget Category for the expense (e.g. Personnel, Travel, and Equipment etc.) 

lvIDVA 	 21 

. " . . . 

. -

• 



SWIFT#___ 

• 	 If the do(,':umenlation (e.g. receipt, invoice) reflects expenses for more than one Budget Category, 
indicatewbich budget items are posted to which budget category. 

• 	 If the.cf,0c:tJI'I'IEmtation has non-program expenses on it,.be sureto line-through the nonrelaled 
. expen~es.~· . . . 

• Atlempl()yees~otting on the grant should track the numberof hours. Timesheet elements 
.i~t;,futfEJ; fhEiperiod wQrked, (date range of work performed). name of the empIoyee~ rate of pay, 
hours worked, and benefit rate . 

. ~·ifh~origi~aItilf1e records mustbe available for revieYi. if requested. Afl vacation (paid 
. tiqre off). sick, and holiday benefits are eligibfe for reimbursement on a proportional level. 

. ··'fmOrefnfOrmation. 
Pleii,$6 contact the MDVA Grants Specialist or State's; Authorized Representative for 

Pleas,esend onec!lJ1Y~ftfte reimbursement request to the .MDVA Gran~ s,~~ialisior the State's AuthOrized 
..RepreSentative by mall, e,.mai1 or as s~cifled in the Grant Agreemoot}.·.··.~~;c·;~ ",. ' . 

,-." i '; <,;-,' ":;:',c _::;~ 

, V,. 'DeeUDteats~•.Ite,jtOJlJrde 
1l'l:~Pt~~~·tn~int~rnalt records rerated to .the.Grant Agre~erltih9r~ding all GrantAgreements, 

.Afrtel'1dttlehfsar)(:i~s:pondence in a segarate grogramflfe. Prgg~r~Ords~ requife(jfor ..' 
mortitoringJatidit~ arid must be·readily avairabteforreVfew{"~s>C/>f:;;tf ··.,<;s; .,,\,; 

~rofp~;';'ent J>oeumentation , 
It is the grantee's responsibility to maintain Proof of payment documentation on file throughout the 
grantpeliodand to make it available whenever requested by the State or as specified in the Grant 
.Agreement ' 	 ..'. " 

ProofJlf lYclyt:neotdex:umentation may include: 1) a copy of.abanks~tate~ntYiitttsmall>.,. 
I>hot~pie$:ofcreared checks, 2) an electronic bank staternel1tt.31~ copy ofcancelledf::~k(s}. 

).;;, 

',or ~ther.cel1ifiecifinancial records, 4) employee originil1 ~m~ rec:on;ts and payroU dOCUfJ1entatioov 
,';<~ .;./>: 	 ':'~", . 

, ~" 

No.;AAtecords rerated to the program must be retainedf~r·~minimum of six (6) years
following the end of the grant agreement ' . 

..;. 

VI. Grantee Erron. udlor ~ng Sllpporting Documentation 
'. In the event that the·· State Authorized Representative has questions concerning whether grant funds 
'have been expended according to the Grant Agreement and/or the required grant supporting 
documentation is not available upon request, the State may place a "payment hord" on the grantee. No 
grant payments (Reimbursement Requests or Advanced PiiYlflent Reqoest installments) shaRbe . . 
proces$ed .until the issue has been resolved to the satisfaction·of the .state's Authorized 
Representative. . 

A 	 In the even! that the State determines that an expense submitted by the grantee for reimbursement 
is not "'allowed", the State reserves the right to disallow payment for that budget item. 

cvsoEnbancemeut Grant (Revision - July 1,201 5) 	 MDVA 22 

http:staternel1tt.31


---

. 

"(,~Of~tatetravelisan ineligible expense untes~'prior ap~.li;~rarited bYth~S6Jte~s 
.' 

s\\t'IFT 

B•.	Grantee Payment Decision Appeal 
tnthe event a.Grantee disputes a payment decision by theState.the Grantee may appeal the. 
decfsirin in writlnQ within 3Qtiays of the State'spayrnent decisioll •. AU payment disputes shall be 
addressed to the MOVA Commissioner or designee. 

',' ';'\ 

VlLMDVAGrant Payment SChedule 	 , 

requ~.The 301lay timefrairne ~~iris when a complete and accurate refmbursernent request.is
ieceiVed by MOVA. If 'there'afe errors or if documenfationism1ssin~.the 3O-day clock does: not start 
untit the missing documentation is submitted andlor the errors have been corraded. The' 3o-day . 
timefta,me does: not apply when grantees are late, and/or subrnitmuttfple'Reimbursement Payment 
Requests. at. the same time. 

',u,,_,' ,',.-	 _ 

<-> 	 '-', 

V1IL 	 ColtlDwsi~~~;'sPhm(Tnlveland Meal ADowauees) . 
In orderfort~v<:lf andmeal expenses to be eligible forreimbursem~tt:grantees Olust sUbrrJit their 

l 

'Grailt~smayexpecttobereimbursed within. 30 days of MOVA r~jvillg'th~ cortlple1e'reim~ursemenf . 

.' . . 

...... .. . . 

and cneal activ!ty using the Travel. Expen~ Workshee~.~~~~~nt D}~ccording tGthe
"as stated in. the CommiSsioner's Plan. 

..'. ~EJlnkf~ informa~on on.meal and mileage rates: 
. ConimiHiOners Plan Wgite (Select Chapter 15 "-~n~e.. 

Authorized Representative. .. , 	 . . .. .. 

IX. Coutaet Information 
MmnesOta Department of Veterans Affairs 
liz KellyrGrants SpeciaHst 
.2t:1West1? Street,~ Ffoor 

'. $l..PaW"ft/lH 55155-:4010 

·:·Tef:els,1"'201..s225 .. 


•Main: 651-296-2562 
Iiz~~state.mn.us 

cvso~tGrant (Revisioo- July 1,2(15) 	 MDVA 

http:Iiz~~state.mn.us
http:request.is


APPENDIX A 

ReimbursementPaymel1t Req~est. 
Gr~nt Expenditure Supporting Documentation 

Grantees shall submit copies of receipts, invoices, mileage logs and Signed payroll 
records when specified in the Grant Agreement. This information is required to 
determine what part of the program the expenses are being directed to. 

__ Travel and Meal logs 
Grantees shall submit a Travel Expense Worksheet, Attachment 0, when specified in 
the Grant Agreement. . 

Checklist 

foretllprograms, the Grantee must submit the following:. 

__ Reimbursement Payment Request form, Appendix C . 
This document must be dated and signed by anappropri~ representative. for the . 
grantee•.. Please complete the form and include the name Of theprogram,the SWIFT. 
.p~rChase order number (300000XXXX), the sequence of the reque$i: (for example, 
th,tfirst request wouJd be (1). and the period of timetfie request covers. 

:This .document must be dated and signed by an appropriate grantee representative .. 
::",Y,,:: ;::<~(:':';,,:;~,">:" 

.·.·.. ;..•s..·.BudgetExpencritureSpreadsheet, 'Attachment BandAttac:~~elltC\ 
... ·~.·TheBtJdgetExpenditure$preadsheet is customized t6.r.etlect the grant~~~indivroual 

. . .• ··~etitenls,. a~lo""able expenses and is part ofthe grantee's Gll!llt~~~~ntThis ",ill help 
track budget line items to ensure funding is being expended bybudget categories. . 

The Budget Expenditure Spreadsheet is in Excel format and will be provided to the 
grantee by the State at the beginning ofthe grant period. 

Supporting Documentation . 
Submit copies of receipts, invoices, mileage. logs and signed payrolirecords. This 
information is required to determine what part of the program the expenses are being '. '"directed to. ". . . . . .... . . . ... ... 

__. Reimbursement Supporting Documentation 

The Travel Expense Worksheet, Attachment D, is in Excel format and will be provided 
to the grantee by the State at the beginning of the grant period. 

Final Report (submitted with the final Reimbursement Payment Request) 
The Final Report format is as specffied in the grantee's Grant Agreement 

CVSO Enhancement Grant (Revision· July 1,2015) MDVA 



SWIFT ___ 

APPENDIXB 

Advanced Payment 

Grant Expenditure Supporting Documentation 


specified in the Grant Agreement. 

The Travel Expense Worksheet, Attachment D, is in Excel format and WIll be provided 
to the grantee by the State at the beginning althe grant period. 

Final Report (submitted with the !im!1 Advanced Payment Request) 
The Finat Report format is as specified in the grantee's Grant Agreement 

Checklist . , 

For aU programs, the Grantee rnust submit the following:: 

Advanced Payment Grant Expenditure Report Fonn,Appendix D 
Please complete the form andinclooe the name of the program,the SWIFT purchase 

, order number (300000XXXX), the sequence of the advanced payment (for exampre, 
. the first payment would be #1), and the period of time the~uest covers. 

This document must be dated and signed by an appropriate grantee representative. 
~ . . -

Budget.El(penditure Spreadsheet, Attachment B and. Attachment C 
. The Budget Expenditure Spreadsheet is customized to reflect the grantee's individual 

budget categories~ allowabfe expenses and is part of the grantee's Granf Agreement 
This will help track budget line items loensure funding is being expended by budget 
,categories. 

The spreadsheet is an Excel format and will be provided to the grantee by the State 
at the beginning of the grant period. 

,Supporting Documentation 
Submit copies of receipts, invoices, mileage logs andsigned payroll records: This 
information is required to determine what part of the program the expenses are being 

..' directed to. 

Travel andUeal Logls) 
Grantees shall submit a compteted Traver ExPense Worksheet, Attachment Of when 

cvso EnIlancemel'It Grant (Revision- July 1, 201S) MDVA 



SW1FT .. __----,___ 

APPENDIXC 
Reimbursement Payment Request Form 

Grantee: Program Name: 

t certify that t am authorized to request funds, and that all services 
rendered, materials purchased, and expenditures reported are as 
shown in the attached reimbursement forms. I certify that the· 

. expenditures reported have been ingyrred. are not being reirnbur§ed 
from another source, and were used exclusively for this Rrogram. All 

Period for ,which funds are origina' documentation is retained by the grantee in the form of 
, , receipts, invoices, proof of payment, and signed payroll records, 

Copies of these supporting documents are attached as required by 
State . grant management policies. 

Signature 

Daytime Phone Number~ 

e-Mail: ________________________ 
Final Request: YIN 

Remarks; 

For MDVA Use On 
t,have reviewed the evidence provided by the grantee for the goods, materials and/or services presented 
and they satisfy State requirements for reimbursement under the pass through agreement 

Reimbursement approved for: "$ ____ Date Received 
By. ________________________ 

Title: ' -----------------------
Date: -------

By: 

Title: 
~------------------------

Date: _______ 

Date 

'_____________ 

Please beporiginats of invoices and evidence ofpayment as documentation for payments, along with a copy ofthis 
completed form.' Records must be retained for six (6) fiscal years from the end ofthe agreement. 

CWO EniIam1ement Grant (ReviSion. July 1,2(15) MDVA 



APPENDIXD 

Advanced Payment Grant Expenditure Report Form 

SWIFT PO Number: 

Payment Number 

t~-
PerioQ for which / 

,advanced payment fund$ 
were expended: . . 

Finar Request Y IN 

'Remarks: . 

I certify thatJ am authorized to report these grant expenditures, anti.;i 
tIlatall services rendered, materials purchased, and expenditures . 
repOrted are as shown within the attached supporting.. . 

. documeE1tation. rcertify that the expenditure§ rePQrted have not 
beenreimbursed from another source, and were used exdusiveryfo! 
this mggrarn. All original documentation is retained by the grantee 
in the form of receipts, invoices, proof of payment, and signed ." ..,'. "...•.. 

. payroll records..Copies of these supporting documents· are attaChed 
as required by State grant,nanagement policies.' .' .,' <c·" 

< - " 

Daytime Phone Number: ..,.--_________--:-_""'"--_; 

e-Mail: _--:-__________________ 

Reiinbufsement approved for: $ ____ Date Received 

By: ___~_--.,...______ 

Titfe: 
------~----~--:------------

O~e:~~___~__ _ 

By: ..,..-_____-----------:-

Title: ________~--_-

Date: ------
!lease~p originals ofinV()Ices and evidence ofpayment as documentation for payments, along with a copy ofthis 
completed form. Records must be retained for six (6) fiscal years from the end ofthe agreement. 

MDVA 21 



SWIFT 

APPENOIXE 


Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 


. This form gives grantees anoPpo~ity to df$dose any actual, potential or perceived confUcts ofinter~suhaimayexist 
during 3 grant pmces~.ltt~ipe$fantee"sobligation.to be familiar with the Office of6rants.Mana~em~~t~~I\1JfofiCY 
OS"()l, Conflict of Interest ~oticy for 5t~te Gfant-Making and to disdose any conflicts. of interest ac£ord[~gfy: 

If the granteeb(!lievestnati~y aciualtpot~ntiaf$~r perceived conflicts of interestJ~i~. the granteern~~t ~*kfythat 
an actual, potential, or perceived conflictex~ts/but is not required to explain the reason for thec(}nfrtet ~!inter;e.st on 
thiS disclosure form asthiS fo~m is. con~idered pUblic data under Minn. Statute 13.S99~ Grants. It iSimPO~an~2wbenever 
passible, that approp~!atesteps be taken to avoid any actual, patential, or perceived conflicts of interest.;~efJfaotee 
may be asked to discusstne c(}nfli«:tofintere.stwith appropriate agency ar grant p~og~mpersof!nel.p:'~sef'e~tfthe 
·definition of conflict ofintere~ below and mark the appropriate boxes that pertain to yoti and yoW'stqtus. .•..•••.. ~...J: . " 

Descitption ohctua., potent~¥a~;~:'~~icts ofinterest: '.. .' ." . > t}:;;·~·::··.
Actu<JI conflict ofinter~Ana.~tlatconfli~ ... ' be deemed to exist when a revi.ew ofthe.situation~W.~l!gl'al)teeor 

other agency personnef determines that'a decision or action bv the grantee would compromise a duty to another()arty~" 

Potentia. ConflIct of Interest! Apotent~fconflict of Interest may exist if a grantee has a relationship, affiliation. Pf other itlterest 

that could create an inappropriate influence if the person is called on to make a decision or recommendation that wOlJ,ff!affect one 
or more of those relationships,affiliations" or interests. 
Perceived Conflict of Interest: A perceived conflict of interest Is any situation in which a reasonable third party would condude that 
conflicting duties or loyalties exist. 

" -', " . 

. As a grantee,. certifythatf have read.a~dUnderstand the description of conflict of. interests~afneaci~'arKt in 
OGM Policy Q8..01 ~(~Prteof~e boxes ~lowJ:'.. "" 

,:_\ - _:'" .''. _ ,,_," ,'_ ',"' .-,_,-,', ._._"'"n.,_,'"r 

o I do not have any conflicts oftnterest. 
OR 

o I have an ACTUAl, POTENTIAL/or PERCEIVED conflict of interest. 

. . .... '. 

If at anytime during the grant t discover a conflict of interest, I will disclose that conflict immediately tnapproprlateagencyor grant 
program personnel, ' . 

·.organization Name: _____________ 

GranteersSignature: _____________ 

Grantee's Printed Name: _____________ 

Date; County (when applicable): __________ 

http:inter;e.st
http:pmces~.ltt~ipe$fantee"sobligation.to


SWIFT,___"_"__ 


CVSO Enhancement Grant (Revision - July t 2(15) MDVA 



------

PINE: COUNTY 
MlNJiIIISO'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_8_/1_8_/2_0_1_5______ 

IlJ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
IjJ Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsJY"I15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Health Care Procurement Process 

~ment:.H~ 
Th~C/tDS5

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Back in June of this year, the Pine County Board recommended that UCare be chosen as the 
PMAP (prepaid medical assistance program) for Pine County and that UCare and Health 
Partners be chosen as the MCOs (managed care organizations) for MN Care for Pine County. 
This was recommended after a long and thoughtful process conducted by HHS and its scoring 
team (made up of Barbara Schmidt, Peggy Brackenbury, and Becky Foss). The County Board's 
recommendations were submitted to DHS. According to the Governor's website, PMAPs chosen 
for Pine County were Blue Plus and Health Partners and the MCOs chosen for MN Care were 
Blue Plus and Health Partners. Please see attachment. HHS is not in agreement with the 
State's decision and is working with the County Administrator and the County Attorney to request 
a reconsideration of their decision. The request for reconsideration must be submitted by 
Friday, August 14th. 

Action Requested: 

HHS is working with the County Administrator and the County Attorney's Office to request a 

reconsideration. The information being provided is to keep the County Board informed of the 

State's decision pertaining to the procurement process. 


Financial Impact: 

If the State does not change its decision, there could potentially be a financial impact for mental 
health case management revenues for next year. Currently, UCare provides HHS with revenues 
associated with our mental health targeted case management. UCare has been a great partner 
and has repsonded to the county's needs when they arise. UCare has also offered a mobile 
dental clinic (in partnership with the U of M) in response to the gaps in dental services in rural 
areas. 



Medical Assistance 

About 700,000 Minnesotans 
Effective Dale: January 1, 2016 



MinnesotaCare 
About 115,000 Minnesotans 
EHective Dote: Jonuory 1,2016 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNSsoTA 

PINECOUNTY Commissioners 
Steve Hallan Dist. 1 

Administrator's Office 
635 Northridge Drive NW 
Suite 200 
Pine City, MN55063 

Josh Mohr - Dist. 2 
Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
Curt Rossow Dist. 4 
Matt Ludwig - Dist. 5 

1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 
Fax: 320-591-1628 

County Administrator 
David J. Minke 

August 13,2015 

SENT VIA EMAIL ONLY 
DHS Procurement Team DHS.PSD.Procurement@state.mn.us 

Dear Members ofthe DHS Procurement Team: 

Pine County is in receipt of your letter dated July 28,2015 regarding the 2016 PMAP 
health care services. The results of the State's decision will create a substantial hardship to Pine 
County and our citizens. This letter is a formal request for the State to reconsider its decision in 
choosing Blue Plus and Health Partners for Pine County public program enrollees. 

Recently, at the State's request, Pine County engaged in a lengthy procurement process 
ranking proposals from responders to provide quality health care to individuals who receive 
medical coverage through Medical Assistance or MNCare. Pine County also participated in 
regional meetings where a list ofpriority questions were'established and provided to the State. 
Pine County further created a provider list and submitted it to the State as requested. 

Pine County, at the State's request, developed a scoring team and ranked each of the 
respondent's proposals. The scoring team met several different times, for hours at a time, in 
order to fully analyze each respondent's proposal. The scoring team took great care in ensuring 
that the proposals listed action steps for each question in the regional set of questions. 
Additionally, the scoring team matched the county's provider list against the respondent's 
coverage. 

UCare was the top choice from this lengthy process and was endorsed by the county 
board. UCare has provided health care coverage to Pine County's public program enrollees 
since January 1, 2014. UCare has worked well with Pine County and serves our public program 
enrollees very welL UCare has found non-traditional ways to serve clients who are typically 
underserved in rural, impoverished areas. The loss ofUCare and all that it has offered to our 
enrollees will be devastating for our public program enrollees. 

The county's lengthy and thoughtful selection process appears to have been disregarded 
by the State in favor of going with the cheapest, but not the most qualified, alternative. 
Disregarding all other factors in favor of cost is a shortsighted strategy that wi1llikely create 
greater long-term expenses. In the case of Pine County, the cheapest option for the State neither 
meets the needs of our enrollees nor is it the cheapest option for our county. For instance, one of 

mailto:DHS.PSD.Procurement@state.mn.us


DBS Procurement Team 
August 13, 2015 
Page -2

the providers chosen by the State did not utilize the county's provider list. Further, 100% of 
Pine County's PMAP clientele will have to change insurance providers. The enrollees who have 
learned to navigate UCare will now have to learn to navigate a new system. Pine County will 
spend thousands of dollars for employees to assist clients in switching to a new system. 

It is especially concerning that one of the PMAPs chosen for Pine County may not allow 
Pine County's mental health staff to provide mental health case management to its enrollees. 
The inability to provide case management to enrollees creates many difficulties. Some of the 
difficulties are financial in nature--mental health targeted case management is a significant 
source of revenue for Pine County. Also, according to statute, the county is the mental health 
authority for Pine County. We are able to provide mental health case management and stay 
current with the ever changing mental health dynamics for our constituents and coordinate 
services that will be impactful in their lives. Ifmental health case management is no longer part 
of our service delivery, it would be difficult to maintain our statutory duty as the mental health 
authority. 

Thank you for your time and attention in this matter. If you have any questions or 
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

DJMldg 

cc: 	 Becky Foss, HHS Director 
Reese Frederickson, County Attorney 



----------------------

PINE: COUNTY 
M1NN1110TA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 8/18/2015 

[Z] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5 minsJI'110 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Department ead sIgnature 

Background information on Item: 

The Legislature appropriated extra money to counties for child protection staff and services. In 
order to receive and maintain the funding, an amendment needs to be made to the Vulnerable 
Children and Adult Plan. An amendment template was provided by the State. I will be providing 
the amendment and information regarding the amendment at the Board meeting and request 
Board signature at that time. 

Action Requested: 

The purpose of the brief informational presentation on the funding and the amendment is to 

keep the Board aware of how HHS is spending its newly allocated funding and to obtain the 

County Board's signature on the amendment. 


Financial Impact: 

Pine County could receive an additional $139,000 in 2015 for staff and services. We have 
already received 80% of the 2015 funding. If the agency meets the performance thresholds as 
dictated by the State, we will receive the other 20% in February of 2016. 



Attachment D: Vulnerable Children and Adult Plan Amendment 
for Child Protection Funding 
County/county consortium submiUing amendment: --"'-P.;;;,.in_e""'-_________ 

Contact person: Rebecca Foss Title: Director 

Address: 315 Main Street South, Ste 200 I Pine City MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4104 Email address:rebecca.foss@co.pine.fin.us 

Assurances 
It is understood and agreed by the County Board that any funds granted pursuant to this service 
agreement amendment will be expended for the purposes outlined in Minnesota Statute 
256M.41. It Is understood and agreed by the County Board that the commissioner of the 
Minnesota Department of HUman Services has the authority to review and monitor compliance 
with this amendment and that dooumentatlon of compliance will be available to audit. 

Budget Plan 
Indicate amount and percentage of county's total child protection allocation budget plan for each 
item listed for calendar year 2015 and 2016. Additional detail may be submitted. 

Activity 

Child protection staff (salaries, 
overhead, support costs) 

Child protection services 

# of 
New Budgeted 

Amount 

$ 

% 

% 

139 / 000 100 2 

Budgeted 
Amount % 

% 

100 

% 

Certification and Signature 
I hereby certify that this amendment to our county's Vulnerable Children and Adults Act plan has 
been prepared as required and approved by the County Board or Its designee under provisions 
of Minnesota Statute 256M. 

County Board representative: Stephen Hallan 

Title: Chair 1 Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Authorized signature: ___________ Date: ______ 

submit by August 31,2015 to ralph.mcquarter@state.mn 

mailto:ralph.mcquarter@state.mn
mailto:address:rebecca.foss@co.pine.fin.us


PINE COUNTY 
~OTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: August 18, 2015 

[(] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
II.] Regular Agenda 5 minsJ-Illo minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


Other ___________ 


Agenda Item: Agreement with MN DOT 

Department: Pine County Public Works 
./) /1. /i '-faA

/ 1/ {/ftt6. Vv~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Revised detour agreement with MN DOT for Bridge Replacment on TH 23 

Action Requested: 

Authorize agreement and resolution signatures 

Financial Impact: 



Minnesota Department of Transportation 

District 1 
1123 Mesaba Avenue 
Duluth, MN 55811-2798 
Office Tel: 218-725-2700 
Fax: 218-725-2800 

101 NHoover Road 
Virginia, MN 55792-3412 
Office Tel: 218-742-1100 
Fax: 218-749-7709 

July 24, 2015 

Mr. Mark Lebrun 
Pine County Engineer 
635 Northridge Drive 
Pine City, MN 55063 

RE: 	 Proposed Agreement No. 1000527 
Pine County 
S.P. 5803-35 (T.H. 23=185) 

Bridge construction on Trunk Highway No. 23 over the Big Willow River in Duquette 


Pine County previously signed the detour agreement for this project. Although the agreement was 
signed by the county it was never executed due to concerns raised during construction about the 
planned detour route. Subsequently the route was modified and the length of detour on C.S.A.H. 48 
was increased. The attached detour agreement reflects the revised detour length on Pine County 
Roads. 

Transmitted herewith are three copies ofthe proposed detour agreement with Pine County. This 
agreement provides for payment by the State to the County for the maintenance and road life 
consumed on C.S.A.H. 47 and C.S.A.H. 48, which will be used as a temporary trunk highway detour 
for Trunk Highway No. 23. 

A County Resolution is required to authorize representatives to sign and execute the agreement. 
Please present two copies of this agreement to the Pine County Board of Commissioners. Once the 
agreements have been approved and executed, please return two original signed copies of the detour 
agreement along with two original signed copies of the County Resolution to me. A "fully executed" 
copy will be returned to you once all the remaining signatures from the State have been obtained. 

The third copy ofthe agreement is provided for your use until you receive the "fully executed" copy. 

If you have any questions please contact me at (218)725-2789 or email atjames.miles@state.mn.us. 

SinCereIY' c . 

If ;IA~ 
J A. Miles, P .E. 

OT District 1 Traffic Engineer ~
 
Enc. Proposed Agreement with example resolution (3) 

cc: 	 File 

mailto:atjames.miles@state.mn.us


PINE COUNTY 

RESOLUTION )0\6 -3 \ 

IT IS RESOLVED that Pine County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1000527 
with the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following 
purposes: 

To provide for payment by the State to the County for the use and maintenance of 
County State Aid Highway C.S.A.H. 47 and C.SA.H. 48 as a detour route during the 
contract construction to be performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway 
No. 23 at the Big Willow River in Duquette under State Project No. 5803-35 (T.H. 
23=185). 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Pine County Board Chairman and the Pine 
County Administrator are authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to 
the Agreement. 

Stephen M. Hallan 
County Board Chairman 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the 
Board of Commissioners of Pine County at an authorized meeting held on the 18th day of 
August, 2015, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 



MnDOT Contract No: 1000527 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 


And 

PINE COUNTY 

DETOUR AGREEMENT 

For Trunk Highway No. 23 Detour 

State Project Number (S.P.): 5803-35 Origiual Amount Encumbered 

Trunk Highway Number (T.R.): 23=185 $3,J88.10 

Federal Project Number: STPM 5815 (018) 


This agreement is between the State ofMinnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and Pine 
County acting through its Board ofCommissioners. 

Recitals 

1. 	 The State is about to perform bridge construction upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway (T.H.) 23 at the Big 
Willow River in Duquette under State Project No. 5803-35 (T.H. 23'-'" 185); and 

2. 	 The State requires a detour to carry T.H. 23 traffic on C.S.A.H. 47 and C.S.A.H. 48 during the construction; and 

3. 	 The County is willing to maintain the T.H. 23 detour; and 

4. 	 The State is willing to reimburse the County for the road life consumed by the detour and detour maintenance as 
hereinafter set forth; and 

5. 	 Minnesota Statutes § 471.59. subdivision 10, § 161.25, and § 161.20, subdivision 2(b), authorize the parties to enter 
into this Agreement. 

Agreement 

1. 	 Term of Agreement 

1.1 	 Effective Date. This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all signatures required by 

Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 2. 


1.2 	 Expiration Date. This Agreement will expire when the State removes aU detour signs, returns the temporary 
trunk highway detour to the County) and pays for the detour compensation. 

2. 	 Agreement between the Parties 

2.1 	 Detour 

A. 	 Location. The State will establish the T.H. 23 detour route on the following County roads as detailed in the 
project plans or Special Provisions: 

C.S.A.H. 47 and C.S.A.H. 48 for a total distance of 5.02 miles. 

B. 	 Axle Loads and Over-Dimension Loads. The County will permit 10-ton axle loads on the detour route. 
Over-dimension loads will not be permitted except in cases of extreme emergency. 

C. 	 Traffic Control Devices. The State may install, maintain and remove any traffic control devices it considers 
necessary to properly control the detoured traffic. The State may paint roadway markings, such as the 
centerline, edge lines and necessary messages. 

D. 	 Duration. The State will provide the County with advance notice identifying the dates the State intends to 
place and remove the detour signing. 

http:3,J88.10


MnDOT Contract No: 1000527 

2.2 	 Maintenance 

A. 	 The County will maintain the portion ofthe detour that is on County roads, and furnish all necessary labor 
and materials, to the satisfaction of the State's District Maintenance Engineer at (218)725-2827. 

B. 	 County's FaiJure to Adequately Maintain. If the County fails to adequately maintain the detour as provided 
in Section 2.2.A. ofthis Agreement, of which failure the State shall be the sole judge, the State may 
perform such work or cause it to be performed, as the State's District Maintenance Engineer considers 
necessary, to properly and adequately maintain the T.H. 23 detour. The State may retain the cost of such 
maintenance from any moneys then due, or thereafter becoming due, to the County under this agreement. 
This paragraph shan not be construed to relinquish any rights ofaction that may accrue on behalf of the 
State against the County for any breach ofagreement. 

2.3 	 Basis ofState Cost 

A. 	 Road Life Consumed. The State will reimburse the County for the road life consumed by the detour using 
the foHowing methods, as set forth in the Detour Management Study Final Report dated January 1991, and 
updated by MnDOT's Policy on Cost Participation for Cooperative Construction Projects and Maintenance 
Responsibilities between MnDOT and Local Units of Government. 

i. 	 The "Gas Tax Method" formula, multiplies the Combined Tax Factor per mile times the Average Daily 
Traffic ("ADT") count ofvehlcIes diverted from the Trunk Highway times the County road length in 
miles times the duration of the detour in days to determine the State's cost for the road life consumed by 
the detour. 

ii. 	 The County may, at its option, perform an "Equivalent Overlay Method" analysis. A State-approved 
firm, at no cost or expense to the State, must perform the testing and analysis. The County will keep 
records and accounts to verify any claim it might bring against the State for additional costs using the 
"Equivalent Overlay Method. U 

B. 	 Maintenance Costs. The State's detour maintenance cost win be equal to the amount computed by using 
the "Gas Tax Method" formula under Section 2.3.A. 

3. 	 Payment. The State's payment consists of the sum ofthe road Bfe consumed and maintenance amounts. 

3.1 	 For Road Life Consumed. The State's total payment for the road life consumed by the detour is equal to the 
amount computed by using the "Gas Tax Method" formula plus any amount determined by using the 
"Equivalent Overlay Method" analysis that is in excess of twice the "Gas Tax Method" amount. 

The State's estimated cost for the road life consumed by the detour is based on the data below: 

Tax Factor ADT Road Length RYratiQn (Days) Cost 

0.00513 840 5.02 76 $1,644.05 

Road Life Consumed Amount _....;;;.$1;;.:.,6;;..44.......0...5__ 


3.2 	 For Maintenance. $1,644.05 is the State's estimated cost for detour maintenance based on the "Gas Tax 
Method" amount. 

The State may retain the cost of State performed detour maintenance, as provided for in Section 22 ofthis 
Agreement, from any moneys then due, or thereafter becoming due, to the County under this Agreement. 

-2

http:1,644.05
http:1,644.05


MnDOT Contract No: 1000527 

3.3 	 Total Payment and Maximum Obligation. 

A. 	 $3,288.10 is the State's estimated payment for road life consumed ($1,644.05) and maintenance 
($1,644.05), 

B. 	 $10,000.00 is the maximum obligation of the State under this Agreement and must not be exceeded unless 
the maximum obligation is increased by execution of an amendment to this Agreement. 

3.4 	 Conditions ofPayment. The State will pay the County the State's total road life consumed and maintenance 
payment amount after performing the following conditions. 

A. 	 Execution ofthis Agreement and the County's receipt of the executed Agreement. 

B. 	 State's encumbrance ofthe State's total payment amount. 

C. 	State's removal of all detour signs. 

D. 	 State notifies the County ofthe removal of the detour signs, and the number ofdays the detour was in 
effect. 

E. 	 State's receipt ofa written request from the County. 

4. 	 Release of Road Restoration Obligations 

By accepting the State's road life consumed and maintenance payment plan and total payment amount, the County 
releases the State of its obligation, under Minnesota Statutes § 161.25, to restore the County roads used as a T.H.23 
detour to as good condition as they were before designation as temporary trunk highways. 

5. 	 Authorized Representatives 

Each party's Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give and 
receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement. 

S.1 	 The State's Authorized Representative will be: 

,James Miles, District 1 Traffic Engineer (or successor) 

1123 Mesaba Avenue 

Duluth. MN 55811 

(218) 725~2789 


James.miles@state.mn.us 


5.2 	 The County's Authorized Representative will be: 

Mark Lebrun, Pine County Engineer (or successor) 

635 Northridge Drive 

Pine City, MN 55063 

(320) 216-4203 

Mark.lebrun@co.pine.mn.us 


6. 	 Assignment; Amendments, Waiver; Contract Complete 

6.1 	 Assignment Neither party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior consent ofthe other party and a written assignment agreement, executed and approved by the same parties 
who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office. 

6.2 	 Amendments:. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Agreement, or their 
successors in office. 

-3

mailto:Mark.lebrun@co.pine.mn.us
mailto:James.miles@state.mn.us
http:10,000.00
http:1,644.05
http:1,644.05
http:3,288.10


MnDOT Contract No: 1000527 

6.3 	 Waiver. If a party fails to enforce any provision ofthis Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or 
the party's right to subsequently enforce it. 

6.4 	 Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all prior negotiations and agreements between the State and the 
County. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether Written or oral, may be used to bind either 
party. 

7. Liability 

The County and State will be responsible for their own acts and omissions, to the extent authorized by law. 
Minnesota Statutes § 3.736 governs the State's liability. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 governs the liability afthe 
County. 

8. State Audits 

Under Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 5, the County's books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and the State Auditor or 
Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum ofsix years from the end ofthis Agreement. 

9. Government Data Practices 

The County and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 
13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, 
received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the County under this Agreement. The civil remedies of 
Minnesota Statutes §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the County or the State. 

10. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue 

Minnesota law governs the validity, interpretation and enforcement ofthis Agreement. Venue for all legal 

proceedings arising out ofthis agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 

competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 


11. Termination; Suspension 

H.l 	 By Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement ofthe parties or by the State 
for insufficient funding as described below. 

11.2 	 Terminationlor Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at a 
level sufficient to allow for the payment ofthe services covered here. Termination must be by written or fax 
notice to the County. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and 
effective date oftermination. However, the County will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, 
for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any 
penalty if this Agreement is terminated because ofthe decision ofthe Minnesota Legislature, or other funding 
source, not to appropriate funds. 

11.3 	 Suspension. In the event ofa total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this Agreement and 
all work, activities, performance and payments authorized through this Agreement. Any work performed 
during a period of suspension will be considered unauthorized work: and will be undertaken at the risk of non
payment. 

12. Foree Majeure 

Neither party will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in 
performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event. A force majeure event is an event beyond a 
party's reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts ofGod, labor 
disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies. 

[The remainder ofthis page has been intentionally left blank] 

-4



, . 

MnDOT Contract No: 1000527 

STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as 
required by Minnesota Statutes § l6A.IS and § 16C.05. 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Approved: 

Signed: 

Date: 

By: 

Date: 

(District Engineer) 

SWIFT Purchase Order: 3000240828 

PINE COUNTY 

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully executed 
this contract on behalfof the Governmental Unit as 
required by applicable charter provisions, resolutions or 
ordinances. 

By: 

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

By: 

(With delegated authority) 
- ' -<-<;,<~~ 

Date: 

Title: 

Date: 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

INCLUDE COpy OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS 
EXECUTION. 


